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Ord. 15.088

3.A 1st Reading

_2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TiTLE:

CFTY ORDfNANCE 15.088

AN ORDINANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE 11-019 AND AMENBING CHAPTER 3,
(ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT) ARTICLE XH (DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES) TO ESTABLISH AN "ADOPT A LOT"
PROGRAM AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE VACANT, CITY-OWNED LAND
IN NEED OF IMPROVEMENT TO NON-PROFTT CORPORATIONS OR
ASSOCIATIONS

COUNCIL offered and moved adoption of the following
Ordinance:

WHEREAS, pursuant to NJ.S.A. 40A:12-14(c) andN.J.S.A. 40:A12"15(i), the City is
authorized to enter into lease agreements for nominal consideration with non-profit corporations
or associations for the use of vacant City-ovmed lots sho-wn to be in need of improvements; and

WHEREAS, fhe City is the owner of several vacant lots located throughout the City that are in
need of improvement; and

WHEREAS, the City adopted Ordinance 96-123 which authorized the establishment of an
"Adopt A Lot" program; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance 96-123 was subsequently amended by Ordinances 01-109 and 11-019;
and

WBEREAS, various non-profit corporations and associations ("Lessees") have expressed

interest m participatmg m the "Adopt a Lot" program; and

WHEREAS, the City desh-es to execute leases with. the various non-profit corporations and

associations which desire to participate in the City's "Adopt a Lot" program; and

WHEREAS, in order to improve ttie "Adopt a Lot" program, the City desires to rescind
Ordinance 11-019 and to codify tihe provisions of the Adopt a Lot program withiti the Municipal
Code; and

WBEREAS, the City wishes to limit the duration of said leases to 1 (one) year; limit fhe scope
of the lease to gardening only, and place control over administratioa of the "Adopt a Lot

program under the Department of Health & Human Services; and

WHEREAS, the Leases shall conform with the material terms and conditions of the lease on. file
m the Office of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, parties interested m participating in the "Adopt a Lot" program shall fill out the
application on file m the Office of the City Clerk and submit tiie completed application to fhe
Director of the Department of Health & Human Services; and



Continuation of City Ordinance 15.088 , page

AN ORDmANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE 11-019 AND AMENDING CHAPTERS,
(ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT) ARTICLE XII (DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES) TO ESTABLISH AN "ADOPT A LOT" PROGRAM AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE
VACANT, CITY-OWNED LAND IN NEED OF IMPROVEMENT TO NON-PROFIT CORPORATIONS
OR ASSOCIATIONS

WHEREAS, non-profit corporations and associations which agree to and are able to comply
with the terms and conditions of the form of lease agreement for the "Adopt a Lot" program wiU

be recommended for approval; and

WHEREAS, once the application is complete, the Director of Health & Human Services shall
recommend to the Municipal Council approval of the leases with parties who agree to and are
able to comply with the terms and conditions of the form of lease agreement for the Adopt a

Lot" program; and

WHEREAS, each lease must then be approved by Ordinance of the Municipal Council; and

WHEREAS, the consideration for each lease shall be one dollar ($ 1.00) a year and other good
and valuable consideration; and

WHEREAS, the lease term shall be for one year subject to the City's right to terminate the lease
at its convenience without cause by providing 90 days prior notice; and

WHEREAS) as a condition of granting these leases ths Lessees shall comply with all offhe
terms and conditions of the form of lease on file with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the Leasees understand that the properties leased to participants m fhe "Adopt a
Lot" program- are to used for gardening and for no other purpose whatsoever without the express

written approval of the Busmess Administrator; aad

WHEREAS, as a condition of granting these leases -the Lessees shall submit reports to the

Director at fhe time Lessees submit applications to participate in the Adopt a Lot Program,
setting out the use to which the leasehold will be put; the activities offhe Lessee will undertake
in furtherance of the public purpose for which the leasehold is granted; the approximate value or
cost, if any, of such activities in furtherance of such purpose; and if Lessee is a corporation an
afGrmation of its tax-exempt status as a non-profit corporation or association pursuant to both

State and Federal laws.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that Ordinance 11-018 is hereby repealed and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that
Chapter 3, Article XII shall be amended to read:

3-101. Adopt a Lot Program.

The City shall establish an Adopt A Lot Program wider the direction oftiie Department of Health
and Human Services,

a. Any non-profit corporation,an^_associa^ desirmg to participate m fhe prosram shall
complete and submit an auplication, in wrifmg or electronically, to the Director of Health &.

Human Services. The apulication shall be m fhe form on file with the Citv Clerk.

b.__Upon. comuletion of the reguh'ed apBlication. forms, the Director of Health & Human
Services shall recommend approval of the application to the^Municipal Council, which shall.

by Ordinance, approve a Lease between the City and the approved appUcaut

c. Consistentm_th_KJ.S.A. 40A:12-15, in no event shall any lease be entered into fQr,with_,

or on belial£_o£any commercial, busmes_s,.trade. majiufacturms. wholesaling, retailing, or
other profit-makms: enterprise, nor shaU any lessee use the Citv-owned property for any
sectarian, denominafional or religious purpose. Under no circumstances will any lessee be

permitted to grow fi-uits and vegetables or any other edible products on the leased land. either

for sale or for personal consumption, Crfcy-owned land leased under this provision shall be
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AN ORDmANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE 11-019 AND AMENDING CHAPTER 3,
(ADMDffiSTRATION OP GOVERNMENT) ARTICLE XII (DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES) TO ESTABLISH AN "ADOPT A LOT" PROGRAM AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE
VACANT, CITY-OWNED LAND IN NEED OF IMPROVEMENT TO NON-PROFIT CORPORATIONS
OR ASSOCIATIONS

used for gardenmg only and for no other uuroose whatsoever without the express written
approval of the Business Admimsta*atOTi

d. The lease term. shall be for one year and consideration for each lease shall be one dollar

f$1.0(navear.

e. The City reserves the right tojenninate the lease at its con.venience without cause by

providing 90 davsmQr notice.

I. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

II. This Ordinance shall be part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth-
therein. The City shaU have this Ordinance codified and incorporated in the official
copies of the Jersey City Code.

IEL This Ordinance shall take effect in the manner as provided by law.

TV. The City Clerk and the Coiporafion Counsel be and hereby are authorized and directed to
change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers m the event the

codification of this Ordmance reveals that there is conflict between those numbers and
the existing code.

Note: All new material is undeilmed; words steaefe-teeHgh are omitted. For purposes of

adverdsmg only, new matter is boldface and repealed by italics.

JJH6/J7/3S

APPRPVEDASTOLEGA^ORM | APPROVED:_^ /

/?//L? ///^L^ APPROVED:^^^^!
Corporation Counsel /Business Administrator

Certification Required 0

Not Required



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET - NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any Ordinance feat is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the Ordinance.

Full Title of Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE RESCINDING ORDINANCE 11-019 AND AMENDING CHAPTER 3,
(ADMINISTRATION OF GOVERNMENT) ARTICLE XII (DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES) TO ESTABLISH AN "ADOPT A LOT" PROGRAM AUTHORIZING THE
CITY TO LEASE VACANT, CITY-OWNED LAND IN NEED OF IMPROVEMENT TO NON-
PROFIT CORPORATIONS OR ASSOCIATIONS

luitiator
Department/Division
Name/Title
Phone/email

Health & Human Services

Stacey L. Flanagan

201-547-6800

Director

sfi^nagan@j cnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to .council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Ordinance Purpose

In order to improve the "Adopt a Lot" program, this Ordinance will rescind Ordinance 11-019 and codify the

provisions of the Adopt a Lot pro gram withm the Municipal Code. Specifically, the Ordinance Ihmts the
duration of Adopt a Lot program leases to 1 (one) year; limits the scope of the lease to gardening only, and
places control over administration of the "Adopt a Lot" program under the Departm.en.t of Health & Human

Services.

I certify that ati the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature of Department Director

June 17.2015
Date



ORDINANCE NO..
TITLE:

Ord. 15.

3.A XJN 24 2015 4.A

An ordinance rescinding Ordinance 11-019 and amending
Chapter 3, (Administration of Government) Article XII
(Department of Health and Human Services) to establish an
Adopt a Lot^' Program au&orizing the City to lease vacant,

city-owned land in need of improvement to non-profit

_c.on)QratJons._OT_assocjatiDTLS._

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKi

RAMCHAL

BOGG1ANO

AYE

_^_

T_z:

NAY

Councilperson Cff^fif^f^
COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL
BOGGIANO

AYE
~7~

A:
~z_

NAY

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION Jl^t] 2 ^
N.V. COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~z-
~z_
~7~

NAY N,V, COUNCILPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING J[J^
jnoved, seconded by Councilperson CnSS^^sS^ to close P.H.

N,V. ;OUNCILPERSON
(UN.

DSBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE

'z_

s~7~

NAY N.V. ^OUNCILPERSON
^JVERA

AWTTERMAN

AVARRO, PRES.

2015 9-0
AYE
~ZL
~z'
77"

NAY N.V,

5 ?ns ^-o

AYE

~z_
7T
~T

NAY N.V.

</ indicates Vote
SPEAKERS:.

N.V,--Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY
Councilperson.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSK!

RAMCHAL

BOSGIANO

AYE

AYE

.z
~T.
7~

_moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Counciiperson.

NAY N.V, ;OUNCILPERSON
fW
3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE NAY N,V.

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE
NAY N,V, COUMCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~T_
~z_
~T

NAY N,V.

;OUNCILPERSON
WERA

WATTERMAN

-AVARRO,PRES,

JUL \ 5 2015~
COUNCILPERSON
RiVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO, PRES.

.& adopted__
AYE NAY N.V.

T^~
AYE.)

~z_
7"
-^-

NAY N.V.

/ Indicates Vote

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J.on.

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on.

N.V "Not Voting (Abstain)

2 4 2015
JUL \ 5 20!5

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Coury^il at its n^eeting on JUL 1 5 2015

*Amendment(s):

APPROVED:

<l^l-»^—^

Robert Byfne, City Cierk
Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date_..__!_UU_5_

APPROV:

Date

Dateto Mayor.

?ven M. Fulop, Mayor

JUL 2 0 2015



City Clerk File No..

Agenda No.

Agenda No, __^~^_

Ord. 15.089

3.B _1 st Reading

2nd Reading &' Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption o-f the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 15.089

TITLE:

AN ORDmANCE CREATING A NEW CHAPTER OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE,
CHAPTER 181, ENTITLED "ENERGY AUDITS" 3MANDATING PERIODIC AUDITS
OF ENERGY USAGE IN CITY-OWNED FACILITIES, VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

COUNCIL offered and moved adoption of the following
Ordinance:

WHEREAS, the City wishes to implement an Energy Savings Improvement Program (ESIP) in
order to reduce its overall energy consumption and reduce its carbon footprmt; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to mstall alternate energy sources and energy savings

improvements in all City-owned facilities where such miprovements are practical; and

WHEREAS, in order to reduce its greenhouse gas emissions, the City wishes to replace
inefficient Cily-owned vehicles and equipment with more energy-efficieut vehicles and

equipment whenever replacmg said vehicles and equipment is possible; and

WHEREAS, •&.e first step in developing an ESIP is to conduct an energy audit which shall
identify the current energy usage m all City-owned facilities, and energy efficiency levels of all

City-owned vehicles and equipment, and identify what energy conservation measures can be

implemented to realize and maximize energy savings and energy efficiency; and

WHEREAS, because advances in technology can make even recent energy savings

improvements obsolete, the City must periodically audit its energy usage so as to adapt to
changing needs and implement to latest in energy savmg technologies.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that a new chapter be added to the Municipal Code, Chapter 181, eatitied "Energy Audits" which.
shall mandate periodic energy audits of all City-owaed facilities, vehicles and equipment, and
which shall read:

CHAPTER 181. ENERGY AUDITS

In the inferest of reducing the City's overall euergy consumption and reduce its
greenhouse gas. emissions, the City shall undertake an audit of all Citv-o-wned facilities

and all Citv-owned vehicles and equipment every three ('3) years to identify what energy

conservati.Qn_measures,can be implemented to realize and maximize energy savings and

energy efficiencY.

a. The City may engage the services of a competent consultant to conduct the

audit pursuant to the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S.A 40A:11-4.1 et sea..

b. The first energy audit shall be completed within one (1) yearofthe_passage of
this Ordinance and next audit shall be completed threeyeai's after the date of fhe,



Continuation of City Ordinance, A3*u03 _, page

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A NEW CHAPTER OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE,
CHAPTER 181, ENTITLED "ENERGY AUDITS" MANDATING PEMODIC AUDITS
OF ENERGY USAGE IN CITY-OWNED FACILITIES, VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

first audit's completion. All subsequent audits shall be completed on the •tiurd

anniversary of the previous audit.

c. The City need not conduct an audit iffhe total cost of the audit exceeds fifty
thousand ('$50.000) dollars.

I. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewifh. are hereby repealed.

II. This Ordmance shall be part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set fortib
flierem. The City shall have this Ordinance codified and mcorporated in the official
copies offtie Jersey City Code.

III. This Ordmance shall take effect in the manner as provided by law.

IV. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and hereby are authorized and directed to
change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in fhe event the
codification of this Ordinance reveals fhat there is conflict between those numbers and

the existing code.

Note: AH new material is underlmed; words sta:tel&-feeugh are omitted. For purposes of

advertising only, new matter is boldface and repealed by italics.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM , , APPROVED:_/——;// ^^

IkMM^ _H/\^\_^J^_^ APPROVED:^^IZ^
irporaiiori CouTisel Business Adi

Ĉertification Required E

Not Required

lusine^s Admlnistfator



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET - NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any Ordinance fhat is submitted for Council consideration.

Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with fh.e Ordinance.

Full Title of Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE CREATING A NEW CHAPTER OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, CHAPTER 181,
ENTITLED "ENERGY AUDFTS" MANDATING PEREODIC AUDITS OF ENERGY USAGE IN
CITY-OWNED FACILITIES, VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT

Xnitiator
Deparfmenf/Division
Name/Title
Phoue/email

Office of the Mayor

Mark Albiez

201-547-6544

CMef of Staff

malbiez@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Ordinance Purpose

In order to reduce the City's overall energy consumption and reduce its greenhouse gas emissions, this

Ordinance will mandate the City undertake an. audit of all City-owned facilities every three (3) years to
identify what energy conservation measures can be implemented to reaUze and maximize energy savings and

energy efficiency.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

/\ /- _ June 17.2015
Date

Chief of Staff



ORDINANCE NO. Ord. 15.089
.yi-j-LE: ""'" ' "" " 3.BJUN2420I54.B JUL 1 5 2015

An ordmance creating a sew Chapter of the Municipal

Code, Chapter 181, entitled "Energy Audits" mandating
periodic audits of energy usage in city-owaed facilities,
vehicles and equipment.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION JUN 2 4 Pfl^ 9-0
COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGfANO

AYE

~z_
~7~

~T

NAY N.V. COUNOLPERSON
YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~2_
~7i
~7~

NAY N,V, COUNCILPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO, PRES.

AYE

~z^
~7~

^

NAY N,V.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING J|JJL tR ?R^ ^'"£i
Councllperson ^*T?E%^^/vr moved, seconded by Councilperson Q^Q^EZ to close P.H.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKi

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

z:~T
z~

NAY N.V. ;OUNC1LPERSON
(UN

3SBORNE

^OLEMAN

AYE

~z_
~z_
~T

NAY N.V. ;OUNCILPERSON
WERA

/VATTERMAN

.AVARRO, PRES.

AYE

T
T"
~/

NAY N.V.

</ Indicates Vote
SPEAKERS:

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY
Councilperson, movedfo amend* Ordinance,seconcfed by Councilperson, & adopted.

COUNCiLPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE NAY N.V.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKi

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

~z_
z:
~T

NAY N.V,

;OUNCILPERSON
OJN

3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE NAY N.V.

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE
COUNCSLPERSON •

YUN .

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~z.
~71
~7~

NAY M.V.

;OUNCILPERSON
yVERA

VATTERMAN

AVARRO, PRES,

AYE NAY N.V,

1UL ^5 2015 9"o
COUNCILPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO, PRES.

AYE

z:
17"
~7~

NAY N.V.

^ indicates Vote

Adopted on first reading ofthe Council of Jersey City, N.J. on.

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on.

N,V,"Not Voting (Abstain)

JUH 2 b ?
JUL \ 5 2015

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its nyefjng on J[Jj^ ^

*Amendment(s):

APPROVED:

Ro^ando R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date JUL 1 5

APPROVED:

Date

../-'Steven H/j^Rflbp, IVlayor

llSL 2 9 2Q15

Dateto Mayor.
JUL 1.5 W

'^



City Clerk File No..

Agenda No.

Agenda No. ^ ^

Ord. 15.090

3.C 1 st Reading

2nd Reading & Finai Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CHY ORDINANCE 15.090

ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER A351 (EXECUTIVE ORDERS AND
ORDINANCES) OF THE JERSEY CITY CODE TO CREATE ANEW CLASSIFIED
POSITION FOR SUPERVISOR CUSTOMER SERVICE

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY BOES ORDAIN:

A. The following supplements to Chapter A351 (Executive Orders and Ordinances) ofthe
Jersey City Code are adopted:

Labor Grade Title

* .Supervisor Customer Service

B. Allordmances and parts of ordmances inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed.

C. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set
forth therein. The City shaU have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official
copies of the Jersey City Code.

D. Tins ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and
du'ected to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers m the event

that the codification of this ordinance reveals fhat there is a conflict between those numbers

and the existmg code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of

existing provisions.

NOTE: All new material is underlined; words in pn'aefects] are omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by boldfaee and
repealed matter by italic.

^Pursuant to N.J.S.A.40:69A~43a.

NjR/he
6/10/15

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM

Certification Required D

Not Required

APPROVED:_

APPROVED:

/^
'/^

Bdsiness Administrator



This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordmance/Resolution

ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER A351 (EXECUTIVE ORDERS AND ORDINANCES)
OF THE JERSEY CITY SUPERVISOR CUSTOMER SERVICE

Department/Division
Name/Title
Phone/email

Human Resources

Nancy Ramos

(201)547-5224

Workforce Management

Humau Resources Director

nancyr@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone durmg agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To establish a New Title for Cynthia Brown in accordance with New Jersey Department of Civil Services
Commission Rules and Regulations.

I ceyiify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

L^I"lfl/A—%

Signature o^Department Director
il



STEVEN M. FUL.OP
MAYOR OFJERSF\'dTY

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
CITY HALL | 280 GROVE STREET | JERSEY CITY, NJ 07302

P: 201 547 5500 ] F: 201 547 5442

STEVEN M.FULOP
MAYOR OF JERSEY CITY

E.0._ ,2015

EXECUTIVE ORDER OF THE MAYOR
OF THE

CITY OF JERSEY CITY

CLASSIFIED POSITIONS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to the Faulkner Act, NJ.S.A. 40:69A-48, as amended by L.1985, c.374, the Mayor is now
authorized to set the salaries, wages or other compensation of all employees of administrative departments
except department directors and employees whose salaries are required to be set by ordinance.

Pursuant to this authorization, I issue the following Executive Order establishing guidelines for
salaries and wages of those employees whose salaries are set by the Mayor:

Labor Grade

25

This order shall take effect immediately,

Supervisor Customer Service

Very truly yours,

STEVEN M. FULOP, MAYOR

SMF/he

ec: Robert J. Kakoleski, Business Administrator
Jeremy FarreU, Corporation Counsel
Robert Byrne, City Clerk
Donna Mauer, Chief Financial Officer
Nancy Ramos, Personnel Director

WWWJERSEYCiTW.GOV



Ordinance/Resolution Fact Sheet

This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any ordinance, resolution, cooperation

agreement, or contract that is submitted for Council consideration. Incomplete or sketch

summary sheets will be returned with the resolution or ordinance. The Department, Division, or

Agency responsible for the overall implementation of the proposed project or program should
provide a concise and accurate state of facts.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution/Cooperation Agreement:
Supervisor Customer Service

Name & Title of Person Initiating Ordinance/Resolution, Etc.:

Nancy Ramos, Human Resaurces_Di£ector___

Concise Description of the Program, Project, or Plan Proposed in the Ordinance:
To change union 246 to JCSA

Reasons for the Proposed Program, Project, Etc.:

Anticipated Benefits to the Community:

Cost of Program, Project, Etc. :(Indicate the dollar amount of City, State, Federal funds to be used
as well as match and in-kind contributions.)

Date Proposed Program or Project will Commence:

Anticipated Completion Date:

Person Responsible for Coordinating Proposed Program, Project Etc.:

Additional Comments:
Union Affiliation - JCSA

I Certify That All Facts Present Herein Are Accurate.

^\t<
Date' Department Director

Date Submitted to Law Department



NQW Title.

H/e: SupQrv^or Customer Serviae

Department: Health ^ Human Services

Dwigion:

Labor Grade: 2S

Mm. $16,100 Max. $5S,657

Union: JCSA.

Cynthia Brown

40 New Port Pkwy (JM805)
Jersey City, New Jersey 07310

SALARY: ^554f B3B



ORDINANCE NO.,
TITLE:

Ordinance supplementmg Chapter A3 51 (Executive
Orders and Ordinances) of the Jersey City Code to create

a new classified position for Supervisor Customer
Service.

COUNCfLPERSON
GAJEWSK1

RAMCHAL

BOGG1ANO

AYE
~z-
_J/_
~7~

NAY

Councilperson /^-in&f-fAL.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE
"7"

~T
~7~

NAY

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION JUN 2 fi
N,V, COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~z_
~z_
"7"

NAY N.V. COUNOLPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING J[JI_ 1
jnoved, seconded by Counciiperson 65&e^j^^~ to close P.H.

N.V. ;OUNC!LPERSON
(fUN

3SBORNE

XLEMAN

AYE

:z
T~^

NAY N.V. ^OUNCILPERSON
WERA

/VATTERMAN

.AVARRO,PRES.

20i
AYE

~z_
~z~
~/~

5 20

AYE

~7_
^
~^

NAY N.V,

5 9~c?

NAY N.V.

^ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)
SPEAKERS:

Councilperson.

COUNC1LPERSON
GAJEWSK]

RAMCHAL
BOGGIANO

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

AYE

z-~7~

z:

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AIViEiTOENTS, IF ANY
.moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson_& adopted.

NAY N.V.

NAY N.V.

X}UNCILPERSON
/UN

3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE NAY N.V.

RECORD OF FSNAL COUNCIL VOTE
COUNCILPERSON
YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE
~7~

~7L
~7~

NAY N.V.

SOUNCILPERSON
WERA

A/ATTERMAN

AVARRO, PRES,

AYE

(lit 1 5 2015 9
COUNCILPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO, PRES.

AYE

_^_~7~

"^

NAY N.V.

'0_

NAY N.V.

^ Indicates Vote

Adopted on first reading of the Cound! of Jersey City, N.J. on.

Adopted on second andfinal reading after hearing on.

N,V."Not Voting (Abstain)

JUN 2 4 2015
JUL 1 5 2EH5

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Cayn^il at its tyeeting on jy^ \ 5 ^Q^

'L Robert Byfifle, City Clerk

*Amendment(s):

APPROVED:

Rol^rfdo R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date_IEJL \ 5

APPROVED:

Date.

Date to Mayor.

ten W. Fulop, Mayor"

JUL29 2915
JUL 1-5 m



City Clerk File No.

Agenda No.

Agenda No.

Ord. 15.091

3.D 1st Reading

2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CFTY ORDINANCE 15.091

AN ORDINANCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 332(VEfflCLES AND
TRAFFIC) ARTICLE II (TRAFFIC REGULATIONS) SECTION 332-9
(STOP INTERSECTIONS) OF THE JERSEY CITY CODE
DESIGNATING THE INTERSECTIONS OF ST. PAULS AND OAKLAND
AVENUE AND MERSELES STREET AND FOURTH STREET AS
MULTI-WAY STOP INTERSECTIONS

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

1. Chapter 332 (Vehicles and Traffic) Article II (Traffic Regulations) of tfae Jersey City Code is hereby
supplemented as follows:

Section 332-9 Stop Intersections
The mtersections listed below are hereby designated as a stop intersection. Stop signs shall be installed as

provided therein.

Street 1
(Stop Sign On)

[Saint] St Pauls Av
Oakland Av

Fourth St
Merseles St

Direction of Travel

West
North and South

West
South

Street 2
(At Intersection)

Oaldand Av-multi
St. Pauls Av-multi

Merseles St-multi

Fourth.St-muljd

2. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.
3. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel may change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section
numbers if codification of this ordinance reveals a conflict between those numbers and fhe existing code, in-

order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.
4. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and iacorporated in the official
copies of the Jersey City Code.

NOTE: All new material to be inserted is underscored.

JDS:pcl
(06.10.15)

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL F;

\MMA£
Ĉpppo ration Counsel

Certification Required D

Not Required

APPROVED:
Director qrfraffic & Ti;ans^prtation

^^<^_-f^^APPROVED;,

vp"

Bii&ln^ss Administrator



ORDINANCEFACT SHEET - NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to tfae &ont of any ordmance that is submitted for Council cousideration.

Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned- wifh. the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance

AN ORJDINAJSTCE SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 332(VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC) ARTICLE U
(TRAEFIC REGULATIONS) SECTION 332-9 (STOP INTERSECTIONS) OF THE JERSEY CITY
CODE DESIGNATING THE INTERSECTIONS OF ST. PAULS AND OAKLAND AVENUE AND
MERSELES STREET AND FOURTH STREET AS MULTI-WAY STOP INTERSECTIONS

Initiator
Department/Division

Name/Title

Phone/email

Administration

Joao D'Souza

201.547.4470

Architecture, Engineering, Traffic and Transportation

Director of Traffic & Transportation

JOAO@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 pjn.)

Ordinance Purpose

AN ORDINANCE DBSIGNATING THE INTERSECTIONS OF ST. PAULS AND OAKLAND AVENUB
AND MERSELES STREET AND FOURTH STREET AS MULTI-WAY STOP INTERSECTIONS

-(

At the .intersection of St. Pauls Avenue & Oakland Avenue there have been five (5) or more right-angle accidents per
year, PS #6 is aiso located within 500 feet of this intersection.

PS #5 and Mary Benson Park are botfa located within 500 feet of this intersection.

I certify that all t]h|e.facis presented herein are accurate.

^//o//S
firector of Traffjit; & Transportation'0' Date

Signa?dre~of'/bepartment Director Date
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ORDiNANCE HO.
TITLE:

An ordinance supplementing Chapter 332 (Vehicles and
Traffic) Article H (Traffic Regulations) Section 332-9 (Stop
Intersections) of the Jersey City Code designating the
intersections of St. Pauls and Oakland Avenue and Merseles
Street and Fourth Street as multi-way stop mtersections.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSK1

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

z:
z
Y_

NAY

Councilperson._^';W£?^lM-hf'

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGiANO

AYE

~z_
~7~
~7~

NAY

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION JUN 1
N.V. COUNCiLPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

1-z:
~T

NAY N,V. COUNCfLPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO, PRES.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBUC HEARING J(JL
jnoved, seconded by Councilperson C£>^£'/^AA/ fo close P.H.

N.V. XUNCIIPERSON
AJN

3SBORNE

XLEMAN

AYE
~z~

~s_
T

NAY N.V, ^OUNCILPERSON
^IVEFtA

AfATTERMAN

.AVARRO, PRES.

t\ 2015 9-s
AYE

~z_
~T
~7~

NAY N.V.

5 2015 f-^

AYE

z:~7~

-/-

NAY N,V.

^ Indicates Vote
SPEAKERS:

N.V-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY
CouncHperson.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSK!

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

COUNC1LPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGG1ANO

AYE

AYE

T_~T
~z_

.moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson,

NAY N.V, ;OUNCILPERSON
fW

3SBORNE

^OLEMAN

AYE NAY N.V. ;OUNCILPERSON
WERA

/VATTERMAN

-AVARRO, PRES.

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE J(JL 1 5 201
NAY N,V, COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE
~7~

~z_
~7~

NAY N.V. COUNCJLPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES.

_&adopted_

AYE NAY N.V.

l^0
AYE
~^
~7'

T"

NAY N,V.

^ Indicates Vote N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J. on.

Adopted on second andfinal reading after hearing on.
JUL15

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the IVIunicipal Couju^ii at its meeting on

APPROVED:

'u
i, City Clerk

*Amendment(s):

Roland^ R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date JUL 1 5 2015

APPROVED:

Date_

Steiiefl-CT. Fulop, Maypr

JUL.20 2015

Date to Mayor.



City Clerk File No..

Agenda No.

Agenda No. "^ £•'

Ord. 15.092

3.E 1st Reading

Jind Reading & Final Passage

-9

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CH-Y ORDINANCE 15.092
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH
TO MONTH TENANCY WFTH RESCORE MONTGOMERY, LLC FOR
OFF-STREET PARKING AT 711 MONTGOMERY STREET.

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City (the "City" ) has a need for off-street
parking for residents and business invitees in the area known as McGinley

Square; snd

WHEREAS, Rescore Montgomery LLC, is the owner of a vacant lot located at

711 Montgomery Street (Property"), and

WHEREAS, the "City" and Rescore Montgomery, LLC desire to enter into a

Lease Agreement for the vacant lot at 711 Montgomery St.; and

WHEREAS, the "City" wiU Lease certain, space within. McGinley Square located

at 711 Montgomery Street to be used for off-street parking; and

WHEREAS, die City bss agreed to a Month to Month Tenancy not to exceed one

year effective January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the payment of rent shall be at arate of $1.00 per month for a total
of $12.00 per year; and

WHEREAS, the City shall be responsible for obtaiamg an. exemption. for l3ie
Property from real estate taxes;

WHEREAS) iffhe City is unable to obtain the exemption, the City shall pay fhe
real estate taxes which are approximately $50,000.00 per year; and

WHEREAS, the City shall have the right to terminate the Lease at any time; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:12-5 provides that a municipality may by ordinance

authorize a lease agreement of real property or personal property; and

WHEREAS,, ftie sum of $50,000.00 will be made available in the 2015
temporary, permanent and future fiscal year budgets in account #01-201-31-432-

304.



Continuation of City Ordinance _15^092 . ._, page ,

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH
TO MONTH TENANCY WTTH RESCORE MONTGOMERY, LLC,,FOR
OFF-STREET PARKING AT 711 MONTGOMERY STREET.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Municipal Council of the City
of Jersey City that:

1. The Mayor or Busmess Administrator is authorized to execute the attached

Lease Agreement with Rescore Montgomery, LLC subject to such modification as

may be deemed necessary or appropriate by Corporation Counsel;

2. The term of the Lease Agreement is a month to monfh tenancy not to exceed one
year effective January 1, 2015 through December 31,2015 at a cost of $1,00 per

month for a total of $12.00 per year;

3. The City shall be responsible for obtaming an exemption for the Property from
real estate taxes. If the City is unable to obtain the exemption, the City shall pay
the real estate taxes which are approximately $50,000.00 per year.

A. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby

repealed.
B. This ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and

fully set forth therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and
incorporated in the official copies of the Jersey City Code.

C. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner provided by law.

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized
and directed to change any chapter numbers, articles numbers and section
numbers in the event that the codification of this ordinance reveals that there is

a conflict between fhose numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid

confusion and possible accidental repealers .of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore, underline
has been omitted. For purposes of advertising
only, new matter is indicated by bold face
and repealed matter by italic,,

I,, Doimq L. Mauer, CNef Financial Officer, hereby certify
funds in the amount of $1,000.00 is available m account #01-201-31-432-304 for the

expenditure in accordance with fhe Local Budget Law, N.J.S.A. 40: A4-1 et seq.

Requisition # 0170559 _ P.O. #_,

APPROVED AS TO LEGALFORM^FORM /) ^ APPROVED: ^^ F^/W\ J^J-to^ A^

MML lil\f^uJi^M APPROVED:
^Corpo^ffon Counset "

Certification Required

Not Required D



RESOLUTION FACT SHEET ~ NON-CONTRACTUAL
This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council

consideration. Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/ResoIution

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A MONTH TO MONTH
TENANCY WITH RESCORE MONTGOMERY, LLC FOR OFF-STREET PARKING
AT 711 MONTGOMERY STREET

Initiator

D epartment/Dmsion

Name/Title

Phone/E-Mail

Administration

Steve Miller

(201) 206-9531

Real Estate

Confidential Assistant

SteveM@jcnj.org
Note iaitiator must be available by phone during agenda meteting (Wednesday prior to

council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

To provide parking for residents and business invifees in the area known as McGinley

Square.

The term of this Lease Agreement shall fake effect as of January 1,2015 to

December 31,2015 at a cost of $I.OOper month or $12.00 per year.

The City shall be responsible for obtaining an exemption for the Property from
real estate taxes. If the City is unable to obtain the exemption, the City shall pay the

real estate taxes which are approximately $50,000.00 per year.

I certify that all the facts presented herein are accurate.

Signature o^Dep^rtment Director



Requisition #

0170559

Vendor
RESCORE MONTGOMERY, LLC
1951 NW 19TH STREET, SUTE 200
ATTN: JIMMY HANCOCK
BOCA RATON FL 33431
RE461937

Dept Bill To
DIVISION OF REAL ESTATE
MUNICIPAL COURT BUILDING
365 SUMMIT AVENUE
JERSEY CITi^NJ 07306

Assigned P0#

Dept. Ship To

Contact Info
PEGGY RAUSCH X5234
0000000000

Quantity UOM Description Account Unit Price Total

1.00 EA ENCUMBRANCY 0120131432304

THIS PURCHASE ORDER IS FOR ENCUMBRANCY
PURPOSES TO ESTABLISH FUNDING FOR
OFF-STREET PARKING AT 711 MONTGOIVSERY STREET
NAME OF CONTRACT: RESCORE MONTGOMERY, LLC
TOTAL CONTRACT: $50,000.00
TEIVIPORARY ENCUMBRANCY $1,000.00
TO ESTABLISH FUNDING
PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE FROM TIME TO TIME
ON PARTIAL PAYMENT VOUCHERS.

1,000.00 1,000.00

Requisition Total 1,000.00

Req. Date; 06/10/2015

Requested By: PEGGYR

Buyer Id;

Approved By:.



LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, made on _,2015

Between
RESCORE MONTGOMERY LLC, a Delaware
Limited liability company
c/o Joseph DiCrisfina
1951 N.W. 19th Street, Suite 200
BocaRaton, FL 33431

"Landlord"

And THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY

with-offices at 280 Grove Street
Jersey City. N.J. 07302

"Tenant'

The Landlord does hereby lease to the Tenant and the Tenant does hereby rent
from the Landlord, the following described premises as of January 1,2015:

The entire premises at 71 1 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey, more
specificaliy described on Schedule A attached hereto for the term of twelve (12)
months, commencing on or about January 1, 2015, and ending on or about December
31, 2015 subject to Section 26 hereof, to be used and occupied only for the sole
purpose of a parking lot for motor vehicles.

UPON the following Conditions and Covenants:

1. Payment of Rent.

The Tenant covenants and agrees to pay to the Landlord, as base rent for and
during the term hereof, the sum of $12.00 in the following manner:

The sum of $1.00 per month commencing as of January 1,2015,
plus any other Tenant obligations described herein.

. 2. Repairs.and Care.

The Tenant has examined the premises and has entered into this Lease without
any representation on the part of the Landlord as to the condition thereof. The Tenant
shall take good care of the premises and shall at the Tenant's own cost and expense,
make all repairs and shall maintain the premises in good condition and state of repair.
and at the end or other expiration of the term hereof, shaii deliver up the rented



premises to the Landlord vacant and free from any motor vehicles, debris or trash. The
Tenant shall neither encumber nor obstruct the sidewalks, driveways, yards, entrances
and shall keep and maintain the same in a clean condition, free from debris, trash,
refuse, snow and ice. No hazardous waste, toxic or fiammable materials shall be
stored or kept on the subject premises at any time, Tenant shall cut the grass, if
necessary, and keep the premises in orderly condition.

3. Alterations and Improvements.

No alterations, additions or improvements shall be made, or shall be installed in
or attached to the leased premises, without the written consent of the Landlord.

4. Utilities.

The Tenant shall pay when due all the rents or charges for utilities used by the
Tenant, which are or may be assessed or imposed upon the leased premises or which
are or may be charged to the Landlord by the suppliers thereof during the term hereof,
and if not paid, such rents or charges shall be added to and become payable as
additional rent with the installment or rent next due or within thirty [30) days of demand
therefor, whichever occurs sooner.

5. Compliance with Laws, Etc.

The Tenant shall promptly comply with all Laws, ordinances, rules, regulations,
requirements and directives of the Federal, State and iVIunicipal Government or Public
Authorities and of all their departments, bureaus and subdivisions, applicable to and
affecting the said premises, their use and occupancy, for the correction, prevention
and abatement of nuisances, violations or other grievances in, upon or connected with
the said premises, during the term hereof; and shall promptly comply with all orders,
regulations, requirements and directives of the Board of Fire Underwriters or similar
authority and of any insurance companies which have issued or are about to issue
policies of insurance covering the said premises and its contents for the prevention of
fire or other casualty, damage or injury, at the Tenant's own cost and expense. Failure
to so comply shall be grounds to terminate this Lease provided fifteen (15) days' notice
to cure is served on Tenant. Any summons or citations issued by any governmental
agency arising out of Tenant's use of the premises shall be the sole responsibility of
the Tenant as additional rent hereunder. If Tenant requires a Certificate of Occupancy,
same shai! be obtained by Tenant and any inspections, repairs, etc. necessitated shall
be done at Tenant's own expense.

6. Liability Insurance.

The Tenant, at Tenant's own cost and expense, shall obtain or provide and keep
in full force for the benefit of the Landlord and Tenant, during the term hereof, general
public liability insurance, insuring the Landlord against any and ail liability or claims of
liability arising out of, occasioned by or resulting from any accident or otherwise in or



about the leased premises, for injuries io any person or persons, for limits of not less
than '$500,000.00 for injuries to one person and $1,000,000.00 for injuries to more than
one person, in any one accident or occurrence, and for loss or damage to the.property
of any person or persons, for not less than $50,000.00. The poiicy or policies of
insurance or Certificate of Insurance naming Landlord entity as additional insured, shall
be of a company or companies authorized to do business in this State and shall be
delivered to the Landlord, together with evidence of the payment of the premiums
therefor, prior to the commencement of the term hereof or of the date when the Tenant
shall enter into possession, whichever occurs sooner. The Tenant also agrees to and
shall save, hold and keep harmless and indemnify the Landlord from and for any and
all payments, expenses, costs, attorney fees and from and for any and all claims and
liability for losses or damage to property or injuries to persons occasioned wholly or in
part by or resulting from any acts or omissions by the Tenant or the Tenant's agents,
employees, guests, licensees, invitees, subtenants, assignees or successors, or from

any cause or reason whatsoever arising out of or by reason of the occupancy by the
Tenant and the conduct of the Tenant's business. Failure to maintain liability insurance
naming Landlord as an additional insured as described shall be a ground for
termination of this Lease.

7. Restriction of Use.

The Tenant shall not occupy or use the leased premises or any part thereof, nor
'permit or suffer the same to be occupied or used for any purposes other than as
herein limited, nor for any purpose deemed unlawful, disreputable, or extra
hazardous, on account of fire or other casualty.

8. Mortgage Priority.

This Lease shall not be a lien against the said premises in respect to any
mortgages that may hereinafter be placed upon said premises. The recording of such
mortgage or mortgages shail have preference and precedence and be superior and
prior in lien to this lease, irrespective of the date or recording and the Tenant agrees
to execute an instruments, without cost. which may be deemed necessary or
desirable, to further effect and subordination of this lease; to any such mortgage or
mortgages. A refusal by the Tenant to execute such instrument shall entitle the
Landlord to the option of cancelling this Lease, and the term hereof is hereby
expressly limited accordingly.

9. Condemnation and Eminent Domain.

If the land and premises leased herein, or of which the leased premises are a
part, or, any portion thereof, shall be taken under eminent domain or.condemnation
proceedings, or if suit or other action shall be instituted for the taking or condemnation
thereof, or if in lieu of any formal condemnation proceedings or actions the Landlord
shall grant an option to purchase and or shall sell and convey the said premises or any
portion thereof, to the governmental or other public authority, agency, body or public



utility, seeking to take said land and premises or any portion thereof, then this Lease,
at the option of the Landlord or Tenant, may be terminated, upon thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party, shall terminate and the Tenant shall have no claim or
right to claim or be entitled to any portion of any amount which may be awarded as
damages or paid as the result of such condemnation proceedings or paid as the
purchase price for such option, sale or conveyance in lieu of formal condemnation
proceedings, and all rights of the Tenant to damages, if any are hereby assigned to the
Landlord. The Tenant agrees to execute and deliver any instruments, at the expense
of the Landlord, as may be deemed necessary or required to expedite any
condemnation proceedings or to effectuate a proper transfer of title to such
governmental or other public authority, agency, body or public utility seeking to take or
acquire the said lands and premises or any portion thereof, The Tenant covenants and
agrees to vacate the said premises, remove all the Tenant's personal property
therefrom and deliver up peaceabie possession thereof to the Landlord or to such
other party designated by the Landlord En the aforementioned notice. Failure by tbe
Tenant to comply with any provisions in this clause shall subject the Tenant to such
costs, expenses, damages and losses as the Landlord may incur by reason of the
Tenant's breach hereof.

10. Fire and Other Casualty.

Intentionally omitted.

11. Reimbursement of Landlord.

If the Tenant shall fail or refuse to comply with and perform any conditions and
covenants of the within Lease, the Landlord may, if the Landlord so elects, carry out
the performance of such conditions and covenants, at the cost and expense of the
Tenant, and ths said cost and expense shall be payable on demand, or at the
option of the Landlord shall be added to the installment of rent due immediately
thereafter but in no case later than one month after such demand, whichever occurs
sooner, and shall be due and payable as such. This remedy shall be in addition to
such other remedies as the Landlord may have hereunder by reason of the breach by
the Tenant of any of the covenants and conditions in this Lease contained.

12. Inspection and Repairs.

The Tenant agrees that (i) the Landlord and the Landlord's agents, employees or
other representatives, shall have the right to enter into and upon the said premises or any
part thereof, at all reasonable hours, for the purpose of examining the same or making
any such repairs or alteration therein or conduction any tests on the premises, including
but not limited to, any soil and geological tests on site, as may be necessary for the future
plans by the Landlord at this site; and (ii) Landlord may store any equipment or materials
on the premises in connection with such alterations, repairs or testing. This clause shaii
not be deemed to be a covenant by the Landlord nor be construed to create an obligation
on the part of the Landlord to make such inspection or repairs since all repairs to the



premises are to be made by the Tenant subject to the Landlord's rights under Paragraph
3 above.

13. Right to Exhibit.

The Tenant agrees to permit the Landlord and the Landlord's agents,
employees or other representatives, at any time, to show the premises to persons
wishing to rent or purchase the same, or persons retained by the Landlord to perform
services for the future development of the site, and to be allowed to erect signage
announcing the proposed development.

14. Removal of Tenants Property.

Any equipment, fixtures, goods or other property of the Tenant, or Tenant's
customers' property, not removed by the Tenant upon the termination of this Lease, or
upon any quitting, vacating or abandonment of the premises by the Tenant, or upon
the Tenant's eviction, shall be considered as abandoned and the Landlord shall have
the right, without any notice to the Tenant, to sell or otherwise dispose of the same, at
the expense of the Tenant, and shall not be accountable to the Tenant for any part of
the. proceeds of such sale, if any. Should the Landlord be required to physically
remove any such motor vehicles at the conclusion of this tenancy, any costs attributed
to such removal shall be paid by the Tenant as additional Rent and shall be due upon
demand.

15. Remedies Upon Tenants Default.

If there should occur any default on the part of the Tenant in the performance
of any conditions and covenants herein contained, or if during the term hereof the
premises or any part thereof shall be or become abandoned or deserted, vacated or
vacant, or should the Tenant be evicted by summary proceedings or otherwise, the
Landlord, in addition to any other remedies herein contained or as may be permitted
by law, may either by force or otherwise, without being liable for prosecution therefor,
or for damages, re-enter the said premises and the same have and again possess
and enjoy; and as agent for the Tenant or otherwise, re-let the premises and receive
the rents therefor and apply the same, first to the payment of such expenses,
reasonable attorney fees and costs, as the Landlord may have been put to re-entering
and repossessing the same and in making such repairs and alterations as may be
necessary; and second to the payment of the rents due hereunder. The Tenant shall
remain liable for such rents as may be in arrears and also the rents as may accrue
subsequent to the re-entry by the Landlord, to the extent of the difference between the
rents reserved hereunder and the rents, if any, received by the Landlord during the
remainder of the unexpired term hereof, after deducting the aforementioned
expenses, fees and costs; same to be paid as such deficiencies arise and are
ascertained each month.



Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Landlord's right of re-entry and
repossession of the leased premises shall arise only in the event of abandonment or
Tenant's lawful eviction or any other means governed by New Jersey Statutes or Case
Law,

16. Termination on Default

Upon the occurrence of any of the contingencies set forth in the preceding
clause, or should the Tenant be adjudicated a bankrupt insolvent or placed in
receivership, or should proceedings be instituted by or against the Tenant for
bankruptcy, insolvency, receh/ership, agreement of composition or assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or if this Lease or the estate of the Tenant hereunder shall pass to
another by virtue of any court proceedings, writ of execution, levy, sale or by the
operation of law, the Landlord may, if the Landlord so elects, at any time thereafter,
terminate this lease and the terms hereof, upon giving to the Tenant or any trustee,
receiver, assignee or other person. in charge of or acting as custodian of the assets or
property of the Tenant, five (5) days notice in writing, of the Landlord's intention so to
do. Upon the giving of such notice, this lease and the term hereof, shall end on the
date fixed in such notice as if the said date was the date originally fixed in this lease
for the expiration hereof; and the Landlord shall have the right to remove all persons,
goods, fixtures and chattels therefrom, by force or otherwise, without liability for
damage, provided same is done in accordance with New Jersey law.

17. Non-Liability of Landlord.

The Landlord shall not be liable for and Tenant shall indemnify., defend and hold Landlord
harmless from any claims, damages losses, costs and expense arising as a result of any
damage or injury which may be sustained by the Tenant or any other person, or by
reason of the elements, or roculting from the oorolooGnooo, nogligonco or improper
conduct on -the part of any other tenant, or the Landlord,"L:andterd-'s-membe{:&-H'ianaging

principais^-eF^fl^leyees-^^f-aS:•iliates-Qf-l=and!oFd•,• or the Landlord's representatives or agents
or any other Tenants—agents,--employees, guests, licensees,- -jnv4tee&—&ytetsnants;
aooignoos or GUCGe&s©F&;_-or attributable to any interference with, -interruption with',
interruption of or failure beyond the reasonable control of the Landlord for any services to
be furnished or supplied by the Landlord, including any act of vandalism to the premises,
should that occur.

18. Non-Waiver By Landlord.

The various rights, remedies, options and elections of the Landlord, expressed
herein, are cumulative and the failure of the Landlord to enforce strict performance by
the Tenant of the conditions and covenants of this lease or to exercise any election or
option or to resort or have recourse to any remedy herein conferred or the acceptance
by the Landlord of any installment of rent after any breach by the Tenant, in any one or



more instances, shall not be construed or deemed to be a waiver or a relinquishment
for the future by the Landlord of any such .conditions and covenants, options, elections
or remedies, but the same shall continue in full force and effect.

19. Validity of Lease.

The terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of this Lease shall be deemed
to be severabie. If any clause or provision herein contained shall be adjusted to be
invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent jurisdiction or by operation of any
applicable law, it shall not affect the validity of any other clause or provision herein, but
such other clauses or provisions shall remain in full force and effect

20. Broker's Commission.

Both parties represent that they have not contacted a real estate broker nor
owe any commission as a result of this Lease. Both parties indemnify the other for any
claims for real estate commissions from the lease of this property.

21. Notices.

See Section 27.

22. Title and Quiet Enjoyment.

The Landlord covenants and represents that the Landlord is the owner of the
premises herein leased and has the right and authority to enter into, execute and
deliver this Lease, and does further covenant that the Tenant on paying the rent and
performing the conditions and covenants herein contained, shall and may peaceably
and quietly have, hold and enjoy the leased premises for the term aforementioned.

23. Entire Contract.

This lease contains the entire contract between the parties. No representative,
agent or employee of the Landlord has been authorized to make any representations
or promises with reference to the within letting or to vary. alter or modify the terms
hereof. No additions, changes or modifications, renewals or extensions hereof shall be
binding unless reduced to writing and signed by the Landlord and the Tenant.

24. Waiver of Subrogation Right.

The Tenant waives all rights of recovery against the Landlord or Landlord's
agents, employees or other representatives, for any loss, damages or injury of any
nature whatsoever to property or persons for which the Tenant is insured. The Tenant
shall obtain from the Tenant's insurance carriers and. will deliver to the Landlord,
waivers of the subrogation rights. under the respective policies.



25. Real Estate Taxes.

Tenant agrees to reimburse landlord for all real estate taxes and S.l.D.
assessments for the calendar year 2015, if any are assessed against the leased
premises during the term of this Lease, Tenant will remit such reimbursement to
Landlord not later than thirty (30) ton (10) business days after Landlord's request for
such reimbursement. Tenant further represents that it will redeem tax sale certificate
no. 2014-1785 sold on December 18, 20104 and pay any subsequent taxes that may
have aeeuruedaccryed to the certificate.-no real estate taxes, past or present, are-due

for the ^eased_preffflse&7_ _____ _^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^_

26. Landlord's Right to Terminate.

The leased premises have been approved for the construction of a residential
building. Should Landlord desire to commence construction before the end of the term
of this Lease, Landlord shall notify Tenant and Tenant shall have thirty (30) days after
receipt of such notice from Landlord to vacate the premises.

27. Notice. All notices to be given hereunder shall be delivered by hand, or sent
to the party to be notified, via certified mail, return receipt requested or sent by recognized
overnight courier which provides evidence of receipt and shall be deemed given when •
delivered by hand or one (1) business day after delivery to such recognized overnight
courier or three (3) days after being posted with the United States Postal Service
addressed to the parties as follows, or such other address as may be designated in
writing, which notice of change of address shail be given in the same manner:

If to the Landlord:
Rescore Montgomery, LLC
c/o Jimmy Hancock
1951 N.W. 19th Street. Suite 200
Boca Raton, FL 33431

and

Sterns Weaver Miller Weissler
Alhadeff & Sltterson, P.A.
150 West Flagier Street, Suite 2200
Miami, FL 33130
Attn: Marina I. Ross, Esq.

If to the Tenant; City of Jersey City
City Clerk of Jersey City
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, NJ 07302

And



Jersey City Corporation Counsel
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, NJ 07302

28. Signatures.

The parties agree to the terms of this Lease. If this Lease Is made by a
corporation, its proper corporate officers have been authorized to sign and its corporate
seal is affixed hereto.

29. Counterparts.

This Lease may be executed simultaneously in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed to be an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and
the same instrument.

30. Waiver of Trial by Jury.

LANDLORD AND TENANT HEREBY KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY,
VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN
RESPECT OF ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM BASED ON THIS
LEASE OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER, OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LEASE OR
ANY DOCUMENT OR INSTRUMENT EXECUTED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
LEASE, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTION OF ANY PARTY HERETO. THIS
PROVISION IS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT FOR LANDLORD AND TENANT
ENTERING INTO THE LEASE.

31. Attorneys' Fees.

In the event of any dispute hereunder the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover its reasonable attorneys' and paralegals' fees and expenses (including, but not
limited to, those charges for services in connection with representation before, during or
after the trial level, upon all appellate levels, and in any bankruptcy or insolvency
proceeding) in connection therewith.

Landlord:

Rescore Montgomery, LLC, a



Delaware limited liability company

By,

Joseph DiCristina, Authorized Signatory

Tenant:

City of Jersey City

By:_

10



SCHEDULE A

Block: 15004

Lots: 15 and 31
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ORDINANCE NO.
TiTLE:

Ordinance authorizing the City to enter into a monfh to
month tenancy with Rescore Montgomery, LLC for Off-

Street Parking at 711 Montgomery Street.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGG1ANO

AYE

~z_
z:
~z_

NAY

Councilperson CG^Z^^
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Agenda No..

Agenda No..

Ord. 15.093

3.F 1st Reading

_2nd Reading & Fina! Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

TITLE:

CITY ORDINANCE 15.093

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING PERMISSION TO CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS
DRIVE, LLC, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO MAKE PRIVATE
IMPROVEMENTS IN THE CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS DRIVE PUBLIC
RIGHT OF WAY ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 190
CHRISTOPHER COLUIU1BUS DRIVE, JERSEY CITY, NEW JERSEY, ALSO
KNOWN ON THE TAX MAPS OF THE GIFT OF JERSEY CtTY AS BLOCK
12703, LOT 4.

WHEREAS, Christopher Columbus Drive, LLC, successor in interest to Kengm Capital,

LLC, having.offices located at 493 Jersey Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302 (hereinafter

the "Petitioner") is the owner of the property located at 190 Christopher Columbus Drive, Jersey

City, New Jersey and known as Block 12703, Lot 4 (formerly known as Block 310, Lot 11,A) on

the current tax maps of the City of Jersey City ("Property"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Resolution for the Preliminary and Final Site Plan Approval in

connection with the Property, Case #Z10-024, the Zoning Board of Adjustment granted approval

to convert the existing five (5) story buiSding to a mixed use buiiding that includes up to fifteen

(15) work/live units and two (2) ground floor commercial units in connection with the Property

(copy of said Resolution is attached hereto as Exhibit C); and

WHEREAS, the work/live and mixed use building is a use that is consistent with other

uses within the neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, part of the development approval granted in Case.#Z10-024 includes the

construction of a front entry platform and stairs (the "Stairs") within a portion of the Christopher

Columbus Drive public right-of-way, which is more particulariy depicted and described in the

Franchise Plans, Exhibits A and B, attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the construction of the Stairs are necessary to comply with the handicap

code requirements and will be elevated above the sidewalk grade in order to access the retail

portion of the Property and is consistent with the historica! character of the property; and

2527126-5
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WHEREAS, the Petitioner is required to file the Petition for a Franchise Ordinance to place

these improvements; and

WHEREAS, there will remain sufficient area in the right-of-way for pedestrian use (at

least five (5) unobstmcted feet), and the proposed private improvements will not impede or have

a negative impact on typical pedestrian use; and

- WHEREAS, Petitioner has filed a petition for relief and represented to the Municipal

Council of the City of Jersey City that the passage of this Ordinance is in the best interests and

essential for the completion of the construction of the development; and

WHEREAS, after due notice was given in accordance with law, a public hearing was

held on the Petition filed by Petitioner to grant permission to construct entry Stairs within the

public right-of-way under the condition that a!i costs associated with the improvements woulci be

incurred by the Petitioner, and further that there were no objections to such private

improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Zoning Officer and Building Department can approve the

construction of the improvements at the subject property conditioned upon the Petitioner being

granted a franchise ordinance by the City Council of the City of Jersey City; and

WHEREAS, a franchise ordinance is required to permit the completion of the

construction of the private improvements within the public right-of-way; and

WHEREAS, by reason of the character of the deveiopment of the area within which this

property is situated, the said improvements will enhance the aesthetic and character of the

property and greatly benefit Jersey City and the surrounding neighborhood; and

WHEREAS) the public interest wili be served by said improvements, which will be of

great benefit to the citizens of Jersey City and Hudson County and the rights of the public will

not be injuriousiy or adversely affected by the requested relief;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAiNED, by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey
City, that:

SECTION 1. Permission be, and is hereby granted to Petitioner, its successors

and assigns, to complete private improvements to a portion of lands located within the public

right-of-way adjacent to 190 Christopher Columbus Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey, and known

as Block 12703, Lot 4 on the current tax maps of the City of Jersey City, said areas being more

particularly described as follows on the franchise plan, and metes and bounds description

attached hereto as Exhibit A and Exhibit B, respectively.

1. The contemplated improvements will include the construction of front entry

platform and stairs to be located within the public right-of-way.

2
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2. There wi!l remain sufficient area in the right-of-way (at least five [5] unobstructed

feet) for typical pedestrian use.

3. The contemplated improvements wi!l be constructed consistent with the Plans

approved by the Jersey City Planning Board, the Jersey City Zoning Officer and

Buiidihg Department.

4. Al! costs associated with these improvements wiii be incurred by the Petitioner.

5. The contemplated improvements are necessary to construct the proposed

development consistent with the development approvals and are necessary to comply with

handicap code requirements, and will greatly benefit the Petitioner's property and the

surrounding neighborhood.

SECTION 11. All the work herein authorized shall be done under the supervision

of the proper department or departments of the City of Jersey City. Further, all the work herein

authorized shall comply with any State of New Jersey Uniform Construction Code requirements.

The construction plans shal! be submitted to the City Engineer for his review and comments

prior to the start of construction. After construction there shall remain no damage to the

sidewalk or roadway or interference with the free and safe. flow of pedestrian traffic and

vehicular traffic. Petitioner and its successors and assigns, shall maintain all improvements

instalSed by it for the entire term of this Franchise at no cost to the City.

SECTiON III. This Ordinance shall remain in fu!! force and effect for a period of

mnety-nine (99) years. This Ordinance shali take effect upon fina! passage and publication

according to law. !n the event that the Municipal Council determines that this Ordinance must

be canceled in whole or in part because of a public purpose, the City reserves the right to

cance! this Ordinance or any part thereof by giving written notice to the Petitioner one year prior

to the date of cancellation.

SECTION IV. All costs and expenses incident to the introduction, passage and

publication of this Ordinance shall be borne and paid by Petitioner.

SECTION V. In accepting the privileges of this Ordinance and the installation,

maintenance and use hereby authorized, Petitioner, its successors and assigns hereby agree to

assume full, complete and undivided responsibility for any and ail injury or damage to persons

•or property by reason of said installation, maintenance and use, and to indemnify and hold the

City of Jersey City harmless from all injury or damage to persons or property by reason of such

mstallation, maintenance and use (except such injury or damage which is caused by the

negligence or misconduct of the City or its officers, empioyees or agents) for the term of this

Ordinance. Petitioner, its successors and assigns, shaii maintain in effect, during the term of
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this franchise, liability insurance naming the City of Jersey City, its officers and employees as

additional insured, covering the use and occupancy, of the public property subject to this

franchise. A certificate of insurance. in the amount of $2,000,0.00.00, or in such amount and

type as the City's Risk Manager may reasonably require from time to time; and in a form

deemed acceptabie by the City's Risk Manager, shaii be delivered to the Risk Manager before

use or occupancy of the premises subject to this Franchise Ordinance.

SECTION VI. This Ordinance shall not become effective unless an acceptance

hereof in writing is filed by the Petitioner with the City Clerk. In the event, that the Petitioner

shall not file with the City Clerk its acceptance in writing of the provisions of this Ordinance

within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of its passage, this Ordinance shali become void

and be of no effect.

SECTION VII. Only with prior written consent and approval by the City Council of

the City of Jersey City, which consent and approved shal! not unreasonabiy withheld, shall

Petitioner have the right to assign or otherwise transfer its rights under this Franchise

Ordinance.

SECTION VI]]. An easement for the duration of this Ordinance is reserved for the

benefit of the City of Jersey City and all public utility companies including any cabie television

company as defined in the Cable Television Act, P.L. 1972, c. 186 (c. 48:5A-1 et seq.) for the

purpose of ingress and egress over and upon the area subject to this Franchise Ordinance in

order to maintain, repair or replace existing utility facilities induding water iines, sewer iines, gas

lines and telephone, electrical and cabie television wires and poies which may be located either

beneath or above the surface of the area subject to this Franchise Ordinance.

SECTION IX. For the rights and priviieges herein granted, said beneficiaries

hereunder, their successors and assigns, shall pay annually to the City of Jersey City the sum of

One Dollar ($1.00), which payment shall be made annually on the 1st day of June next

succeeding the time when this Ordinance shaii become effective and on each first day of June

thereafter until the termination of this Ordinance.

SECTION X. A. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent

herewith are hereby repealed.

B. This Ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as

though codified and fuiiy set forth therein, The City Clerk shall have this Ordinance certified and

incorporated in the officiai copies of the Jersey City Code.

C. This Ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the

manner as provided by law.

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they

4
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are hereby authorized and directed to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and

section numbers in the event that the codification of this Ordinance reveais that there is a

conflict between those numbers and the existing Code, in'order to avoid confusion and possible

accidental repeals, of existing provisions.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM • f\ APPROVED:

/ ^MA j )f}^^l^J^> APPROVED:,^^^^^
j- e^poraflon Counsel ' " ^ y&^isi^ Administrator

Certification Required D ^

Not Required Q/'
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PETITION

TO: THE HONORABLE, THE MAYOR AND MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
JERSEY CITY:

Your Petitioner, Christopher Columbus Drive, LLC; as successor in interest to Kengru

Capital, LLC, having offices located at 493 Jersey Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302,

respectfully says that;

1. Petitioner is the owner of the property located at 190 Christopher Columbus

Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey and known as Block 12703, Lot 4 (formerly known as 310, Lot

11.A) on the current tax maps of the City of Jersey City (the "Property"). The Petitioner has

been approved by the Jersey City Zoning Board of Adjustment pursuant to Case #Z10-024,

which was approved on February 17,2011, and memorialized by resoiution on May 19, 2011 , to

develop fifteen (15) work/live units and two (2) ground floor commercial units at the Property.

2. The Jersey City Zoning Board of Adjustment approved the development plans

with private improvements being constructed in the Christopher Columbus Drive public'nght-of-

way that will assist in complying with handicap code requirements.

3. Petitioner proposes to make the following site improv&ments within the areas of

the public right-of-way:

A. The contemplated improvements will include the construction of a front entry

platform and stairs ("Stairs") to be located within the public right-of-way along

Christopher Columbus Drive.

B. All costs associated with these improvements will be incurred by the Petitioner,

and there being no objections thereto.

4. Petitioner has presented the proposed improvements to the Jersey City Zoning

Officer and Buiiding Department, which can approve proposed improvements conditioned upon

the Petitioner being granted a franchise ordinance by the City Council of the City of Jersey City.

5. The contemplated improvements are necessary to construct the proposed

development consistent with the development approvals, and will greatly benefit the Petitioner's

property and the surrounding area and neighborhood.

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner respectfully prays for itself, its successors and assigns, for

the enactment of a Franchise Ordinance to allow it to make private improvements within the

public right-of-way of Christopher Columbus Drive, all as^nore-particularly shown on the plans

annexed hereto and made a part hereof. / /^

By:j
^--Gharles/3. Hamngton, I!!, Esq.,

o/b/o Christopher Coiumbus Drive, LLC,
Attorney for the Petitioner
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SIOEUJALK AND CTO TO

CASE NO Z10-024 BLOCK 12703 LOT N04
BLOCK 310 LOT NO 1LA

SCALE: 1/8" == 11-0"

REGISTERED ARCHITECT N3 21AI01374500
104 SUMMFT CIRCLE 201.615.7001 TEL
UTTLE FERRY/ N3 07643 201.329.9380 FAX

BILL.WG5_ARCH@VERIZON.NET

PROJECT
MIXED USE REDEVELOPMENT
190 CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS DRIVE, JERSEY CFTY,

CLIENT
CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS DRIVE/ LLC
200 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, NORWALK, COMNECTICUT, 06854
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</ aamK^uKVGiimi.
Professional Land Surveying and Planning
61 Locust Lane, East Rutherford, NJ 07073
Phone: 973-778-0010 Fax: 973-778-0027

b http://wwvdbeharsurveymg.com

190 Columbus Drive
a/k/a 190 Christopher Columbus Drive
Tax Block 12703, Lot 4
City of Jersey City
Hudson County, NJ.

Begmning at a point on the northeasterly line of Columbus Drive, also known as Christopher Columbus Drive and
formerly Jw-own as Railroad Avenue, (104' Wide Right-of-Way), said point being distant 80.00' northwesterly from the
comerformedbytheintersectionoffhenoi-thwesteiiy line of Jersey Avenue (80' Wide Right-of-Way) and the said line of
Christopher Columbus Drive, nmning thence;

1. N 56°00*00"W 50.00s, along fhe said line of Columbus Drive to a point; thence

2. N 34°00'00"E 145.04', leaving Columbus Drive to a point on the soufhwesterly line of Maxwell Place;

thence

3. S 63° 20?30"E 50.41', along Maxwell Place to apoint; thence

4. S34°00'00"W 151.28\ leaving Maxwell Place to the point and place of begmning.

In. accordance with a survey prepared by Behar Surveying Associates, PC dated June 15,2010 and revised March 4,2011.

Proposed Franchise Area

Beginning at a point OH the nortfaeasterly line of Columbus Drive, also hiown as CJwistopher Columbus Drive and
formerly known as Railroad Avenue, (104' Wide Right-of-Way), said point bemg distant 93.92' norfhwesterly from the
comer formed by the intersection of the northwesterly line of Jersey Avenue (80' Wide Right-of-Way) and the said line of
Christopher Columbus Drive, running thence;

1. S 34° OO'OO" W 4.29', leaving the said line of Columbus Drive to a point resting in the right-of-way of said

street; thence

2. 'N 56°00'00"W 32.50\ contmumg in the said right-of-way to a point; thenee

3. N 34<:>00?00"E 4.29', to apoint on tiie said right-of-way line of Columbus Drive; thence

4. S 56° 00'00"E 32.50', along said right-of-way line of Columbus Drive to the point and place of beginning.

In accordance with an architectural plan prepared-by William G. Severino, Architect, LLC dated May 21, 2015.

Subject to easements and restrictions of record.

William B. Klapper
Professional Land Surveyor
New Jersey License No. 24GS03317500
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itllllis L.;FI.ood
Hudson -County, Register of Deeds

!; Receipt No. S73711

WHEREAS^ fehe Appllcantr •KEM©RO CAPFTALy LLC^ (the AppBEcsnt)^ per C©Bin@BS FoEsyfr

LLCp (Charles J. Harring&or^ III, Esq.^ appearing)/ made an application to the Zoning Board

of Adjustment of the City of Jersey Cffcy^ County of Hudson arnd State of HQW Jersey, for

Preliminary and Final Site Plan Approval with variances pursuant to NJ.S.A. 4Q:55D-70(d)

(use), and N.3.S,A.40:55D-70(c) (si^n^ge), to wit: Caiendar No. Z1Q-024./ to converfc £he

existing five story comme.rctaJ warehouse building to a mixecf use bultding that indudes up

to fifteen (15) work/Ilve units ^and two ground floor commerciaE units with regard to

property located at 190 Christopher Coiumbus Dnver Jersey CltYf New Jersey/ and also

known on &he Jersey City Tax Maps as Block 310, Lofe ll.A; snd

r-

IREAS/ due notice of a hesn'ng before the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of

Jersey City^ on February 17^ 2011 at .6:00 p.m.^ was dufy published as prescribed in the

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Jersey CEty^ and

^EASf the Applicant has submitted proof that It has compiled wfth fche applicable

procedarai requirements Including the payment of fees and public notices; and
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IREAS^ all testimony hsvlng been formslty heard for this application; and

WHEREAS/ sffcer consl^erafcion of the application, the testimony presented at fche meefeiftg,

and fche. era! and written comments and recommendafclons of the Division of PEanmng

professional staff r the Zoning Board of Adjustment has made the foHowEng findings of fact:

1. The Applicant KENGRU CAPITAL, LLC, had applied to the. Zoning ' Board of

Adjus£fnen£ for variances purs'uant to NJ.SA, 4Q;55cl-7Q(c) (slgnage) and NJ.S.A.

40:55D-70(^) C^ss)/ ^o converfc the e^isfctng five story commerclai warehouse building to a

mixed use building that mcEudes up to fHteen (15) work/llve uni&s and two ground floor

commercia! unrts with'regsrd &o prop&rfcy Eocated at 190 Christopher Coiumbus Driv^ Jersey

Ctty/ New Jersey,, and also known on the Jersey City Tax Maps as BEocR 310, lot 11A.
1. ' ' •

2. The exiting buiidEng Is a unique building that is.located oo s fchrough iofcy and one of

£he- older uwsrehouseff byEfdings along Chrlsta-pher Columbus Drive. The parcel Is iocsfeed In

the HCf Neighborhood CommerdaE Z^nmg District and ES a noo-cortformlng use In the NC

Zone. • -
^ . • I ' '

3. The 1;lwork/Hvaff use is not permitted in fche.NC Zone, and such use Is only permitted

In one reguEar zoning district fche Marion Works Qffsce/Reskleittlsf. District,

4. The NC Zone permits both above floor residential snd a vanety of ground floor

commercial uses and the proposed work/llve with ground floor cpmmerdsE is not

InconSEs&ent with the Intent and purpose of the Nast&r Plan or zone ^fan w^th respect to the

NC Zone. . . • .

5. The subject indusmsi buElding is ^artteulariy siHfced for this sdaptlys reuse beesuse .of

its exEsfclng condifcions and layout; and She buitdlng can provide for sppropriate work/Eive

space. - ' • -

Revised (4/lS/^i - ^2:2Qpm5
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6. The proposed- work/llve use Is a usa fchat is a less intense uso than the exlsfctrtg uses

(warehousin.g St Eighfc manufacturmg) afe the property. Is more conststenfc with the permitted

. uses in the NC Zone/ and will not have sny substantial negative Impact on the other exisfctng

uses along Christopher Coiumbus Avenue or the Imnrtediate ar.ea,
I ' • . •

7. There will b@ only a slight expansion of the butldtng footprfnt to meet the nbsndicspw

code requtrerhents for 6he front stalr/stoop area slong Ch'nstopher ColUtTtbus Drive/ and the

facades on both ?l1gxweti Street and Chns£ppher Coitjmbus Drive wll^ be rehabifitated.

AddiUonsHy/ A|3ptanfc proposes £o construcfc a new sidewafk afong NaxweEi Street/ and both

Improvements wlE! benefit the buildrng and the immediate nelQhborhood. • :

8. The bulidEng is particularly suited for this use/ and fchereare currenfcly no pther uses

sEmllar &o the proposed use In the aroa^ &ut there is a grest derrsand for this type of use.

Therefore/ the- use variance meets the positive criteria because'the' proposed use ts

parfcicuiarEy well suited £6-the proposed site and E£ is a .unique use that is needed In, the area.

9. The-Appllcant 'Is also ..requesting variances with regard to the size and number of the

signs at the property. Buildmg sfgEiage.E3 proposed on both.Christopher CoEumbus ,Drive

and Maxwell Place frorstages for both commercial and work/EKfe purposes. In.additEon, the

Applicant Is proposing 3 sign to Identify the buElding name,

10. j The width of fche tot' and the proposed mi;; of uses at t-he •building warranfc the

addiyona! requested slgnage/ on Christopher Columbus Drfv^, Ssparste residenttaE buitdlng

sjgnsge.Is not permitted ?R the NC zone, :bu£ In £h!s psrfclGUiar case^ 6hs proppsed buNing

sl§r^ ES needed to distinguEsh the groynd floor com.meFcla! itse from fehe mixed

hggjden^sl/commerct^ ual&s above. The additional ground' •fi.oor.sEgnage is appropriate for a

building ^Ith two (2) froptages (due to the thrQugh lot) snd muKtple sround floor uses,. .and

will not result: In sny subsfcsrttlat ^sSrtments, Therefore/ feh'e benefits of granting She

nsqu'e.sted sign vsrisnces •outwelgb'-'any detriments snd the requested sign vsrlances ars

IOW? THEREFORE. BE £T RES&LV^D that the Zoning Board of Adjusfcment of. the Qfey of

Jersey City, County' of Hudson and' .State of New Jersey^ for the foregoing reasons,

revised (4/18/11 - i2:20pm3
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.approves the within apptation for a variances pursuahfe So NJ.S.A, 40;55D-70(c) (slgnage)
\ . 1

and NJ.S.A. 40:550-70(d) (use)/ fco wit:, CsfendarNo. 21Q-024/ £o convert the existing Hvs

story commerda! warehouse buj!d.Eng to a mixed use 'bu^dmg tbattncludes up to fifteen (15)

work/Hve unEts anet-fcwo ground floor commercial units with regard to property iocated at

190 Christopher Columbus'Drive/ Jersey Cl&y^ New Jersey/ and also known on fche Jersey

CEty Tax Maps as Bfock.3XO/ Lot ll.A^ En sccordance with the plans snd -jbestimony^ subject:

to the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the'.City of Jersey CJty/ subjecfc to t;h@ folEowing

conditions; ' : ,

1. Under no circumstances shall any of the work/IIVQ unifes be EndQstriaE/ heavy

commerdaE uses or any use that'may create or produce toxic or rroxlous fumes, smoke/

odors/ h.azsrdous discharges/ glare, eEectromagnefclc'dEsturbances/ radia&Eon, dus& or wasfce^

undue noise or vib.ra^pn^ or other objee£ionsbfe features fchafc sre defcrimentai to pubftc

h^estfch^ safety/ or general weEfare^ or that are damaging to the phystca! environment.

2; No more fchsn haEf of t^.e totai space of e^ch v^orE^iive unit shall be dedicated

So work spaice/ ami fehe remslning area musfc be used for resldenfelsi purposes; and the

person engaged En &he'occupation must reside In fche prerrilses.

3, No more thaMwo [2) futf time or ful! time equivsient employees nofc.resl

within the premises shall be empEoyed for each of She work/flve units.

/

4. A franchise ordinance has to be obtained by the City EngineerlRg before the

flna.1 site plans are slurred. . , , .' .

5. Al! Jersey •Clty Review Agents' commenfcs shai! be addressed prior .to

sppElcstlon for cQns£ructlpn permits (Encfudmg iocstion &f She bike racks and stfeet trees).

6. Ati sidewalk and other improvsments to the R-O-W atong both Naxwell Street

and Christopher Coiumfeus Drive shsll be ins&aEEed prior to the Issuance of a certificate of

occupancy. . '

Revised (4/1S/X1 - l2;2Qpm)
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7» AH signage shsil b'e instaNed as shown on the final approved pEans and signs

• shaEE no& be InternaHy Ht

S. The-AppHcant shai! consult with fchs HistorEi Preservstlon Officer regardmg the-

fagade repair and restoration work.

ch A. complete coEor/materls! board 'shai! he submit&ed to the Division of City

Planning for review/and finaf msterial specifications shafi be adde'd to revised pisrts prior-to

application for construction permits. ' ' . •

10. The water table of the fagsde along Maxwei! Sfereet on the ground floor shall
^ - —

bs changed to-brlck and fma! revised. pEans shal! reflect same. .

11. No deviations from the approved site plan or elevations/ inducing those that

may be required by the ofTice of the ConstructEon .Code OffEcla^ shai! foe perm'it&ed without.
^

immediate notlflcstlorMx? the DlvEs!on of Oty Plannmg En order to determme if an appllcatioo

for site pEan amendment Is required. ' , •

•12. A copy of the memoriallzed resoiution shsEt be flEed with the Hudson County

R:eg!s&erTs Office with proof of such fiimg to be'submitted So the Divtsion of City PEanmng
/ ' ' •

prior to applicatFon for consferucfcfon permits.

Revised ^4/18/11 - 12:20pm>
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COMMISSIO.NER: YES ^3 ABSTAIN

Chafr.n^sfi jQsep'h Kesiy
CommissiOBer Aneessh-Abduil&h
.Commissioner DorbEniek For&e
Comrrnssloner Bsrbara GordQn
CpFTtmfsslQner ConsueEo Evarrts
CQmmissEpn'er Brian LQUghEm

x
x
x
x
x
x

ZQrWG BOARD- OF '^OJUSTHENT
OF THE CITY OF JERSEY ClTf

APPROVED AS TO LESAi POm

A^^. SM^^-5

-ZCimN.O BOARD 0^ ADJ.USTMEI
OF THE CITY QF JERSEY dTT

VINCEE^LaP^GLIA, ESQ.

DATE OF HEARING
DATE OF NE-HORIAlIZATIO^:

Februw.17.2011
.oteH-ffi-€§t^
j7/ //

•Revised (4/18/11 - 12:20p[7i)
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ORDINANCE HO. Ord. 15.093
TiTLE: ?7F-TD'R^4-2015 4.F JUL 1 5 2015

An ordinance granting permission to Christopher Columbus
Drive, LLC, successors and assigns, to make private
improvements In the Christopher Columbus Drive public right
ofway adjacent to the propei-ty located at 190 Christopher
Columbus Drive, Jersey City, New Jersey, also known on the

tax maps of the City of Jersey City as Block 12703, Lot 4.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION JUN 2 4
COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL
BQGGIANO

AYE
~z_
~7~

~z_

NAY N,V. COUNCSLPERSON
YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE
~z^
~7~

~7~

NAY N.V. COUNC1LPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES,

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING j[j|^ ^
Councilperson ___ f/t/^"??^^/(^/Vr moved, seconded by Councilperson £^£.'SWA^L__ to dose P.H,

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSK1

RAMCHAL

BOGG1ANO

AYE
~7~

~Zi
~7'

NAY N.V, ^OUNCILPERSON
ruN

3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE
~T
~^
~7~

NAY N.V. SOUNCILPERSON
^IVERA

/VATTERMAN

J\VARRO, PRES.

~20g:
AYE

~z_
T"
~7~

5 2QJ

^_
AYE
~/~
~^~
~/~

9"o
NAY N,V.

1.
0_
NAY N.V.

</ Indicates Vote
.SPEAKERS:

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY
Councilperson.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSK!

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL
BOGGIANO

AYE

AYE

z:
z:~T

.moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded by Councilperson_& adopted.

NAY N.V. ;OUNCILPERSON
(UN

3SBORNE
^OLEMAN

AYE NAY HV,

RECORD OF F1MAL COUNCIL VOTE
NAY N,V. COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~z_
~z_
~7~

NAY N,V.

X3UNCILPERSON
WERA

AfATTERMAN

-AVARRO.PRES,

AYE NAY N.V.

JUL15 2015 9-0
COUNC1LPERSON
RIVERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES.

AYE
~7~

~7~

~T

NAY N,V.

^ indicates Vote

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, NJ, on.

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on.

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

2 h 2015
JUL 15 ?

This is to certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Councjl-^t its meeting on

APPROVED:

Robert Byn^?, City Clerk

*Amendment(s):

Roland R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date JUU 5 2015

APPROVED:

Date

DatetoMayor_

v



City Clerk File Mo.^

Agenda No.,

Agenda No.

Ord. l5.Q9_4_

3.G _1st Reading

,2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 15.094

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE: 1) APPROVING A 30 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION FOR AN
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 441,443, 445,447, 449, 451-457 OCEAN
AVENUE AND 79-81 DWIGHT STREET, FOR GENESIS OCEAN URBAN
RENEWAL ASSOCIATES LLC, PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX
EXEMPTION LAW, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 ET SEQ. AND 2) RESCINDING ALL
PRIOR ORDINANCES (11-101,13-098 AND 14-012) THAT APPROVED OR
AMENDED TAX EXEMPTIONS FOR THE PROPERTY

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CFTY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC is a qualified Urban.

Renewal Entity [the Entity] under the New Jersey Long Term Tax Exemption Law
N.J.S.A. 40A: 20-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Entity is the contract purchaser of certain property known as: Block
25804, Lots 23, 22, 21,20,19,18 and 17, on City's Tax map and more commonly known
by the street addresses of 441, 443, 445,447,449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue and 79-81
Dwight Street, respectively, Jersey City, New Jersey [the Property]; and

WHEREAS, the Property is located within the boundaries of -the Turnkey
Redevelopment Plan Area and has received site plan approval for a 64 unit building with
2000 square feet ofcomiaercial retail space and 22 parking spaces; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance 11-101, the City had approved a 30 year tax
exemption, for the Property under fee Long Term Tax Exemption Law, NJSA 40A:20-1 et
seq, if construction began no later than two (2) years.from the date of the adoption of the

ordinance, which tax exemption expired by operation of law construction failed to

commence by August 31,2013; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance 13-098, the City then approved a 30 year tax
exemption for the Property under fhe New Jersey Mortgage Housing Finance Law,
N.J.S.A. 55:14K.-1 et seq., and which was amended by fhe adoption of Ordinance 14-012

to amend the Entity's name; and

WHEREAS, by an application submitted on June 15, 2015, the Entity now proposes to
rescind the prior tax: exemption ordinances and seek approval of an affordable housmg

project to be constructed on the Property with a 30 year tax exemption; and

WHEREAS, the Entity has filed an application, for a new fax exemption under the Long
Term Tax Exemption Law,'N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq., m order to enable the Entity to

maximize their eligibility for low income housing tax credits to finance the project, and

WHEREAS, the Entity seeks to pay 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue from the
affordable residential units or $32,156 a year and 10% of Annual Gross Revenue from
the commercial, retail space or $2,070 for an estimated total annual service charge of

$34,226; and



Continuation of City Ordinance _15.094 _, page

AN ORDmANCE: 1) APPROVING A 30 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION FOR AN
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 441, 443,445,447,449,451-457 OCEAN
AVENUE AND 79-81 DWIGHT STREET, FOR GENESIS OCEAN URBAN
RENEWAL ASSOCIATES LLC, PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX
EXEMPTION LAW, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 ET SEQ. AND 2) RESCmDING ALL
PRIOR ORDINANCES (11-101,13-098 AND 14-012) THAT APPROVED OR
AMENDED TAX EXEMPTIONS FOR THE PROPERTY

WHEREAS, a copy of the appUcatiou is on file m the OfEice of the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, the City hereby determines that the relative benefits of the project outweigh
the cost of the tax exemption for the following reasons:

1. The City vriU. apply to receive credit for creating 64 -units of low or moderate

income family rental housing against the unite needed within the City of Jersey City as
determined by the New Jersey Couacil on Affordable Housmg;

2. There is an especially compelliag need for decent safe and affordable housmg for
low or moderate income families, especially for citizens who are currently paying over

30% of their income for housmg; and

3. The construction offhe improvements will stabilize the neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, the City hereby determines that fhe tax exemption is necessary to insure the
success of the project for the following reasons:

1. The reduced tax payments allow the o-wner to stable its operating budget,

allowing a high level of maintenance to the building over the life of the project;

2. The reduction ia taxes makes the Project attractive to investors of low income

housing tax credits; and

3. The reduced tax payments will allow the owner to maintam the low and moderate

income units at the lowest rents possible within the mcome gmdelmes; and

4. The project provides 64 units of low income affordable housing of which 22 units
will be moderate income, 36 units will be low income, and 6 will be very low income,

which advances aa uiherently beneficial public purpose notwithstanding that the City's
impact analysis, on file with the Office of the City Clerk, that indicates that the amount of
the service charge will not support the cost of providing municipal services to the Project;
and

WHEREAS, Mayor Steven M. Fulop has reviewed the application and recommends

approval of the tax exemption by the Municipal Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein, contained, and

for other good and valuable consideration, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as

follows:

1. The application of Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC is a qualified
Urban Renewal Entity under the New Jersey Long Tenn. Tax Exemption Law, N.J.S.A,

40A:20-1 et seg. is hereby approved, subject to the following terms and conditions:

(a) Term: 30 years;

(b) Semce Charge; 6.28 % of Annual Gross Revenue, estimated to be

$32,156 or approximately $502 per unit and 10% of Annual Gross
Revenue for the commercial retail space, estimated to be $2,070;

(c) Admmistrative Fee: 0.5% of the prior year's Annual Service

Charge;



Continuation of City Ordinance,, __ , 15.094 _, page

AN ORDINANCE: 1) APPROVING A 30 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION FOR AN
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 441, 443,445,447, 449,451-457 OCEAN
AVENUE AND 79-81 DWIGHT STREET, FOR GENESIS OCEAN URBAN
RENEWAL ASSOCIATES LLC, PURSUANT TO THE LONG TERM TAX
EXEMPTION LAW, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 ET SEQ. AND 2) RESCINDING ALL
PRIOR ORDINANCES (11-101,13-098 AND 14-012) THAT APPROVED OR
AMENDED TAX EXEMPTIONS FOR THE PROPERTY

(d) County Payment: 5% of the Annual Service Charge to the City for
remittance by the City to Hudson County;

(e) Project: 64 units of affordable residential rental, 2,000 square feet
of commercial retail space, and 22 on-sife parking spaces; a-ad

(f) Property: Block 25804, Lots 23, 22, 21,20,19,18 and 17, on City's
Tax map and more commonly known- by the street addresses of

441, 443, 445,447,449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue and 79-81 Dwight
Street, respectively, Jersey City, New Jersey.

2. The Mayor or Business Admisistrator is authorized to execute a fax exemption

Financial Agreement, which includes a Project Employment and Contracting Agreement
m substantially the forms on file in fhe Office of the City Clerk, subject to such
modification as the Business Administrator and Corporation Counsel deems appropriate

or necessary.

3. This Ordinance will sunset and the Tax Exemption will fermmate by operation of
law, unless construction of the Project commences with all isitial construction permits

issued no later than two (2) years of the adoption of tlie within. Ordmance.

4. The closing of the sale of the Property shall take place and the deed shall be
recorded wifhia sixty (60) days of adoption of the herein Ordinance and the Entity shall
provide proof thereof to the City, or fhe tax abatement will terminate and this Ordinance
will be rescinded unless otherwise extended at the City's sole discretion.

5. All ordinances and parts of ordmances mconsistent herewifh, mcludmg but not

lunitedto Ordinances 11-101,13-098, and 14-012 are hereby repealed.

6. The Financial Agreement shall be executed by the Entity no later than 90 days
following adoptioa of the within Ordinance unless otherwise extended at the City's sole
discretion. Failure to comply shall result in a repeal of the herein Ordinance aad the tax
exemption will be voided.

7. This ordinance shall be part offhe Jersey City Code as though codified and fully
set forth therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in
th&.official copies of the Jersey City Code.

8. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and m the manner provided by law.

9. The City Clerk and Corp.oration. Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and

directed to change &ny chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in. the event

that the codification of fhis ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those
numbers and the existing code, ia order to avoid confusion and possible accidental

repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore underlining has been omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is mdicated

by bold face and repealed matter by italic.

JJH 6/17/15

APPROVED AS TO LEGALJ=ORM /) i APPROVED:

MMO M APPROVED:

Certification Required D

Not Required

(Orporatton Counsel ~ /B1<.sines^^isines^ administrator



This summary sheet is to be attached to the front of any resolution that is submitted for Council consideration.
Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be returned with the resolution.

Full Title of Ordinance/Resolution

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 30 YEAR TAX EXEMPTION FOR A LOW INCOME AFFORDABLE HOUSING
PROJECT INCLUDING RETAIL SPACE, AT THE ADDRESS MORE COMMONLY KNOWN BY THE STREET
ADDRESSES OF 441, 443, 445, 447, 449, 451-457 OCEAN AVENUE AND 79-81 DWIGHT STREET, TO BE
CONSTRUCTED BY GENESIS OCEAN URBAN RENEWAL ASSOCIATES LLC, UNDER THE LONG TERM TAX
EXEMPTION LAW, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 ET SEQ.

Initiator
Dep artment/Division
Name/Title
Phone/email

Mayor's Office

Marcos Vigil

(201)547-5200
Deputy Mayor

mvigil@jcnj.org

Note: Initiator must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to council meeting @ 4:00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC, is the contract purchaser of certain property known as:
Block 25804, Lots 23, 22, 21,20,19,18 and 17, on City's Tax map and more commonly known by the street

addresses of 441, 443, 445,447,449, 451-45.7 Ocean Avenue and 79-81 Dwight Street, respectively, Jersey,
City, New Jersey, within the boundaries of the Turnkey Redevelopment Plan Area.

The Entity has filed an application for a new tax exemption under the Long Term Tax Exemption Law,
NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq., in order to enable the Entity to maximize their eligibility for low income housing

tax credits to finance the project.

The Entity seeks to pay 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue from the affordable residential units or $32,156 a
year and 10% of Annual Gross Revenue from the commercial, retail space or $2,070 for an estimated total

annual service charge of $34,226. .

The Entity had previously applied for and had been awarded tax exemptions under the New Jersey Mortgage
Fmancing and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 55:14K"1 et seq. All previous ordinances and parts of ordinances

concerning prior tax exemptions for this Entity and Project, including but not limited to Ordinances 11-101,
13-098, and.14-012 are hereby repealed.



Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates/ LLC

1. Ownership disclosure certification

2. Fiscal Impact Cost Projection

3. Good Faith estimate of rental mcome/condo

4. - Projected construction costs

5. Schedule ofASCoverthe abatement

6. Tax Assessor spreadsheet

7. Projection of sales price for condos (n/a-)

8. Memorandum from Al Cameron to the Law Department

9. ' Financial Agreement (attached to the Ordinance)



E:

DISCLOSUSE STATE]\/CENT

NAME OF ENTITY:

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSD^SSS:

NAME OP REGISTERED AGENT:

ADDKESS:

Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal

Associates, LLC

594 Broadway, Suite 804 •

New York, NY 10012

George L. Gaicia, Esq.

30 Mojitgomei-y Street, 15tL Floor

Jersey City, N7073 02

Entity Corporate Structare'

Genesis OcearL Urban Renewal Associates, LLC

NAME
Genesis Ocean GP, LLC

A-DDEJSSS

594 Broadway, Suite 804
New York, NY 10012

PERCENTAGE OWNED •
100%

Genesis Ocean GP, LLC

NAMB
Karim Huts on

ADDKESS
594 Broadway, Suite 804
New Yoit,NY 10012

PERCENTAGE OV7NED .
100% '

Please find below" a list of other properties m w]uc]i Karmi HutsoiL, &e sole own-er

of Genesis Ocean GP, LLC^lias any mterestwitii or witiiout Financial AgreemerLtsmtLe

City of Jersey City. . . .

NAMB

Genesis MLK-Partners,
LLC-

ADDKESS-OF
PROPERTY OWNED
450 Martin Lutiier King, Jr.
Drive
Jersey City, New Jersey

PERCENTAGE OWKBD

0.01%



The'Applicant certifies that fhe a-bove represents flie uames(s) and address(es) of

all stock holders or par&ners of a 10% or greater mterest in the iabovs corporation or

partnership. The Applicant further certifies that the entity holds no other properties m the
City of Jersey City. Tlie Applicant, bemg &e developer ofAe Project, faAer certifies to
the City of Jersey City feat all infoimaticm' contamed in this DisclosTire is true and
correct..

Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal

Associates, LLC

By: NicolCTo^ett, Secr&taj-y

Sworn. Before me fhis

1^ day of Yyi^U^ ,2015
T

k^UO£z^L^L_J.

. AIDA JURGENSE^
^ "^ ^.ANOtary_publ!c ofMew Jersey.

.Expires 06/29/2015

13028442(21345.026)
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FISCAL IIVIPACT COST PROJECTION (MARKET RATE RENTAL UNFTS- TIER S - 30 YEAR)

Block: ZS804 I of: 17 - 23 Loc; 79-S1 Dwlght Street: 44S, 447. 44S, 4S1'4S7 Ocean Avenue

MonSabia Housing

Rsnlal Uwls

Planned Development

Damogsphlc MulUpliBs's

(TtanaS Oriented Developman!)-

finwaf
BipsndSwe

Hum bar

or Units

Total

Residents Students

Pet Cgplfg

Municipal

Per Pupil
rSdmnlDisiriri Munldpal

TclaJ
/Innual Espenditw

School Disitict Tnta]

1 Bedroom
2 Bedroom
3 Bedroom

44
12

64

1.421
2.012
2.798

D.050
0.120
0.560

11.37
S 8.53
33.SB

133.47

0.40
5.28

6.72

12.40

• $1,163.68
$1,163.68
^1>1G3.6B

¥3,44S.OO.
I3,44E,OD
$3,4'iS,00.

^13,228.73
S103.01B.40

S39,071.T?'

?S,318,BO

¥1,37B.OOI
116,18 9.60 i
E23.150.4D:

?42,7ia.OO

?H608.73
$121,208.00

$62,222,17

¥158,036.90

1. Total Municipal Ratables

2, Residential Ratables
Cammercial Ratables

3. Residential Ratables
as a Percentage of

Total Ratab!es

¥5,916,171.471

?3,2S9,371,BB2
¥1,439,B37,425

4.CY2D14 Budget 9. Increase in Services

Incurred Per Develop merit

55,77%jS. Residential Portion

£516,641,147]6. Population of Jersey City

(2010 Census) 247,597

[7. Per Capita Municipal Cost

?1,163,63|

|B, Annual Expenditures Per Student*'

$3,445.00|11.1st Year Net PILOT

10. Anticipated Gross PILOT
1st Year 6.28% Res ¥

10% Corn m
O.S°/nAdmin ¥

Less Land Tax (74.34) ?

$2B8,124,048

Cisssic Average castfng approach for projecting the Impact ofpopulailon chsnge and loca! Munlctpsl snd School District casts

•Saun:a: Maw Jersey DBmogRpfacMit?iphn::PmSa of Ihe Occupants afRes:d9naalmSNDnmsUEn(hlD£velopme^Ustcien,Nwatnbgr200S .

"Boures: ZOM-20TB Jersey C»y Mun?c?fig) Cos! PerPu/iif

12. Implied Surplus (Cost)

198,036.90

32.15S.QD
2,070.00

171.13
(-19,254.06)

? 15,143.07

S (1S2,B93.G3i



\ \
mum's

jEtesiden-fial
OneBedroQjLu

Two Bedroom
Tk'&e Bedroom

•Oto-Gouioioroi&.l

Oto-Lautidry
Total Gross luoome

LGSS R.sBltientia.l V&o.Em.Gy (7"/D)

Less CommeroM Vaoaacy (15%)'

ToN Net Moome

O'neraUaE ISxp^n&es

AdiainiBtrativs
SaUdes
Moititenaabs &.R&p^iis

Mghtemuce C.ontefe
Utilife
Mab'agem.eat:Fe&

Iusiu'anoe

F.LL.O.T, on Residetith.1 Inoouie

PJ.L.O.T, QuComim-cM Income

teerye for- Repair -afi4 E-GplaG?m@at

$
$
$

^

T
$
$

^

$
•$

$
•$

34,476 '
383,^80 .

132,22-8
17,500
3,a00

571,284

(3 §,541)
(2,625)

530,118

38,716
102,500

22,00,0.

27,46/?

96,000
3-S,400

48,000
3'2,156 $;2&%
^070- 10%

Z^16Q
Total OperatmgKqpeaBes' $ 435,469

Net Opora.tm.g Income Before

Debt EeL-viGs a.&d TB^BS ^ 94,649

i i
I i

I
]
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EXHIBITS

TOTAL PROJECT COST"40A;20«3(-h) as^imended-

a, Cost of land and improvements

b,

G.

d,

$ 50,000

Architects', engineers, attorneys, &ndEtot)ountino
fees (paid or payable) in connectton wKh the
panning) oonst^iofion and flnandng of the
Project;, t

Surveying .and testing charges

Projected constru'ctlon oostprslim-in&ry
contractor b.lds including site p.r&pamtlon

insuranoei in^orest; and finance costs during
•oonstru&tion

$.672,63-8

$ 75,000

.$13,459,145

$ 938^760

Cost of obteinlng initial permanontf!nanc!nc| $-963,85§

•Go.rRmisslone §nd other expenses payable !n
connexion w!? Initial'ie-a-se or sais of units $ 121,000

f.

9-

h. Real Estate tax'ee during construciloa period $ 60,000

i. De'velopor's overhead based on & peroentaise of
.(.d) 8bove,'to be. Gomputed in ^ccordgnoe with
PercentagB given ip law (40A;2D-3(h)J . $ 1,641,51-Q,

TOTAL $1.8,181,836



EXHIBIT D-I

TOTAL PROJECT COST ARCHITECT'S CERTl-FrGATlON

©t&phBn L, Qchoch. the archi'teot for the Appiioanti do oertlf/ that to

the best of my knowledge and belief, .Exhibit 6 aoourately refleo'ts -the esHmated
^

constaiGfcion cost of the Project as.of th'& date hereof,

Stephen L. S-Ghoch, A!A

P.6/Q1/15

Date



SERVICE CHARGE VS CONVENTIONAL GENESIS OCEAN UR
^ASSUMING 74.34 TAX RATE WITH 2K ANNUAL INCREASE

NEW ASSESSMENTS BASED 0^f TAX ASSESSOR ANALYSIS
LAND 259,000 COUNTY
BLDG i,OQS,ZOO ADMIN

TOTAL 1,267,20D

0%
0.50%

EXISTING ASSESSMENT 3SS,ODQ

PROJECTED SERVICE CHARGE (1STYEAR) 34,2ZS

YEAB

1 •

2
3

4
5
6
7
B
9

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
1B

19
20

21
zz
23
24
25
26
27
2B

29

30

ASCW/ Pliase-ln ten

Land Tan Crodlt

14,372

15,271

15,577

15,B8B

16,205

16,530

16,861

17,198

17,542

17,393

18,251

1B,E16

1B,98B

23,B3S

24,315

24,801

25,297

52,184

53,223

54,293

55,378

ES,042

86,743

BB,47S

90,248

92,053

93,394

95,771

57,687

99,541

ftSCw/Mftnwal

34,226

34,911

35,E09

36,321

37,047

37,7GS

38,544

39,315

40,101

40,9 D3

41,721

42,556

43,407

44,Z75

4S,160

46,064

4B,SES

47,325

. 48,883

^9,BS1

SQ,BSB

S1,B75

52,913

53,971

S5,050

56,151

S7j274

5B,42Q

59,588

60,780

ftscw/alnnnual

Innate Ei Phist-ln

34,226

34,311

35,609

36,321

37,047

37,788

3E,544

39,315

40,101

40,903

41,721

42,556

43,407

4B,745

49,720

50,714

51,729

79,U5

SO,7Z3

32,342

E3,9B9

114,225

11G,51D

U.B,B40

121,217

123,6^1

1ZS,114

12a,S3S

131,209

133,833

county (OK) Admln [O.SK)

I 171
J 175

17S
182

I 185
1B9

! 193
I •.197-

i ZOi
I 205
^ids
I 213
1217

244
Z49

I 254
} 259

396

404
412
420
571
5E3

594
e 06

eis
I 631
J_ 643

! 656
669

Ertitntitad Cflnv&mtanaE

FaKei On MsiVA^etffTnBFft

94,204

S6,08B

98,009

93,970

101,969

104,OOS

106,089

108,210

110,375

11Z,5B2

114,834

117,130

119,473

121,862

124,300

12G,7SG

3.29,321

131,903

134,546

137,237

139,932

142,731

14S,E37

148,550

151,521

154,551

157,542

160,795

154,011

167,251

SlsEcd Ml

Rslc

" 20%

20K

20%
20%
w%
40S
40%
40%-

so%
•6DK

60%

SQK
SOK
son
80K
B09S

80K
80%
80%

SOW
80%

ZZ,51G

22,967

23,42B

23,893

48,745

43,720

50,714

S1,72S

79,14S

BO,72S

57,342

B3,989

114,225

116,510

11B,B40

121,217

123,641
12S,114

12B,S36

131,203

133,833

atEiy. (ElttlTIBteli)

4B, 044

49,OD5

45,9E5

SO,SB5

52,004

53,044

54,105

5S,1B7

56,291

57,417

5B,EG5

59,737

60,331

52,150

53,393

64,G61

65,954

67,273

6B,61B

G 9,9 91

71,3B1

72,E18

74,275

75,760

77,27G

78,821

80,397

BZ,005

S3,B4S

8S,31B

CumntTaXEsOn

BsktineAssumicnt

ZB,B44

29,421

30,009

30,6D9

31,222

31,B4E

32,4B3

33,133
• 33,795

34,471

35,151

35,864

36,5E1

37,313

38,053

3S,B20

39,597

40,3 SB

41,19G

42,020

42,EG1

43,713

44,592

45,4B4

45,394

47,322

48,Z6B

49,233

50,218

51,222

land Tan

19,254

19,639

20,032

20,433

20,841

21,258

21,633

22,117

22,559

23,010

23,471

23,940

24,419

24,907

25,405

25,913

25,432

26,950

27,500

28,0 SO

28,611

29.1B3

29,766

3E),3G2

30,369

31,5sa

32,220

32,BS4

33,SZ2

34,192

1,362,683 ' 1,3BB,4B3 2,143,783 10,719 3,B21,G61 1,734,133 1,949,047 1,170,142 781,100

ASC phase-in reflects annual Z% increase In [.owsfitlonal taxes AND Gross Rents
Projected figures subject to roundfng discrepancies



GENESIS OCEAN URBAN RENEWAL ASSOCIATES, LLC

BLOCK 25804 Lot 17.01

455 Ocean Avenue

Block Lot Existing New Good Faith Land Bldg. Assmt

Prorated (subdvj.) Assessments ASC Tax (Phased-ln)

25804

Stages

2,

17.01 Land

BSdg
Total

259,000

129/000

259,000

1/008/200 34,226 1,008,200

388,000 1/267,200 34,226

Est. In-Lieu of Full Conventional Property Tax/ An Amount Equal

To A Percentage Of Taxes Otherwise Due On The Land and

New Improvement According To The Following Schedule;

From the 1st day of the month following substantial

completion until the last day of the 9th year/ the ASC

shall be at 6.28% on residential units 10% on retail;

Beginning on the 1st day of the 10th year and the last day of the

13th year of substantial completion, an amount equai to the greater

of the ASC at 6,28% on residential units plus 10% on retail unit

or 20% of the amount of taxes otherwise due; $ ' 34,226

Beginning on the 1st day of the 14th year and the iast day of the

17th year of substantial completion/ an amount equal to the greater

of the ASCat 6.28% on residentia! units plus 10% on retail unit

or 40% of the amount of taxes otherwise due; $ 34,226

Beginning on the 1st day of the 18th year and the last day of the

21st year of substantial coinpletion; an amount equal to the greater

of the ASC at 6.28% on residential units plus 10% on retail unit

or 60% of the amount of taxes othenA/isedue; ' $ 34,226

Beginning on the 1st day of the 22nd year and the ISstdayofthe

30th year of substantial completion/ an amount equal to the greater

of the ASC at 6.28% on residential units plus 10% on retail unit

or 80% of the amount of taxes otherwise due; $ -34,226

1/008/200

$ '34/226 $1.9,254

Annual Taxes

(Land&Bldg)

19,254

$19/254 $ 34,244

$19/254 $ 49,234

$19,254. $ 61/804

$19,254 $ 79/214

6/8/2015
Yearly Land and Improvement Tax

(Based on 2014 tax rate o $74.34 & 30.02% Assessment Ratio}

$ 94/204
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TO: Diana Jeffery (for Distribution to City Council & City Clerk)

FROM: Al Cameron, Fiscal Officer Tax Collector's Office

SUBJECT: THiRTY YEAR TAX ABATEMENT APPLECATEON: Genesis Ocean Urban
Renewal Associates, LLC - 79-81 Dwight Street; 445, 447, 449, 451-457
Ocean Avenue - Block 25804 Lots 17,18,19,20,21, 22 & 23

CC: IVl Cosarove. E. Boria. E. Toloza. J. Monahan. H. Espinal. M. ViaiE. G. Corrado.

Year tax abatement under N.J.S.A. 40A:20"1 et seq. The Entity will develop sixty-
four (64) affordable units and 2,000 square feet of commercial space on the property.
Neither an application fee nor an Affordable Housing Trust Contribution is required.

The project will front on Ocean Avenue and be bounded by Fuiton and Dwight Streets.
The property is known 79-81 Dwight Street 445, 447, 449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue and
consists of Block 25804 Lots 17, 18,19,20,21, 22 & 23-

ABATEJVIENT REQUESTED:

The applicant proposes a rate of six point two eight percent 6.28% for the affordabSe
units and a rate of ten percent (10%) for tlhe commercial units, in addition an annual
administrative fee at the rate of one ha!f of one Percent (0.5%) would be required.

PROJECT TO BE CONSTRUCTED:

The project will be a five (5) story mixed use building with sixfy-four (64) affordable
residential units, twenty-two parking spaces and two (2) commercial units tofaBmg
approximately 2,000 square feet Twenty-two (22) residential units will be mod©rate
income, thirty-six (36) units will be low income and six (6) wil! be very iow income.
The sixty-four (64) residentiai units will consist of the foilowing:

Unit Type Number of Units

One Bedroom 8
Two Bedroom 44
Three Bedroom 12 /



The estimated total project cost is $18,181,896. The estimated construction cost
certified by Stephen L Schoch, the applicant's architect is $13,459,145.

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE:

The applicant estimates beginning construction on within six (6) months of approval or
the abatement application. Since the project Is dependent upon the award of Low
Income HousEng Tax Credits this may be overly optimistic. Completion is expected

ESTIMATED JOBS CREATED:

WESI DQ one nunarea HUU) SODS

The Applicant projects a total of four (4) fu!l time equivalent post construction
management and service jobs. The applicant wi!l execute a Project Employment and

CURRENT REAL ESTATE TAXES:

The Assessor states that the properties which are mostSy exempt will be required to be
removed from the exempt category and charged land tax. Based upon the revenue
estimates from the Applicant the Assessor sets the consolidated land assessments at
$259,000 and the assessments of the improvements at $1,008,200 for the Sand and
property for the one hundred and twenfy-six units. At the current tax rate of $74.34 the
land tax wouid be $19,254 and the tax on improvements would be $94,204.

The Applicant's estimated annual billing for the ASC for 2016 is $34,226. This shoiiEd
define the Minimum Annual Service Charge.

REVENUE TO THE CH-Y:

The applicant proposes to pay six point two eight percent (6.28%) of Annual Gross
Revenue for the affordabSe units and ten percent (10%) for the commercial units. Based
upon the projected gross revenue In year 2016 the annual service charge would be
approximatefy $34,226. In addition the project will pay one half of one percent (0.5%) of
the annual service charge as an admEnistrative fee to the Caty of $171.



TIER SA - FINANCIAL AGREEMENT (UP TO 30 YEAR)
Rev. 6/17/15
Long Term Tax Exemption
N.J.S.A. 40A:20-L et seq.

(Affordable Housing)

Re: 445,447,449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue
and 79-81 Dwlght Street
Block 25804, Lots 21,2049,18 & 17 Respectively
Turnkey Redevelopment Plan Area

THIS FINANCIAL AGREEMENT, [Agreement] is made the _day of_,2015,

by and between GENESIS OCEAN URBAN MENEWAL ASSOCIATES, an urban renewal

entity formed and qualified to do business under the provisions of the Long Term Tax

Exemption Law of 2003, N.J.S.A. 40A:2(M et seq., having its principal office at 594 Broadway,

Suite 1107, New York, New York 10012 [Entity], 'and the CITY OF JERSEY CITY, a

Municipal Corporation of the State of New Jersey, having its principal office at 280 Grove

Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302 [City].

'WHEREAS, die Entity is the Contract Purchaser pursuant to a Redevelopment

Agreement dated July 29, 2011, of certain property designated as Block 25804, Lots 23,. 22,

21,20,19,18 and 17, on City's Tax map and more commonly known by the street addresses of

441, 443, 445,447,449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue and 79-81 Dwight Street, respectively, in Jersey

City, NJ, and more particularly described by the metes and bounds description set forth as

Exhibit 1 to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agreement shall be amended to reflect the change in

formation of the Entity, and the closing of the sale of the Property shall take place and the deed

shall be recorded within sixty (60) days of adoption of the herein Ordinance and the Entity shall

provide proof thereof to the City, or the tax abatement will terminate and this Ordinance will be

rescinded unless otherwise extended at the City's sole discretion; and

WHEREAS, tins property is located within the boundaries of the Turnkey
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Redevelopment Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the Entity plans to construct a five (5) story building with approximately

sixty-four (64) market rate residential rental units of which twenty-two (22) units will be

moderate income, thirty-six (36) units will be IQW mcome, and six (6) units will be very low

income; twenty-two (22) parking spaces, and two (2) commercial units, [Project]; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance 11-101, the City had approved a 30 year tax

exemption for the Property under the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, NJSA 40A:20-1 et seq, if

construction began no later than two (2) years from the date of the adoption of the ordinance,

which tax exemption expired by operation of law construction failed to commence by August 31,

2013; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance 13-098, the City then approved a 30 year tax

exemption for the Property under the New Jersey Mortgage Housing Finance Law, N.J.S.A.

55:14K-1 et seq., and which was anaended by the adoption of Ordinance 14-012 to amend the

Entity's name; and

WHEREAS, by an application submitted on June 15, 2015, the Entity now proposes to

rescind the prior tax exemption ordinances and seek approval of an affordable housing project to

be constructed on the Property with a 30 year tax exemption; and

WHEREAS, All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith, mcluding but

notlkuitedto Ordmances 11-101, 13-098, and 14-012 are hereby repealed; and

WHEREAS, on May 19, 2015, the Project received site plan approval from the Planning

Board; and

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2015, the Entity filed, an Application with the City under the

Long Term Tax Exemption Law, NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq., in order to enable the Entity to

maximize their eligibility for low income housing tax credits to finance the project; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Ordinance_ on _, 20_, the Municipal

Council approved a long term tax exemption for the Project and authorized the execution of a

Financial Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City made the following findings:

A. Relative Benefits of the Project when compared to the costs:

1. the current real estate tax generates revenue of only $28,844 whereas, the
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Annual Service charge as estimated, will generate revenue to the City of

approximately $32,156 for the affordable housing units and $2,070 for the
commercial space, totaling $34,226;

2. ag required by ordinance 13-088, the Entity is exempt from making an

affordable housing contribution;

3. it is expected that the Project will create approximately 100 new
construction jobs and 4 new permanent full time jobs;

4. the project should stabilize and contribute to the economic growth of
existmg local business and to the creation of new businesses, which cater

to the new occupants;

5. the Project will farther the objectives of the Turnkey Redevelopment Plan
and will include the [remediation or development] of vacant property;

6. the City's Impact Analysis, on file with the Office of the City Clerk,
mdicates that the benefits of the Project outweigh the. costs to the City; and

B. Assessment of the Importance of the Tax Exemption in obtaining development of

the project and influencing the locational decisions of probable occupants:

1. the relative stability and predictability of the annual service charges will
make the Project more attractive to investors and lenders needed to

finance the Project, and

2. the relative stability and predictability of the service charges will allow the
owner to stabilize its operating budget, allowing a high level of
maintenance to the building over the life of the Project, which will attract
occupants to the Project, insure the likelihood of stabilized rents to tenants

and the success of the Project; and

3. have a positive impact on the surrounding area.

NOW, THEREFORE, m consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, and

for other good and valuable consideration, it is mutually covenanted and agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I - GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 1.1 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by the provisions of the Long Term Tax Exemption

Law, as amended mid supplemented, NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seg.., Executive Order of the Mayor

Disclosure of Lobbyist Status, Ordinance 02-075, and Ordinance _ , which



authorized the execution of this Agreement. It being expressly understood and agreed that the

City expressly relies upon the facts, data, and representations contained in the Application,

attached hereto as Exhibit 3, in granting this tax exemption.

Section 1.2 General Definitions

Unless specifically provided otherwise or the context otherwise requires, when used in

tills Agreement, the followmg terms shall have the following meanings:

i. Allowable Net Profit- The amount arrived at by applying the Allowable Profit

Rate to Total Project Cost pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-3(c\

ii. Allowable Profit Rate - The greater of 12% or the percentage per annum arrived

at by adding 1.25% to the annual interest percentage rate payable on the Entity's initial

permanent mortgage financing. If the initial permanent mortgage is insured or guaranteed by a

governmental agency, the mortgage insurance premium or similar charge, if payable on a per

annum basis, shall be considered as interest for this purpose. If there is no permanent mortgage

financing, or if the financing is internal or undertaken by a related party, the Allowable Profit

Rate shall be the greater of 12% or the percentage per annum arrived at by adding 1.25% per

annum to the interest rate per.annum which the municipality determines to be the prevailing rate

on mortgage financing on comparable .improvements m Hudson County. The provisions of

N.J.S.A. 40A:20-3(b) are incorporated herein by reference.

iii. Annual Gross Revenue Any and all revenue derived from or generated by the

Project of whatever kind or amount, whether received as rent from any tenants or income or fees

fi'om third parties, including but not limited to fees or income paid or received for parking, or as

user fees or for any other services. No deductions will be allowed for operating or maintenance

costs, including, but not limited to gas, electric, water and sewer, other utilities, garbage removal

and msurance charges, whether paid for by the landlord, tenant or a third party.

iv. Annual Service Charge - The amount the Entity has agreed to pay the City each

year for municipal services supplied to the Project, which sum is in lieu of any taxes on the

Improvements, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12. It shall mclude a payment for all annual excess

profit.

v. Auditor's Report - A complete annual financial statement outlining the financial

status of the Project, which shall also include a certification of Total Project -Cost and clear



computation of the annual Net Profit. The contents of the Auditor's Report shall have been

prepared m conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and shall contain at a

minimum the following: a balance sheet, a statement of income, a statement of retained earnings

or changes in stockholders' equity, a statement of cash flows, descriptions of accounting policies,

notes to financial statements and appropriate schedules and explanatory material results of

operations, cash flows and any other items required by Law. The Auditor's Report shall be

certified as to its conformance with such principles by a certified public accountant who is

licensed to practice that profession m the State of New Jersey.

vi. Certificate of Occupancy - A document, whether temporary or permanent, issued

by the City authorizing occupancy of a building, in whole or m part, pursuant to N.J.S.A.

52:27D-133.

vii. Debt Service - The amount required to make annual payments of principal and

interest or the equivalent thereof on any construction mortgage, permanent mortgage or other

financing including returns on institutional equity financmg and market rate related party debt

for the Project for a period equal to the term of this Agreement.

viii. Default - Shall be a breach of or the failure of the Entity to perform any obligation

imposed upon the Entity by the terms of this Agreement, or under the Law, beyond any

applicable grace or cure periods.

ix. Entity - The term Entity within this Agreement shall mean Genesis Ocean Urban

Renewal Associates, LLC, which Entity is formed and qualified pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-5.

It shall also include any subsequent purchasers or successors in interest of the Project, provided

they are formed and operate under the Law.

x. Improvements or Project - Any building, structure or fixture permanently affixed

to the land and to be constructed and tax exempted under this Agreement.

xi. In Rem Tax Foreclosure or Tax Foreclosure - A summary proceeding by which

the City may enforce a'lien for taxes due and owing by tax sale, under N.J.S.A. 54:5-1 to 54:5-

129 et seq.

xii. Land Taxes - The amount of taxes assessed on the value of land, on which the

project is located and, if applicable, taxes on any pre-existing improvements. Land Taxes are not

exempt; however, Land Taxes are applied as a credit against die Annual Service Charge.



xiii. Land Tax Payments " Payments made on the quarterly due dates, including

approved grace periods if any, for Land Taxes as determined by the Tax Assessor and the Tax

Collector.

xiv. Law - Law shall refer to the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, as amended and

supplemented, NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1, etse^.; Executive Order of the Mayor 02-003; relating to long

term tax exemption, as it may be supplemented; Ordinance 02-075 requiring Disclosure of

Lobbyist Status and Ordinance _, which authorized the execution of this Agreement and

all other relevant Federal, State or City statutes, ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations.

xv. Minimum Annual Service Charge - The Minimum Annual Service Charge shall

be the greater of: (a) the amount of the total taxes levied against all real property in the area

covered by the Project in the last full tax year in which the area was subject to taxation, which

amount the parties agree is $28,844; or (b) the sum of $34,226 per year, which sum is equal to

the estimated Annual Service Charge will be due 12 months following Substantial Completion of

the Project [Minimum Annual Service Charge for condominium is based on initial assessed

value].

Following Substantial Completion, the Minimum Armual Service Charge set forth m

subsection (b) shall be paid in each year in which the Annual Service Charge, calculated

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12 or this Agreement, would be less than tfae Minimum Annual

Service Charge.

xvi. Net Profit " The Annual Gross Revenues of the Entity less all annual operating

and non-operatmg expenses of the Entity, all determined m accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, but:

(1) there shall be included in expenses: (a) all Annual Service charges paid pursuant to

N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12; Co) all annual payments to the City of excess profits pursuant to N.J.S.A.

40A:20-15 or N.J.S.A. 40A:20-16, (c) an amiual amount sufficient to amortize (utilizing the

straight line method-equal annual amounts) the Total Project Cost and all capital costs

determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting prmciples, of any other entity

whose revenue is included in the computation of excess profits over the term of this agreement;

(d) all reasonable annual operating expenses of the Entity and any other entity whose revenue is

included in the computation of excess profits including the cost of all management fees,



brokerage commissions, insurance premiums, all taxes or service charges paid, legal, accounting,

or other professional service fees, utilities, building maintenance costs, building and office

supplies and payments into repair or maintenance reserve accounts; (e) all payments of rent

including but not limited to ground rent by the Entity; (f) all debt service; and

(2) there shall not be included in expenses either depreciation or obsolescence, interest on

debt, except interest which is part of debt service, income taxes or salaries, bonuses or other

compensation paid, directly or indirectly to directors, officers and stockholders of the entity, or

of&cers, partners or other persons holding a proprietary ownership interest in the entity.

xvii. Pronouns - He or it shall mean the masculine, feminine or neuter gender, the

singular, as well as.tiie plural, as context requires.

xviii. Substantial Completion - The determination by the City that the Project, in whole

or in part, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarily shall mean the first date on which the

Project receives, or is eligible to receive, any Certificate of Occupancy whether temporary or

permanent for any portion of the Project.

xbc. Termmation - Any act or omission which by operation of the terms of this

Financial Agreement shall cause the Entity to relinquish its tax exemption.

xx. Total Project Cost - The total cost of constructing the Project through the date a

Certificate(s) of Occupancy is issued for the entire Project, which categories of cost are set forth

in N.J..S.A. 40A:20-3(h). There shall be [included OR excluded ] from Total Project Cost the

actual costs incurred by the Entity and certified by an independent and qualified architect or

engineer, which are associated witih site remediation and cleanup of environmentally hazardous

materials or contaminants in accordance with State or Federal law and any extraordinary costs

incurred including the cost of demolishing structures, relocation pr removal of public utilities,

cost of relocating displaced residents or buildings and the clearing of title. If the Service Charge

is a percentage of Total Project Cost, then the Entity agrees that final Total Project Cost shall

not be less than its estimated Total Project Cost.

ARTICLE II - APPROVAL

Section 2.1 Approval of Tax Exemption

The City hereby grants its approval for a tax exemption for all the Improvements to be

constructed and maintained m accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
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the provisions of the Law which Improvements shall be constructed on certain property known

on &e Official Tax Assessor's Map of the City as: Block 25804, Lots 23, 22, 21,20,19,18 and

17, on City's Tax map and more commonly known by the street addresses of 441, 443,

445,447,449, 451-457 Ocean Avenue and 79-81 Dwight Sb-eet, respectively, in Jersey City, NJ,

and described by metes and bounds in Exhibit 1 attached hereto.

Section 2.2 Approval of Entity

Approval is granted to tfae Entity whose Certificate of Formation is attached hereto as

Exhibit 4. Entity represents that its Certificate contains all the requisite provisions of the Law;

has been reviewed and approved by the Commissioner of the Department of Community A£fairs;

and has been filed with, as appropriate, the Office of the State Treasurer or Office of the Hudson

County Clerk, all in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:20-5.

Section 2.3 Improvements to be Constructed

Entity represents that it will construct a five (5) story building with approximately

sixty-four (64) market rate residential rental units of which twenty-two (22) units will be

moderate income, thirty-six (36) units will be low income, and six (6) units will be very low

income; twenty-two (22) parking 'spaces, and two (2) commercial units; all of which is

specifically described in the Application attached hereto as Exhibit 3 .

Section 2.4 Construction Schedule

The Entity agrees to diligently undertake to commence construction and complete the

Project in accordance with the Estunated Construction Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit 5,

and in compliance with any Redevelopment Agreement.

Section 2.5 Ownership, JManagemenf and Control

The Entity represents that It is the owner of the property upon wliich the Project is to be

constructed. Upon construction, the Entity represents that the Improvements will be used,

managed and controlled for the purposes set forth m this Agreement and any Redevelopment

Agreement.

Section 2.6 Financial Plan

The Bndty represents that the Improvements shall be financed in accordance with the

Financial Plan attached hereto as Exhibit 6. The Plan sets forth a good faith estimate of Total

Project Cost, the amortization rate on the Total, Project Cost, the source of funds, the mterest
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rates to be paid on construction financing, the source and amount of paid-in capital, and the

terms of any mortgage amortization.

Section 2.7 Good Faith Estimate of Initial Sale Prices or Rents

The Entity represents that its good faith projections of the initial sale prices or rents and

other revenue to the Project are set forth in Exhibit 7.

ARTICLE ffl - DURATION OF AGREEMENT

Section 3.1 Term

So long as there is compliance with the Law and this Agreement, it is understood and

agreed by the parties hereto that this Agreement shall remain in effect for the earlier of fliirty-

th-ee (33) years from the date of the adoption of Ordinance _ on _, 20_, which

approved the tax exemption or thirty (30) years fi-om the original date of Substantial Completion

of the Project or _20_. The tax exemption shall only be effective during the period of

usefulness of the Project and shall continue in force only while the Project is owned by a

corporation or association formed and operating under the Law and the Project is restricted to,

or occupied by and rented to low and moderate income families at rents affordable to such

families.

ARTICLE IVL-ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE

Section 4.1 Annual Service Charge

In consideration of the tax exemption, the Entity shall make the following annual

payments to the City for services provided to the Project:

L City Service Charge: an amount equal to the greater of: the Minimum Annual

Service Charge or an Annual Service Charge equal to 6.28% of the Annual Gross Revenue of

residential units and 10% of the Annual Gross Revenue of the commercial space; The Annual

Service Charge shall be billed initially based upon the Entity's estimates of Annual Gross

Revenue, attached hereto as Exhibit 6. Thereafter, the Annual Service Charge shall be adjusted

in accordance with this Agreement.

ii. County Service Charge: an amount equal to 5% of the Municipal Annual Service

Charge shall be paid to the City and remitted by the City to the County.

iii. The Minimum Annual Service Charge pursuant to Section 1.2xv(a) shall be due

beginning on the effective date of this Agreement. The Minimum Annual Service Charge

pursuant to Section 1.2xv(b) shall be due 12 months following Substantial Completion of the

9



Project. The City Service Charge and the County Annual Service Charge shall be due on the

first day of the montibi followmg tiie Substantial Completion of the Project. In the event the

Entity fails to timely pay the Minimum Annual Service Charge or the Annual Service Charge,

the unpaid amount shall bear the highest rate of interest permitted in the case of unpaid taxes or

tax liens on land until paid.

Section 4.2 Staged Adjustments

The Annual Service Charge shall be adjusted, m Stages over the term of the tax

exemption in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12(b) as follows:

i. Stage One: From the 1st day of the month following Substantial Completion until

the last day of the 9th year, the Annual Service Charge shall be 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue

of the residential units and 10% of die Annual Gross Revenue oflfae commercial space;

ii. Stage Two: Beginning on the 1 day of the 10th year following Substantial

Completion until the last day of the 13th year, an amount equal to the greater of the Annual

Service Charge or 20% of the amount of the taxes otherwise due on the assessed value of the

laad and Improvements;

iii. Stage Three: Beginning on the 1st day of the 14 year following the Substantial

Completion until the last day of the 17th year, an amount equal to the greater of the Annual

Service Charge or 40% of the amount of the taxes otherwise due on the assessed value of the

land and Improvements;

iv. Stage Four: Beginning on the 1st day of the 18th year following Substantial

Completion until the last day of the 21 year, an amount equal to the greater of the Annual

Service Charge or 60% of the amount of the taxes otherwise due on the assessed value of the

land and Improvements.

v. Final Stage: Begmning on the 1st day of the 22nd year following Substantial

Completion through the date the tax exemption expires, an amount equal to the greater of the

Annual Service Charge or 80% of the amount of the taxes otherwise due on the assessed value of

the land and Improvements.

Section 4.3 Land Tax

The Entity is required to pay both the Annual Service Charge and the Land Tax

Payments. The Entity is obligated to make timely Land Tax Payments, including any tax on the
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pre-existing improvements, m order to be entitled to a Land Tax credit against the Annual

Service Charge for the subsequent year. The Entity shall be entitled to credit for the amount,

without interest, of the Land Tax Payments made in the last four preceding quarterly installments

against the Annual Service Charge. In any quarter that the Entity fails to make any Land Tax

Payments when due and owing, such delinquency shall render the Entity ineligible for any Land

Tax Payment credit against the Annual Service Charge. No credit will be applied against the

Annual Service Charge for a partial payment of Land Taxes. • In addition, the City shall have,

among this remedy and other remedies, the right to proceed against the property pursuant to the

In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et se^, and/or declare a Default and terminate this

Agreement.

The Entity expressly agrees that the Annual Service Charge shall be made in quarterly

installments on those dates when real estate tax payments are due; subject, nevertheless, to

adjustment for over or underpayment within thirty (30) days after the close of each calendar year.

In the event that the Entity fails to pay the Annual Service Charge or any other charge due under

this agreement, the unpaid amount shall bear the highest rate of interest permitted in the case of

unpaid taxes or tax liens on the land until paid m full.

Section 4.5 Administrative Fee

The Entity shall also pay an annual Administrative Fee to the City in addition to the

Annual Service Charge and Land Tax levy. The Admmistrative Fee shall be calculated as half of

one (0.5%) percent of each prior year's Annual Service Charge. This fee shall be payable and

due on or before December 31st of each year, and collected in the same manner as the Annual

Service Charge.

Section 4.6 Material Conditions

It is expressly agreed and understood that the timely payments of Land Taxes, Minimum

Annual Service Charges, Annual Service Charges, including Annual Net Profits and any

adjustments thereto, Administrative Fees, Affordable Housing Contributions, and any interest

thereon, are Material Conditions of this Agreement.
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ARTICLE V" PROJECT EMPLOYMENT AND CONTRACTING AGREEMENT

Section 5.1 Project Employment and Contracting Agreement

In order to provide City residents and businesses with certain employment and other

economic related opportunities, the Entity is subject to the terms and conditions of the Project

Employment and Contracting Agreement, attached hereto as Exlubit-8.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

Section 6.1 Certificate ofOccupancv

It is understood and agreed that it shall be the obligation of the Entity to obtain all

Certificates of Occupancy in a timely manner so as to complete construction in accordance with

the proposed construction schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 5. The failure to secure the

Certificates of Occupancy shall subject the Property to fall taxation for the period between the

date of Substantial Completion and the date.fhe Certificate of Occupancy is obtained.

It shall be the primary responsibility of the Entity to forthwith file with both the Tax

Assessor and the Tax Collector a copy of each Certificate of Occupancy.

Failure of the Entity to file such issued Certificate of Occupancy as required by the

preceding paragraph, shall not militate against any action or non-action, taken by the City,

including, if appropriate retroactive billing with interest for any charges determined to be due, in

the absence of such filing by the Entity.

Section 6.3 Construction Permits

The estimated cost basis disclosed by the Entity's application and proposed Financial

Agreement may, at the option of the City, be used as the basis for the construction cost in the

issuance of any construction permit for the Project.

ARTICLE VU - ANNUAL REPORTS

Section 7.1 Accounting System

The Entity agrees to maintain a system of accounting and internal controls established

and administered m accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Section 7.2 Periodic Reports

A. Auditor's Report: Within ninety (90) days after the close of each fiscal or calendar
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year, depending on the Entity's accounting basis that the Agreement shall continue in effect, the

Entity shall submit to the Mayor and Municipal Council and the NJ Division of Local

Government Services m the Department of Community Affairs, its Auditor's Report for the

preceding fiscal or calendar year. The Auditor's Report shall include, but not be limited to gross

revenue, and the terms and interest rate on any mortgage(s) associated with the purchase or

construction of the Project and such details as may relate to the fmancial affairs of the Entity and

to its operation and performance hereunder, pursuant to the Law and this Agreement. The

Report shall clearly identify and calculate the Net Profit for the Entity during the previous year,

the excess of which shall be paid to the City each year an excess profit is generated.

B. Total Project Cost Audit: Within ninety (90) days after Substantial Completion of the

Project, the Entity shall submit to the Mayor, Municipal Council, the Tax Collector and tiie City

Clerk, who shall advise those municipal officials required to be advised, an audit of Total Project

Cost, including but not limited to an audit of actual construction costs as certified by the Project

architect.

C. Disclosure Statement: On the anniversary date of the execution of this Agreement, and

each and every year thereafter while this agreement is in effect, the Entity shall submit to the

Municipal Council, the Tax Collector and the City Clerk, who shall advise those municipal

officials required to be advised, a Disclosure Statement listing the persons having an ownership

interest m the Project, and the extent of the ownership mterest of each and such additional

information as the City may request from time to time. All disclosures shall include ownership

interests of the individual persons owning any corporate interest m the Entity.

Section 7.3 Inspecfion/Audit

The Entity shall permit the mspection of its property, equipment, buildmgs and other

facilities of the Project and, if deemed appropriate or necessary, any other related Entity by

representatives duly authorized by the City or the NJ Division of Local Government Services m

the Department of Community Affairs. It shall also permit, upon request, exammation and audit

of its books, contracts, records, documents and papers. Such examination or audit shall be made

during the reasonable hours of the business day, m the presence of an officer or agent designated

by the Entity for any year during which the tax exemption financial agreement was m lull force
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and effect.

All costs incurred by the City to conduct a review of the Entity's audits, including

reasonable attorneys' fees if appropriate, shall be billed to the Entity and paid to the City as part

of the Entity's Annual Service Charge. Delinquent payments shall accrue interest at the same

rate as for a delinquent service charge.

ARTICLE Vm- LIMITATION OF PROFITS ANDRESERVES

Section 8.1 Limitation of Profits and Reserves

During the period of tax exemption as provided herein, the Entity shall be subject to a

limitation of its profits pursuant to the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 40A:20-15.

The Entity shall have the right to establish a reserve against vacancies, unpaid rentals,

and reasonable contingencies m an amount equal to five (5%) percent of the Gross Revenue of

the Entity for the last full fiscal year preceding the year and may retam such part of the Excess

Net Profits as is necessary to eliminate a deficiency in that reserve, as provided in' NJ.S.A.

40A:20-15. The reserve is to be non-cumulative, it being mtended that no fartlier credits thereto

shall be permitted after the reserve shall have attained the allowable level of five (5%) percent of

the preceding year's Gross Revenue.

Section 8.2 Annual Payment of Excess Net Profit

In the event the Net Profits of the Entity, in any year, exceeds the Allowable Net Profits

for such year, then the Entity, within one hundred and twenty (120) days after the end of the

year, shall pay such excess Net Profits to the City as an additional annual service charge;

provided, however, that the Entity may maintain a reserve as determined pursuant to

aforementioned paragraph 8.1. The calculation oftiie Entity's Excess Net Profits shall include

those project costs directly attributable to site remediation and cleanup expenses and any other
f

costs excluded in the definition of Total Project Cost m Section 1.2 (xx) of this Agreement even

though those costs may have been deducted from the project costs for purposes of calculating the

annual service charge.

Section 8.3 Payment of Reserve/ Excess Net Profit Upon Termmation, Expiration or

The date of termination, expiration or sale shall be considered to be the close of the fiscal
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year of the Entity. Within ninety (90) days after such date, the Entity shall pay to the City the

amount of the reserve, if any, maintained by it pursuant to this section and the balance of the

Excess Net Profit, if any.

ARTICLE DC - ASSIGNMENT AND/OR ASSUMPTION

Section 9.1 Approval of Sale

Any sale or transfer of the Project, shall be void unless approved in advance by

Ordinance of the Municipal Council. It is understood and agreed that the City; on written

application by the Entity, will not unreasonably withhold its consent to a sale of the Project and

the transfer of this Agreement provided 1) the new Entity does not own any other Project subject

to long term tax exemption at the time of transfer; 2) the new Entity is formed and eligible to

operate under tih.e Law; 3) the Entity is not then in default of this Agreement or the Law; 4) the

Entity's obligations mider this Agreement are fully assumed by the new Entity; 5) the Entity pays

in full the maximum transfer fee, 2% of the Annual Service Charge, as permitted by N.J.S.A;

40A:20-10(d); and 6) as to projects that are not Substantially Complete, the Entity is comprised

of principals possessing substantially the same or better financial qualifications and credit

worthiness as the Entity.

Nothing herein shall prohibit any transfer of the ownership interest in the Entity itself

provided that the transfer, if greater than 10%, is disclosed to the City in the annual disclosure

statement or in correspondence sent to the City m advance of the filing of the annual disclosure.

statement.

Section 9.2 Transfer Application Fee

Where the consent or approval of the City is sought for approval of a change in

ownership or sale or transfer of the Project, the Entity shall be required to pay to the City a new

tax exemption application fee for the legal and admmistrative services of the City, as it relates to

the review, preparation and/or submission of documents to the Municipal Council for

appropriate action on the requested assignment. The fee shall be non-refundable.

ARTICLE X - COMPLIANCE

10.1 Operation

During the term of this Agreement, the Project shall be maintained and operated in
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accordance with the pro visions of the Law. Operation of Project under this Agreement shall not

only be terminable as provided by NJ.S.A- 40A:20-1, et seq., as ainended and supplemented, but

also by a Default under this Agreement. The Entity's failure to comply with the Law shall

constitute a Default under this Agreement and the City shall, among its other remedies, have the

right to terminate the tax exemption.

Section 10.2 Disclosure of Lobbyist Representative

During the term of this Agreement, fbe Entity must comply with Executive Order 2002-

005, and Ordinance 02-075, requiring Written Disclosure of Lobbyist Representative Status.

The Entity's failure to comply with the Executive Order or the Ordinance shall constitute a

Default under tins Agreement and the City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to

terminate the tax exemption.

ARTICLE XI - DEFAULT

Section 11.1 Default

Default shall be failure of the Entity to conform with the terms of this Agreement or

failure of the Entity to perform any obligation imposed by the Law, beyond any applicable

notice, cure or grace period.

Section 11.2 Cure Upon Default

Should the Entity be in Default, the City shall send written notice to the Entity of the

Default [Default Notice]. The Default Notice shall set forth with particularity the basis of the

alleged Default. The Entity shall have sixty (60) days, from receipt of the Default Notice, to cure

any Default which shall be the sole and exclusive remedy available to the Entity. However, if, in

the reasonable opinion of the City, the Default cannot be cured within sixty (60) days usin^

reasonable diligence, the City will extend the time to cure.

Subsequent to such sixty (60) days, or any "approved extension, the City shall have the

right to terminate this Agreement m accordance with Section 1^.1.

Should the Entity be in default due to a failure to pay any charges defined as Material

Conditions m Section 4.7, or a sale of the Project occurs without the consent of the City, the

Entity shall not be subject to the default procedural remedies as provided herein but shall allow
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the City to proceed immediately to terminate the Agreement as provided m Article XII herein.

Section 11.3 Remedies Upon Default

The City shall, among its other remedies, have the right to proceed against the property

pursuant to the In Rem Tax Foreclosure Act, N.J.S.A. 54:5-1, et sen. Iti order to secure the fall

and timely payment of the Annual Service Charge, the City on its own behalf, or on behalf of the

Trustee, reserves the right to prosecute an In Rem Tax Foreclosure action agamst Ifae Project

Area in accordance with Applicable Law, as more fully set forth in this Financial Agreement.

In addition, the City may declare a Default and terminate this Agreement. Any default

arising out of the Entity's failure to pay Land Taxes, the Minimum Annual Service Charge,

Administrative Fees, Affordable Houshig Contribution, or the Annual Service Charges shall not

be subject to the default procedural remedies as provided herein, but shall allow the City to

proceed immediately to terminate the Agreement as provided herein. All of the remedies

provided in this Agreement to the City, and all rights and remedies granted to it by law and

equity shall be cumulative and concurrent. No termination of any provision of tills Agreement

shall deprive the City of any of its remedies or actions against the Entity because of its failure to

pay Land Taxes, the Minimum Annual Service Charge, Annual Service Charge, Affordable

Housing Contribution or Administrative Fees. Tills right shall apply to arrearages that are due

and owing at the tune or which, under the terms hereof, would in the future become due as if

there had been no termination. Further, the bringing of any action for Land Taxes, the Minimum

Annual Service Charge, the Annual Service Charge, Affordable Hcmsmg Contribution,

Administrative Fees, or for breach of covenant or die resort to any other remedy herein provided

for the recovery of Land Taxes shall not be construed as a waiver of the rights to terminate the

tax exemption or proceed with a tax sale or Tax Foreclosure action or any other specified

remedy.

In the event of a Default on the part of the Entity to pay any charges set forth in Article

IV, the City among its other remedies, reserves the right to proceed against the Entity's land and

property, m the manner provided by file In Rem Foreclosure Act, and any act supplementary or

amendatory thereof. Whenever the word taxes appear, or is applied, directly or impliedly to

mean taxes or municipal liens on land, such statutory provisions shall be read, as far as is
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pertinent to this Agreement, as if the charges were taxes or municipal liens on land.

ARTICLE XII- TERMINATION

Section 12.1 Termmation Upon Default of the Entity

In the event the Entity fails to cure or remedy the Default within the time period provided

in Section 11.2, the City may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to

the Entity [Notice of Termination].

Section 12.2 Voluntary Termination by the Entity

The Entity may notify the City that it will relinquish its status as a tax exempt Project,

after the expiration of one year from the Substantial Completion of the Project, as of the January

1 of the year next ensuing. The Notice of Voluntary Termmation must be received by the City

no later than October 1 of the tax year precedmg the calendar year in which the termination is to

occur. As of the date so set, the tax exemption, the Annual Service Charges and the profit and

dividend restrictions shall terminate. However, under no circumstances will the Entity be

entitled to any refund, m whole or in part, of any funds paid to the City to obtam the tax

exemption, including but not lumted to the Affordable Housing Contribution. In addition, the

due date for all Affordable Housing Contribution and any other fees that the Entity agreed to pay

under this Agreement, shall be accelerated so that all fees to be paid shall be due on January 1

as a condition precedent of the voluntary termination.

Section 12.3 Final Accounting

Within ninety (90) days after the date oftennimtion, whether by affirmative action of the

Entity or by virtue of the provisions of the Law or pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the

Entity shall provide a final accounting and pay to the City the reserve, if any, pursuant to the

provisions of NJ.S.A. 40A:20-13 and 15 as well as any remaining excess Net Profits. For

purposes of rendering a final accounting the termination of the Agreement shall be deemed to be

the end of the fiscal year for- the Entity.

Section 12.4 Conventional Taxes

Upon Termination or expiration of tins Agreement, the tax exemption for the Project

shall expire and tile land and the Improvements thereon shall thereaftex be assessed and

conventionally taxed according to the general law applicable to other nonexempt taxable
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property in the City.

ARTICLE XIII - DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Section 13.1 Arbitration

In the event of a breach of the within Agreement by either of the parties hereto or a

dispute arising between the parties in reference to the terms and provisions as set forth herein,

either party may apply to the Superior Court of New Jersey by an appropriate proceeding, to

settle and resolve the dispute in such fashion as will tend to accomplish the purposes of the Law.

In the event the Superior Court shall not entertain jurisdiction, then the parties shall submit the

dispute to the American Arbitration Association in New Jersey to be determined in accordance

with its rules and regulations m such a fashion to accomplish the purpose of the Long Term Tax

Exemption Law. The cost for the arbitration shall be borne by the Entity. The parties agree that

the Entity may not file an action in Superior Court or with the Arbitration Association unless the

Entity has first paid in'fall all charges defined m Section 4.7 as Material Conditions.

Section 13.2 Appeal of Assessment

hi calculating the amount of the Staged Adjustments that is, taxes otherwise due,

pursuant to Section 4.2 and N.J.S.A. 40A:20-12, either party may file an appeal of the

conventional assessment to determine the value of land and improvements.

ARTICLE XIV - WAIVER

Section 14.1 Waiver

Nothing contamed m this Financial Agreement or otherwise shall constitute a waiver or

relinquishment by the City of any rights and remedies; includmg, without limitation, the right to

terminate the Agreement and tax exemption for violation of any of the conditions provided

herein. Nothing herein shall be deemed to limit the City's right to audit or recover any amount

which the City has under law, in equity, or under any provision of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XV - INDEMNIFICATION

Section 15.1 Defined

It is understood and agreed that in the event the City shall be named as party defendant in

any action by a third party alleging any breach, default or a violation of any of the provisions of

this Agreement and/or.the provisions of NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seg_, the Entity shall indemnify
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and hold the City harmless against any and all liability, loss, cost, expense (includmg reasonable

attorneys' fees and costs), arising out of this Agreement. In addition, the Entity expressly waives

all stabitory or common law defenses or legal principles which would defeat the purposes offbis

indemnification. The Entity also agrees to defend the suit at its own expense. However, the City

maintains the right to intervene as a party thereto, to which mtervention the Entity consents; the

expense thereof to be borne by the City.

ARTICLE XVI- NOTICE

Section 16.1 Certified Mail

Any notice required hereunder to be sent by either party to the other shall be sent by

certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

Section 16.2 Sent bv 01

When sent by the City to the Entity the notice shall be addressed to:

Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC

594 Broadway, Suite 1107
New York, New York 10012
Attn: KarimHuTson

unless prior to giving of notice the Entity shall have notified the City in writing otherwise.

In addition, provided the City is sent a formal written notice in accordance with this

Agreement, of the name and address of Entity's Mortgagee, the City agrees to provide such

Mortgagee with a copy of any notice required to be sent to the Entity.

Section 16.3 Sent by Entity

When sent by the Entity to the City, it shall be addressed to:

City of Jersey City, Office of the City Clerk
City Hall
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302,

with copies sent to the Corporation Counsel, the Business Administrator, and the Tax Collector

unless prior to the giving of notice, the City shall have notified the Entity otherwise. The notice

to the City shall identify the Project to which it relates, (i.e., the Urban Renewal Entity and the

Property's Block and Lot number).
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ARTICLE XVU-SEVERABILITY

Section 17.1 Severability

If any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement or tih.e Application, except a

•Material Condition, shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of

this Agreement or the application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or

circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be

affected thereby, and each term, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall be valid and be

enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

If a Material Condition shall be judicially declared to be invalid or unenforceable and

provided the Entity is not m Default of this Agreement, the parties shall cooperate with each

other to take the actions reasonably 'required to restore the Agreement in a manner contemplated

by the parties and the Law. This shall include, but not be limited to the authorization and re-

execution of this Agreement in a form reasonably drafted to effectuate the original intent of the

parties and the Law. However, the City shall not be required to restore the Agreement if it would

modify a Material Condition, the amount of the periodic adjustments or any other term of this

Agreement which would result in any economic reduction or loss to flie City.

ARTICLE XVIII - MISCELLANEOUS

Section 18.1 Construction

This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State

of New Jersey, and without regard to or aid of any presumption or other rule requiring

construction agamst the party drawmg or causing tins Agreement to be drawn since counsel for

both the Entity and the City have combined in their review and approval of same.

Section 18.2 Conflicts

The parties agree that in the event of a conflict between the Application and the language

contained m the Agreement, the Agreement shall govern and prevail. In the event of conflict

between the Agreement and the Law, the Law shall govern and prevail.

Section 18.3 Oral Representations

There have been no oral representations made by either of the parties hereto which are

not contained m this Agreement. This Agreement, the Ordinance authorizing the Agreement,
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and the Application constrfcute the entire Agreement between the parties and there shall be no

modifications thereto other than by a written instrument approved and executed by both parties

and delivered to each party.

Section 18.4 Entire Document

This Agreement mid all conditions in the Ordinance of the Municipal Council approving

this Agreement are incorporated in this Agreement and made a part hereof.

In their dealings with each otiier, utmost good faith is required from the Entity and the

City.

ARTICLE XIX-EXHIBITS

Section 19 Exhibits

The following Exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set forth at
length herein:

1. Metes and Bounds description of the Project;

2. Ordinance of the City authorizing the execution of this Agreement;

3. The Application with Exhibits;

4. Certificate of the Entity;

5. Estimated Construction Schedule;

6. The Financial Plan for the undertaking of the Project;

7. Good Faith Estimate of Initial Rents;

8. Project Employment and Contracting Agreement;

9. Architect's Certification of Actual Construction Costs.

10. Entity's Deed [or Lease]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused these presents to be executed the
day and year first above written.

WITNESS: GENESIS OCEAN URBAN RENEWAL ASSOCIATES, LLC

KARIM HUTSON
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ATTEST: CITY OF JERSEY CITY

ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT KAKOLESKI
CITY CLERK BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR
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6/17/15
(Projects w/no PLA)

PROJECT EMPLOYMENT & CONTRACTING AGREEMENT

This Project Employment & Contracting Agreement is made as of the _ day of.

2015, between the CITY OF JERSEY CITY [City] and GENESIS OCEAN URBAN
RENEWAL ASSOCIATES, LLC, having its principal office at 594 Broadway, Suite 1107,
New York, New York 10012. Recipient agrees as follows:

The following words and terms, when used in this agreement, shall have the following
meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

1. "City" means the Business Administrator of the City of Jersey City, or his designee,
including any person or entity which enters into a contract wifti the City to implement, in
whole or in part, this agreement.

2. "Construction Contract" means any agreement for the erection, repair, alteration or

demolition of any buildmg, stmctire, bridge, roadway, or other improvement on a Project

Site.

3. "Contractor" means any party performing or offering to perform a prime contract on

behalf of the Recipient.

4. "DEO" means the Division of Economic Opportunity under the Department of

Administration, located at 280 Grove Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302, Telephone #(201)
547-5611. DEO is in charge of Project Employment & Contracting coordination and
monitormg on projects receiving abatements.

5. Economic Incentive" means a tax abatement or exemption for a property or project

which requires approval of the Municipal Council and which reduces the annual amount

of taxes otherwise due, by $25,000 or more in the aggregate;

6. "Employment" means any job or position durmg the construction and operational phase
of the project. It includes positions created as a result of mternal promotions,
termmations, or expansions within the Recipient's work force which are to be filled by

new employees. However, positions filled through promotion from within the Recipients

existing work force are not covered positions under this agreement.

7. "Local Business" means a bona fide business located in Jersey City.

8. Mayor Steven M. Fulop's Business Cooperative Program means the group within DEO

under the Department of Administration responsible for collecting local and minority
business contracts and capability information. This group operates the Supplier. Alert

service which is to be used by the Recipient to meet their good faith business contracting

and construction subcontracting goals.



9. "Minority" means a person who is African, Hispanic, Asian, or American Indian defined

as follows:

a) "Afdcan-American" means a person having origins in any of the black racial
groups of Africa.

b) "Hispanic" means a person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South

American or other Latino culture or origin, regardless of race, excluding,
however, persons of European origin.

c) "Asian" means a person having origins in any of the original people of the Far
East, Southeast Asia, and subcontment India, Hawaii or the Pacific Islands.

d) "American hidian" means a person having origins in any of the original people of
North America who mamtams cultural identification through tribal affiliation or
community recognition.

10. "Minority or Woman Owned Local Business" means a bona fide business located ill

Jersey City which is fiffcy-one (51%) percent or more owned and controlled by either a
Minority or woman.

11. "Non-Traditional Jobs" means Jobs which are held by less than twenty (20%) percent
, women, as reported by the New Jersey Department of Labor, Division of Labor Market,

and Demographic Research for Jersey City, which report, shall be on file with the City
Clerk.

12. "Permanent Jobs" mean newly created long term salaried positions, whether permanent,

temporary, part time or seasonal.

13. "Project or Project Site" means the specific work location or locations specified m the

contract.

14, The "Project Employment & Conb-actmg Coordinator" is a member of the DEO staff

under the Department of Administration who is in. charge of coordmatmg Project

Employment & Contracting projects. Contractors and developers engaged in projects

covered by Project Employment & Contracting Agreements will direct inquiries to the,
Project Employment & Contracting Coordinator.

15. The "Project Employment & Contracting Monitor" or "Monitor" is a member of the DEO
staff under the Department of Administration directly under the command of the Project

Employment & Contracting Coordinator, who is in charge of momtoring the site,
collecting the reports and documentation, and other day-to-day Project Employment &

Contracting housekeepmg as stipulated by this agreement.

16. The "Project Employment & Contracting Officer" or "Officer" is an employee of the

Recipient who is designated by the Recipient to make sure the Recipient is in compliance
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with the Recipient's Project Employment & Contracting agreement.

17. "Recipient" means any individual, partnership, association, organization, corporation or

other entity, whether public or private, or for profit or non-profit, or agent thereof, which
receives an Economic Incentive and shall include any Contractor, Subcontractor or agent
of the Recipient.

18. "The Registry" or "Jersey City Employment Registry" means a list maintained by the

City or its designee of Jersey City residents seeking employment and Local Businesses,

including Minority or Woman Owned Local Businesses, seeking contracts.

19. "Subcontract" means a binding legal relationship involving performance of a contract that

is part of a prime contract.

20. "Subcontractor" means a third party that is engaged by the prime Contractor to perform
under a subcontract, all or part of the work mcluded in an original contract.

21, "Substantial Completion" means the determination by the City that the Project, in whole
or m psst, is ready for the use intended, which ordinarily shall mean the date on which the
Project receives, or is eligible to receive any Certificate of Occupancy for any portion of

the Project.

The City wishes to assure continuing employment opportunities for City residents,

particularly residents who are Minorities, and business opportunities for Local Businesses,

especially Minority and Women Owned Local Busmesses, with employers located in or

relocating to the City who are the Recipients of Economic Incentives. The City has determined
to accomplish that goal by requiring the Recipient of an Economic Incentive to act in Good
Faith, as defined herein, and discharge its obligations under this Agreement. To the extent
mandated by State and Federal law and so long as the Entity discharges its Good Faith
obligations under this agreement, the City acknowledges that the Recipient and its contractors
are free to hire whomever they choose.

III. Good Faith Goals:

In the event the Recipient is able to demonstrate that its work force abready meets the

goals set forth below or is able to meet such goals during the term of this agreement, the
Recipient will not be required to comply with the interviewing or reporting obligations set forth
in Section VI 1., A-L (Construction Jobs) and Section VI, 2., A-J (Permanent Jobs). All goals for

Construction Jobs shall be calculated as a percentage of the total number of work hours in each

trade from the beginning of the project to its completion.

1. Employment: The Recipient shall make a Good Faith effort to achieve the goal of a
work force representing fifty-one (51%) percent City residents, fifty-one (51%) percent of whom
are residents who are Minorities and, in Non-Traditional Jobs, six point nine (6.9%) percent of

whom are residents who are women, it being understood that one employee may satisfy more



tiian one category.

2. Busmess Contracting: The Recipient shall make a Good Faith effort to achieve the goal
ofawardmg twenty (20%) percent oftihe dollar amount of its contracts to Local Businesses, fiffcy-

one (51%) percent of which shall be Minority or Women Owned Local Businesses. If&fty-one
(51%) percent of Minority or Women Owned Local Businesses cannot be obtained, that
percentage of contracts must still be applied to local vendors.

IV. Recipient Designee:

The Recipient shall designate a principal officer of its firm to be responsible for
administering the agreement detailed herein and to report to and confer with the City in order to
discharge its Good Faith obligations as defined m tills agreement. This officer should be
designated as the Project Employment & Contracting Of&cer.

The Recipient should send a letter of introduction regarding the "Project Employment &

Contracting Compliance Officer" to the Project Employment & Contractmg Coordinator prior to
any preconstmction meetings. An example of this letter can be found in Appendix A. This

principle officer should also be present for all preconstmction meetings.

The Recipient should send a letter regarding the "Project Employment & Contracting
Compliance Officer" to the employees of the Recipient's company. An example of this letter

can be found in Appendix AZ

V. Term:

This agreement shall be in effect for a period co-terminus with the effective period'of the

tax exemption [the Economic Incentive]. Thus, it will commence on the date the City Council

adopted Ordinance _, approving the tax exemption and terminate the earlier of 33 years

from the date of the adoption of that Ordinance or 30 years from the date of Substantial
Completion of the Project.

VI. Good Faith Defined:

1. Construction Jobs: Good Faith shall mean compliance with all of the following
conditions:

A. Initial Mannm^Report:

i) Prior to the commencement of their work on the Project, each Contractor

/Subcontractor shall prepare an Initial Maiming Report.

ii) The Initial Manning Report should contain an estimate of the total hours in each
construction trade or craft and the number of hours to be worked by City

residents, including a list of the number of minority residents and women
residents that will work in each trade or craft, including the work hours to be

performed by such employees of any and all Contractors and Subcontractors.



Attached hereto as Appendix B is the Recipient's Initial Maiming Report.

iii) The Initial Maiming Report shall be filed with the Project Employment and
Contracting Monitor, who must accept said Report prior to the Recipient entering

into any construction contract. An example of this acceptance letter is given in

Appendix C.

B. Developer's Contracting Obligations

i) Once the developer submits the project's initial manning report, he/she must
forward a letter with requests for quotation or bid to Mayor Steven M. Fulop's

Business Cooperative Program for local and minority vendors for any
construction or building operating goods, services and sub-contracting

opportunities. An example of this letter is given in Appendix D.

ii) The developer shall make a good faith effort to contact those businesses and
individuals who submit bids. TMs effort must be documented by letter, which will
be sent to Mayor Steven M. Fulop's Business Cooperative Program at DEO under
the Department of Administration. All example of this letter can be found m

Appendbc D2.

C. Contractor's/Subcontractor's Compliance Statement

Prior to commencement of their work on the Project, each Contractor or Subcontractor

must agree m writing to comply with this agreement and the employment goals elaborated
herein. An example of this Compliance Statement can be found in Appendix E.

D. Union Statement of Using Its Best Efforts

i) Prior to commencement of their work on the Project, the conb-actor/subcontractor

must submit a statement expressing its adherence to the Project Employment &

Contracting Agreement to each union with which he/she has a collective
bargaining agreement covering workers to be employed on the project.

ii) The Compliance Statement shall include a union statement for the particular
union to sign, which claims the union will use its best efforts to comply with the
employment goals articulated in the Project Employment & Contracting
agreement. This compliance statement is detailed m Appendix F. A copy of the
signed compliance statement must be sent to the Project Employment &
Contracting Monitor in DEO under the Department of Administration before
work starts in order for a developer to be in compliance.

iii) The Recipient will require the Contractor or Subcontractor to promptly notify the
City of any refusal or failure of a union to sign the statement. If a particular union
refuses to sign a statement, the Recipient will document its efforts to obtain such

statement and the reasons given by the union for not signing such statement, and

submit such documentation to the Project Employment & Contracting Monitor in



DEO under the Department of Administration.

E. Sub-Contractors

The developer shall require that each prime contractor be responsible for the compliance

of his/her subcontractors with the aforementioned Project Employment & Contracting

requirements during the performance of the contract. Whenever the contractor sub-contracts a
portion of the work on the project, the contractor shall bind the subcontractor to the obligations

contained in these supplemental conditions to the full extent as if he/she were the contractor.

F. Union Apurentices

The contractor is responsible for assuring that resident and minority apprentices account

for at least fifty (50%) percent of the total hours worked by union apprentices on the job in each
trade listed in which apprentices are employed, according to the apprentice-to-journey-worker
ratio contained in the collective bargaining agreement between the various unions, and shall hold-

each of his/her subcontractors to this requirement. The Recipient will require the corrtractor or

subcontractor to promptly notify the City of any refusal of a union to utilize resident and
minority apprentices.

G. Monthly Manning Report

i) The Recipient will cause the Contractor to complete and submit Monthly Project
Manning Reports to the Project Employment & Contracting Monitor m DEO
under the Department of Administration by the seventh day of .the month
following the month during which the work is performed, for the duration of the
contract.

ii) The report will accurately reflect the total hours in each construction t-ade or craft

and the number of hours worked by City residents, including a list of the number
of minority resident and women resident workers m each trade or craft, and will

list separately the work hours performed by such employees of the Contractor and

each of its Subcontractors during the previous month. The Monthly Manning

Report shall be in the form attached hereto as Appendix G.

iii) The Recipient is responsible for mamtaining or causing the Contractor to maintam
records supporting the reported work hours of its Contractors or

Subcontractors.

H. Monthly Certified Payroll Report

i) The Recipient will cause the Contractor to furnish the Project Employment &
Contracting Monitor with copies of its weekly Certified Payroll reports. The
reports will specify the residence, gender and efhrtic/racial origin of each worker,

work hours and rate of pay and benefits provided. The Certified Payroll report
shall be in the form attached hereto as Appendix H.



ii) Payroll reports must be submitted on a monthly basis with the Monthly Manning
Report or fhe Recipient is no longer in compliance.

I. Equal Employment Opportunity Reports

Prior to commencement of work on the Project, the Recipient will request copies of the

most recent Local Union Report (EEO-3) and Apprenticeship hrformation Report (EEO-2)
which are required to be filed with the US Commission of Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission by the collective bargaining unit. These reports will be forwarded to the Project
Employment & Contracting Monitor within one month of the signing of the Project Employment
& Contracfing.Agreement.

J. Other Reports

In addition to the above reports, the Recipient shall furnish such reports or other
documents to the City as the City may request from time to time in order to carry out the

purposes of this agreement.

K. Records Access

The Recipient will insure that the City will have reasonable access to all records and files
reasonably necessary to confirm the accuracy of the information provided in tiie reports.

L. Work Site Access For Monitor

i) The City will physically monitor -the work sites subject to tills agreement to verify
the accuracy of the monthly reports. Each work site will be physically monitored

approximately once every two weeks, and more frequently if it is deemed

reasonably necessary by the City. The City's findings shall be recorded in a Site
Visit Report." An example of a bi-weekly site visit report can be found m

Appendix I.

ii) The Recipient shall require the Contractor and Sub-contractor to cooperate with

the City's site monitormg activities and inform the City as to the dates they are
working at the Project site. This includes specifically instructing the on-site
construction manager about the monitoring process, and informing him/her that
the monitor will contact him/her to set up an mitial meeting. In the case of

projects with multiple locations, the Recipient shall inform the City of the dates
they are working at each site locations) where they are working, in order to
facilitate the monitormg.

2. Permanent Jobs: Good Faith shall mean compliance with all of the, followmg

conditions:

A. Pre-hirins Job Awareness: At least eight (8) months prior to the hiring of a Recipient s
permanent workforce, the Project Employment & Contracting officer for the Recipient will sit

down with the head of the Registry to discuss how the Recipient plans to hire its permanent



workforce. The following issues should be covered m this meeting:

i) whether subcontractors will be used in the hiring process.
ii) the specific types of jobs that need to be filled.
ui) the qualifications needed for these particular jobs.
iv) possible framing programs offered by the permanent employer.
v) the Recipient's goals and how it plans to meet these goals.

vi) any other issues which need to be addressed by the Registry.

1. Subcontractor Notification " If the Recipient decides to subcontract any portion or all of
its permanent workforce, then the Recipient must receive a signed acknowledgment from the

subcontracting party that it will abide by the Project Employment & Contracting Agreement
before said subcontractor begins staffing permanent employees. The Recipient must forward a
copy of the signed acknowledgment to the Project Employment & Contracting Monitor. An

example of this signed acknowledgment can be found in Appendix E.

2. Subcontractor Pre-Hmng Job Awareness Meeting - Each subcontractor hired to staff

permanent job positions must appoint a Project Employment & Contracting Officer to meet with
tihe head of the Registry to discuss the same issues presented above in VI 2.A(I-vi).

3. Subcontractors of Subcontractors—Subcontractors of subcontractors are subject to the

same requirements for the initial subcontractors above m Section VI 2.A.

B. Documentation of Hiring Plan—Once the Pre-Hiring Job Awareness Meetmg has taken

place, the Recipient must put together a document with goals and totals for future permanent
employment needs. This plan should summarize all that was discussed in Uie Pre-Hiring

Awareness Meeting, list estimates for manpower needs, set residential and minority employment
goals commensurate with the Project Employment & Contmctmg Agreement, and show how the

Recipient plans to meet these goals. An example of this plan is found in Appendix J.

C. Pre-Hirine Notification: At least ten (10) working days prior to advertismg for any
employees, the Recipient or the Recipient's subcontractor shall provide the Registry with a

written notice, which shall state the job title, job description. and minimum qualifications, rate of
pay, hours of work and the hiring date for each position to be filled, m qualitative and objective
terms which will enable the Registry to refer qualified applicants to the Recipient.

D. Advertisement: At the request of the City, or because the City does not have qualified

applicants to refer to the Recipient, the Recipient will place an advertisement for the jobs in a
newspaper which is regularly published in Jersey City. The Recipient must furnish the Project
Employment & Contracting Coordinator in DEO under the Department of Administration with a
copy of this advertisement.

E. Pre-Hiring Interview; The Recipient shall interview any qualified applicants referred to it
from the Registry, to be maintained by the City or its designe&. hi the event advertisement is
required, the Recipient agrees to interview any qualified persons respondmg to the'

advertisement.



F. Semi-Amiual Employment Reports: The Recipient will submit written semi-annual

employment reports to the Project Employment & Contracting Monitor in the form to be

provided by the City. The report will describe the job, whether the job is held by a City resident,
minority resident or woman resident. The report will explain in writing the reasons why any

qualified applicant referred by the Registry (or in the event advertisement is required, any
qualified person responding to the advertisement) was not hired. An example of this report is

found in Appendix K.

G. Record Access: The Recipient shall provide the City with reasonable access to all files

and records including payroll and personnel information reasonably necessary to confirm the

accuracy of the mformation set forth in the semi-annual reports.

H. Work Place Access: The Recipient shall provide the City wiQi reasonable access to the
site to physically monitor the work site to verify the accuracy of the information set forth in the
semi-annual reports.

I. Other Reports, Documents; In addition to the above reports, the Recipient shall furnish
such reports or other documents that the City may request from time to time in order to

implement the purposes of this agreement.

J. Incorporation of Agreement: The Recipient shall incorporate the provisions of this

Agreement in all contracts, agreements and purchase orders for labor with any service,
maintenance, security or management agent or Contractor engaged by the Recipient whose

personnel will be assigned to the Recipient project.

3. Business Contracting

Good Faith shall mean compliance with all of the following conditions:

1) Solicitation of Businesses:

a) One month before accepting bids for goods and services, the Recipient must

forward a letter with requests for quotation or bid to Mayor Steven M. Fulop s
Business Cooperative Program for local and local minority vendors for any

construction or building operatmg goods, services and subcontracting

opportunities. An example of this letter can be found in Appendix D.

b) After submission of bids, the Recipient will document whether the bid was
accepted or rejected, and state the reason why. An example of this documentation

can be found in Appendix D2.

i) Semi-Aimual Purchasing Reports: The Recipient will submit written semi-
annual purchasing reports which will include a list of all contracts
awarded over a six month period and the dollar amounts of these
contracts. The reports will specify the number and dollar amount of
contracts awarded to Local Businesses and Minority or Women Owned

Local Businesses. An example of these reports can be found in Appendix



L.

ii) No Utilization of Local and Local Minority Vendors As Conduits For
Vendors That Are Not Local Or Minority Owned:

The Recipient pledges not to use local and local minority vendors solely as conduits for vendors

that are not local and minority owned. Any discovery by DEO under the Department of

Administration of a Recipient, either knowingly or unknowmgly, using the masthead of a local
or minority owned business as a way to get credit for local pr minority employment when it
should not, will immediately subject the Recipient to the penalties listed m Section VIU (d)
below.

4. Summation of Documentation Needed For Compliance with Agreement

1. Letter Designating Project Employment & Contractmg Officer (Appendix A)
2. Letter designating Project employment & Contractmg Officer to Recipient's Employees

(App.)AZ
3. Example of Initial Manning Report (Appendix B)
4, Letter Of Acceptance of Initial Maiming Report (Appendix C)
5. Letter From Developer Forwarding Requests for Quotation or. Bid for Minority and

Residential Vendors from Mayor Steven M. Fulop's Busmess Cooperative Program

(Appendix D)
6. Documentation of Bid Submission (Appendix D2)
7. Letter Expressing Project Employment & Contracting Obligations to Contractors/

Subcontractors (Appendix E)
8. Union Statement of Best Efforts (Appendbc F)
9. Example of Monthly Manning Report (Appendix G)
10. Example of Monthly Certified Payroll Report (Appendix H)
11. Example ofBl-Weekly Site Visit Report (Appendix I)
12. Example of Documentation of Hiring Plan (Appendix J)
13. Example of Semi-Amiual Employment Report (Appendix K)
14. Example of Semi-Annual Purchasing Report (Appendix L)

VII. Notices of Violation:

1. Advisory Notice: The City will issue a written Advisory Notice to the Recipient if there
is non-compliance with a Good Faith requirement as defined m this agreement. The

Advisory Notice shall explain in sufficient detail the basis of the alleged violation. The
Recipient shall have four (4) working days to correct the violation. An example of an
Advisory Notice can be found in Appendix M.

2. Violation Notice: If the alleged violation set forth in the Advisory Notice has not been
corrected to the satisfaction of the City within four (4) working days, the City shall then
issue a Violation Notice to the Recipient. The Violation Notice shall explain in sufficient
detail the basis of the alleged, continuing violation. The Recipient will have three (3)
working days to correct the violation. An example of a Violation Notice can be found m

Appendix N.
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3. Correcting the Violation: Either or both the Advisory Notice or the Violation Notice may
be considered corrected if the Recipient satisfies the requirements of this agreement and
so advises the City in writing, subject to confirmation by the City.

4. Extension of Time to Correction: Either the Advisory Notice or the Violation Notice
may be held m abeyance and the time for correction extended if fhe Recipient enters into
satisfactory written agreement with the City for corrective action which is designed to
achieve compliance. If Recipient fails to abide by the terms of such agreement the
violation will be considered not corrected.

5. Meetings Concerning Violations: The City may provide an opportunity for a meeting
with the Recipient, his Contractors or Subcontractors in an effort to achieve compliance;

or may respond to Recipient's request for a meeting after the Recipient has made timely
submission of a written explanation pursuant to the above. The 'meeting shall be

requested no later than two days after the alleged violator has submitted the written
explanation.

6. Interviews Relating to Violations: The City may conduct interviews and may request
additional information from appropriate parties as is considered necessary to determine

whether the alleged violation has occurred.

1. Determmation of Violation: The City shall issue a determination of whether the Recipient
is in violation of this agreement as soon as possible but not later than thirty days after the

delivery of the Violation Notice to the Recipient. If the City determines that the Recipient
is in violation, the City shall be entitled to the liquidated damages provided below.

VIII. Liquidated Damages/Interest:

While reserving any other remedies the City may have at law or equity for a material

breach of the above terms and conditions, the parties agree that damages for violations of this
agreement by the Recipient caimot be calculated within any reasonable degree of mathematical

certainty. Therefore, the parties agree that upon the occurrence of a material breach of any of the

above terms and conditions and after notice and expiration of any period to correct the violation,

the City will be entitled to liquidated damages from the Recipient in the following amounts;

a) failure to file Initial Maiming Reports (Construction Jobs) or Pre-Hirmg
Notification (Permanent Jobs) or Pre-Contracting Notification (Business
Contractmg): an amount equal to a Five (5%) percent'increase in the estimated

annual payment in lieu of taxes;

b) failure to conduct Pre-hiring Interviews or submit Compliance Statement

(Construction Jobs) or Solicit Bids (Business Contracting): an amount equal to
Three (3%) percent increase m the estimated annual payment in lieu of taxes;

c) failure to allow record or work place access or submit any other required reports

(all categories): an amount equal to Two (2%) percent increase in the estimated
annual payment in lieu of taxes.

11



d) the use of the local or local minority business' masthead for labor or work

supplied by a non local or local minority vendor: An amount equal to Five (5%)
percent increase in the estimated annual payment in lieu of taxes. Interest shall

be charged on any damages at the legal rate of interest as calculated by the Tax

Collector.
e) the late payment of any liquidated sum shall accrue interest at the rate of 8%.

DC. Commercial Tenants at the Project Site:

1. The Recipient shall send all tenants of commercial space within the Project Site a
letter and a Tenant Employment Services Guide in the form attached as Appendix
0.

2. The Recipient shall solicit information from tenants of commercial space about
the composition of the work force of each tenant. The information solicited will

be submitted to the Project Employment & Contractmg Monitor, which shall
provide the Recipient with a questionnaire in the form attached as Appendix P.

3. The Recipient will send the results of its solicitation to the Project Employment &
Contracting Monitor no later than October 31 of each year.

4. The Recipient shall send all tenants of commercial space within the Project Site a

Supplier Alert Service Registration Package in the form attached as Appendix Q.

X. Notices

Any notice required hereunder to be sent by either party to the other, shall be sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows:

1. When sent by the City to the Recipient it shall be addressed to:

Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC

594 Broadway - Suite 1 107
New-York, New York 10012

2. When sent by the Recipient to the City, it shall be addressed to:

Project Employment & Contracting Monitor
Department ofAdmmistration

Division of Economic Opportunity
280 Grove Street - 1st Floor

Jersey City, New Jersey 07302 .

with separate copies to the Mayor and the Business Administrator; unless prior to

giving of such notice, the City or the Recipient shall have notified the other ill
writing.
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XI. Adoption, Approval, Modification:

This agreement shall take effect on the date that the Economic Incentive is approved by
the Municipal Council.
XII. Controlling Regulations and Laws:

To the extent required by State and Federal Law and so long as the Entity discharges its
Good Faith obligations under this agreement; the City agrees and acknowledges tiiat the
Recipient and its contractors are free to hire whomever they choose. If this agreement conflicts
with any collective bargaining agreement, the City agrees to defer to such agreements so long as

the Recipient provides the City with a copy of the offending provision in the collective
bargaining agreement.

Robert Byrne Robert J. Kakoleski

City Clerk Business Adminhtrafor

WITNESS: GENESIS OCEAN URBAN RENEWAL
ASSOCIATES, LLC

Secretary President

13



ORDINANCE NO.
TiTLE: 3,0 JUM 24 2015 4.0

An ordinance 1) Approving a 30 year .tax exemption for an Affordable
Housing Project at 441,443,445,447,449,451-457 Ocean Avenue and 79-SI
Dwight Street, far Genesis Ocean Urban Renewal Associates, LLC, pursuant
to the Lone Term Tax Exception Law, N.J.S.A.40A;20-1 etseq and 2)
Rescinding all prior ordinances (11-101,13-098 and 14.012) that approved
or amended tax exemptions for the property,
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City Clerk File No..

Agenda No._

Agenda Ho.

Drd. 15.095

3.H ,1st Reading

_2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 15.095
AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING CHAPTER 6 (BUSINESS LICENSES OR

TSTLE:PERMITS), AXTICLE 1 (WAGE THEFT PREVENTION) OF THE JERSEY CVIY
MUNICIPAL CODE TO PREVENT THE ISSUANCE OR ENABLE SUSPENSION OF
BUSINESS LICENSES TO ENTITIES LIABLE FOR WAGE THEFT WITHIN THE
CITY OP JERSEY CITY

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CHY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY OKDAINS:

WHEREAS, die City of Jersey City has found that certairs. employees working in busmess
esta-blishmeats throughout the City have experienced various degrees of misuse and abuse by their
etnployers m the workplace, and on man)r occasions, ate either substan.dflUy undei-paid or go unpaid by

their employers; and

WHEREAS) many employees have limited 01: a.o sesou.tces fot propel: lecourse to obtain Tinpaid

wages from their employers; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence, the financial losses mcuEted by employees working thcoughout the
City due to underpaid or unpaid wages have a. negative economic impact on. the City and its local
economy; and

WHEREAS, the Municipal Coundl xs desirous of enhancing certam pto'vislon of the General

Ordinances of the City ofjeirsey City to incirease greater accountability among business establishments
by ttnposing stiffei: penalties for those establishtnents that engage in sucli unfair practices.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE
ciry OF JERSEY ciry, NEW JERSEY, THAT:

A. The following implementation to Chapter 6 (Business Licenses or Permits), Article 1 (Wage
Theft Prevention) is hereby adopted;

BUSINESS LICENSES OR PERMITS
ARTICLB 1

Wage Theft Prevention

Sl-1. Definitions.

In this Chapter, die foUowing words and phrases shall have the meanings stated in this Section unless
the context othei-wise requites:

A. "License" shall mean any business license or permit issued by the m.uaiapaUty as authorized by
NJ.S.A, 40:52-1.

B. "Wage Theft" shaU mean haviog been found guilty, liable or responsible in any judicial or
administrative proceeding for unpaid wages in violation of the New Jersey State Wage andHoutLaw
(NJ.S.A. 34:l'l-56ac'?^.), Ac New Jersey State Wage Payment Law (N.J.S.A. 34:'11-4.1 <°/.r^.)>the



Continuation of City Ordinance _15.095 _ ^_ ,page

AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING CHAPTER 6 (BUSINESS LICENSES OR
PERMITS), ARTICLE 1 (WAGE THEFT PREVENTION) OP THE JERSEY CITY
MUNICIPAL CODE TO PREVENT THE ISSUANCE OR ENABLE SUSPENSION OF
BUSINESS LICENSES TO ENTITIES LIABLE FOR WAGE THEFT WITHIN THE
CITY OF JERSEY CITY

Hudson County Living Wage Otdmance (No. 363-6-2014, 364-6-2014, 365-6-2014 and P.L. 1977, C.

33.), NJ.S.A, 2Q40A-2, die Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C, § 201 et ssq.. Section 3-76c of the
Jersey City Municipal Code, or any othet federal Q£ state law related to the payment of wages or the

collecrion of debt owed due to unpaid wages.

§1-2. Grounds for denial ofUcense renewal.

Notwithstanding any pwvision. to the contrary, wage theft is understood to have such an effect on the
pubHc morals and welfare that no license shflU be issued or renewed to aa applicant, Hcensee, or

business entity that has been found liable of a wage theft violfltion which has not been cured by
compliance with the order or decision of the judicial, governmental, ot admiaistra.tive entity
determining the same, witbtti nmety (90) days of any final judgment. Inclusive of any appeal.

§1-3. Grounds fot denial of license ttaasfer.

No license shall be transferred to of from an applicant, licensee, or business entity .that has beenfourLd

Mable of violation- •which has not been cured by compliance with die order or decision of the pdicial,
govemmentaL, or adrainisttative endty detemaining the saine,

§1-4, Application for license and renewal; investigation of applicants and licensees.

A. At die titne of its initial application and application for tenewal of its license, each applicant

shaU certify undec penalty of pequry •whefli.er applicant has been found guilty or liable of wage theft
during die prior twenty-fo-m- (24) months, the dates, location, and natiue of such wage theft; efforts by

the applicant to cure such wage theft violation; and the ultimate dispositi.on of any wage theft:
violations. The City- shaU maintam copies of the applications and certifications for the purpose of
complying with this ordinance.

B. If die City is made aware ofadpdica.tions of-wage dieft against applicants otexisriag licensees,
whether at the time of an inirial application for a license, an application for .renewal of its license, or
after the issuance of the license, die City Department or Division responsible for issuing the subject
license shall (1) obtain a. copy af any order or decision of the Judicial, governmental, or adlTimisti-ative

entity finding tha.t a wage theft violation has occutted; (2) detemme whedier ntaety (90) days of any
final judgment, mclusive of any appeal, liave ekpsed, and (3) request tliat the licensee or applicant
provide docutnes.tation. of Its having cured the wage theft violation of appealed ffotn- any final
Judgment. If the City Department os Division detennmes that the licensee at applicant has hot cured
the wage theft violadon within thu±y- (30) days of the Departeneat ox Division's request for
documeBtation, Aen its license shaU be suspended or application denied until the licensee 01 a.ppHcant

cures the wage theft violation- and provides documentation of Its having cured same.

C. Any mfomiation or reports of wage theft vioktionoccufrmg in die City of Jersey City shall be
routed by the Resident Response Centet to the appropriate City Department or DiTision responsible
for issuing the subject license.

§1-5. False Statements.

If an applicant makes false statements, fails to reporfc mfotmarion as requitred m 8:32-4, or falsely
certifies whether it has been found guilty 01: liable of wage theft in accordac.ce with Section 4 lierein,
the City may seek i'evocarion of any previously issued license or deny the application for a. license ot
renewal.
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AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTrNTG CHAPTER 6 (BUSINESS LICENSES OR
PERMITS), ARTICLE 1 (WAGE THEFT PREVENTION) OF THE JERSEY CYIY
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§1-6. Annual Review.

Each year as a matta: of due diligence, the Resident Response Center shall submit an Open Public
Records Request to the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development Wage and
Hour Division requesting for each licensee any wage claim forms filed against the licensee during the

prior twenty-four (24) months, as weU as any accompanying case files, judgments, or deteiininatkms.

The Resident Response Center shall (1) obtain a copy of any Order or decision of the judicial,
governmental, or a.d.mioistira.ri.ve entity findmg that a wage theft vioktion. lias occurred; (2) deteiliune

whether ninety (90) days of any final judgment, tQ elusive of any appeal, have elapsed. If so, the name of
each such licensee shall be forwarded to the apptopriate City DepatfcEaen.t ot Division tesponsible for
issuing its license for disposition m accotdance -with. Section 4 herein.

§1-7. Repealer.

All otdiaances and provisions diereof inconsistent or confHctmg -with the pio'\dsions of d-iis ordinance

shajl be repealed to the extent of such- conflict 01: mconsistency. '

§1-8. SeverabiUty.

If any paragraph or provision of this ordinance shall be adjudicated invalid or •unenforceable) such
detetmmatLon shaU not, to the extent sevetable, affect any other paragraph or provision of this

ordinance, which shaU- otherwise temaisi in full foirce and effect.

§1-9. Effective Date.

This chapter shall take effect on October 1, 2015.

B. AH ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent hetewith are hereby repealed.

C. The City Clerk sWl have this ordinance codified and iacotporated in the official copies of
the Jersey City Code.

D. This ordinance shall take effect at th.e time and in. the marLaer as provided by law.

E. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel may change any chaptet nutiLbers, ajAicle
numbers and section numbers if codification of this ordinance reveals a conflict between

those numbers and the existing code, in. order to avoid confusion and possible accidental

repealers of existing provisions.

Note: AH. material is new so underlining has been omitted.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM h APPROVED:

^UAI^AD A^fh/uJr^lA^ Y ^ f^//rL^-;l^-^^l /// APPROVED:
V// ' ' ^-($bL^/ebrpDrati(A1 c;ou<hsel ^s~=^sy^s AdministraioT

Certification Required D /

Not Required



RESOLUTION FACT SHEET -NON-CONTRACTUAL
This sutomaty sheet is to be attached to the front of aay resolution that is submitted for Council considetation.

Incomplete or vague fact sheets will be tetumed with the fesolution.

Full Tide of Ordinance/Resolution

AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING CHAPTER 6 (BUSINESS LICENSES OR PERMITS),
ARTICLE 1 (WAGE THEFT PREVENT I ON)/OF THE JERSEY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE

Itiidatot
Department/Division | Municipal Council

Name/Tide Rolando R. Lavarro, Jt. Council Pres.

Phone/email X5268 rla.varro@jcnj.otg

Note: Iflitiatoj: must be available by phone during agenda meeting (Wednesday prior to coiuicil meeting @ 4;00 p.m.)

Resolution Purpose

Under this ordmance, the City of Jersey City, pursuant to its municipal licensing authority under N.J.S.A.

40:52-1, shall have the power to deny or suspend business licenses to any busmess entity doing business in the
City, where ttie business entity has been found liable of wage theft and failed to cure same within ninety (90)
of any final judgment, inclusive of any appeal. The license application may proceed or suspension lifted once
the business entity certified that it has cured the wage theft violation. The term "wage theft" is defined in the
proposed ordinance as having been found guilty, liable or responsible in any judicial or administrative
proceeding for unpaid wages m violation of federal, state, or local wage and hour laws.

at)?the facts presented hetein ate accutate.

^ , &//8/^o^
/' \/ f -r-i. TS. ^-. /

Signature of Department Director Date
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Ord. 15.096

3.1 1st Reading

_2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CFTY ORDINANCE 15.096

TITLE:

ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING CHAPTER 67 (PEDESTRIAN MALLS), ARTICLE
(NEWARK AVENUE PEDESTRIAN MALL)

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY HEREBY ORDAENSs

A. The following implementation to Chapter 67 (Pedestrian Malls) Article 1 (Newark Avenue
Pedestrian Mail) are hereby adopted:

PEDESTRJAN MALLS
ARTICLE 1

Newark Avenue Pedestrian Mail

§1-1. Definitions.

The following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

A. "Pedestrian Mall" or "Pedestrian Mali Improvement" or "Pedestrian Plaza" or "Mail":

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:56-65 et seq., any local im.proveia.ent designed to be used primarily for the

movement, safety, convenience and enjoymeut of pedestrians, whether or not a part of a street is

set apart for roadway or emergency vehicles, transit vehicles and private vehicles, or any of them.
A Pedestrian. Mail Improvement shall include but not be lunited to pedestrian thoroughfares,
peruneter parking, public seating, park areas, outdoor cafes, shelters, trees, flower plantings,

sculpture, newsstands, telephone booths, traffic signs, kiosks, fire hydraats, street lighting,

ornamental signs, ornamental lights, trash receptacles, display cases, marquees, avmings,
canopies, overhead radiant heating fixtures, underground radiant heating pipes and devices, walls,

bollards and chains and all such other fixtures, equipment, facilities and appurtenaaces which in
the judgment of the governing body of a municipality will enhance the movement, safety,
convenience and enjoyment of pedestrians and benefit the municipality and adjmmng properties.

§1-2. Findings.

A. The Mayor and Council fmd and declare:

(1) The City of Jersey City may undertake development and maintenance of a
Pedestrian Mail as a local improvement pursuant to this act and provisions of

N.J.S.A. 40:56-69 et seq. .

(2) That a Newark Avenue Pedesteian Mall will enhance the movement, safety,
convenience and enjoyment of pedestrians,

(3) That Newark Avenue between Christopher Columbus Drive and Erie Street is not a
part of any state highway, is located primarily m a business district and is improved
to its maximum feasible width with regard to adjoinmg buildings and
improvements.
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(NEWARK AVE3STUE PEDESTRIAN MALL)

(4) That a reasonably convenient alternate route to other parts of the City and state
exist for private vehicles.

(5) That continued unlimited use of the street or part thereof by private vehicles may
constitute a hazard to the health and safety of pedestrians.

(6) That abuttmg properties can reasonably and adequately be provided wifh.

emergency vehicular services and receive and deliver merchandise and materials

from other streets and alleys or by provisions for limited use of the streets by

emergency vehicles and carriers of such merchandise and materials.

(7) That it is in. the best interests of the City and the public and of benefit to adjacent
properties to use such street primarily for pedestrian purposes, and that pedestrian

use is determined to be the highest and best use of such street or part thereof.

§1-3. Limitations.

A. A Pedestrian Mali shall be created on. the following street(s) or portion thereof:

(1) Newark Avenue, between Christopher Columbus Drive and Erie Street, as
indicated on the street map on file in the office of the City Clerk.

B. The use of the surface of the above described portion of Newark Avenue shall be limited at
all tunes to pedestrians and also emergency, public works, and other mam.tenan.ce and service

vehicles as required, as well as other vehicles explicitly permitted by the City under § 1-4 below.

C. The Busmess Administrator shall mamtam a Newark Avenue Pedestrian MaU Operating

Plan that shall contain, rules and regtdations regardmg the specific permitted uses of the Mail,
mcludmg but not limited to special events, food and beverage service, and improvements and

maintenance of the Mali. See §1-4 below.

D. There shall be no linut ofvehicular use on either Grove Street, Christoph.er Columbus

Drive, or Erie Street.

E. The City acknowledges that there is access to other streets for delivery of or receiving

merchandise or materials.

§1-4. Uses of pedestrian mail; control and regulation.

A. Under fhe direction, of the Mayor and govemmg body, a Pedestrian Mail may be used for

any purpose or activity which will enhance the movement, safety, convenience or enjoyment of

pedestrians, subject to the lumtations set forth ill this section.

B. The Business Admirdsti-ator shaU mamtain a Pedestrian MaU Operatmg Plan, to be

enforced by the Department of Public Safety and the Division of Commerce, that wQl provide for
the control and regulation of:

(1) The distribution and location of movable furniture, sculpture or pedestdan. traffic

control devices, landscapmg and other facilities belonging to the Mail and not
otherwise located or fixed by plans and specifications.

(2) The uses to be permitted on the Mali by occupants of abutting property, mcluding
but not limited -to transit or telephone utilities and other concessionaires.

(3) The issuance of permits to conduct any special ac.tivity(ies) or operation(s)
consistent with the broad purposes of the MaU, subject to the limitations set forth in
this section.
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(4) The operation of any heating or other facilities and replacing landscaping and
maintaining furniture and facilities in the Mall.

(5) The designation of parking spaces and/or other specifically reserved uses of the
Malt or portions thereof.

(6) Pursuant to NJ.S.A. 40:56-69 et seq., the regulation of a limited amount of local

vehicle b'affic m order to allow for deliveries, pickups and/or drop-offs of business

patrons or employees, aiid/or other loadmg and usloadmg of personnel, materials,
or other goods to be used directly or indirectly by a busmess and/or residence along

the Pedestrian Mall.

C. The foLLowiag rnmimum restrictions and regulations shall be in effect at all times within
the Mali and shaU. be noted m the Pedestrian Mail Operatmg Plan:

(1) Any person(s) creating undue amounts of noise, waste, and/or a potentially
dangerous or threatening environment for any Mall patrons will be subject to

removal from the Pedestdan Mail and subject to additional penalties allowed by
law, if applicable.

(2) No person may loiter in fhe Pedestrian MaU between the horn's of 11:00 P.M. and
6:00 A.M., whether or not that person is malcmg use of any Pedestrian Mall public
seating, fixtures, or any other Pedestrian Mali features. Any person in violation of
this section will be subject to removal from the Pedestdan Mall in addition to any
other penalties allowed by law.

3) Amplified music or other amplified sounds shaU not be allowed within 50 feet of
the portion of Newark Avenue between Erie Street and Grove Street (not including
the portion of Newark Avenue between Grove Street and Christopher Columbus

Drive). Any other limits on music or noise (including, without UmitatiorL
maxim.um permitted decibel levels) that would otherwise be applicable to this
portion of Newark Avenue with or without the establishment of the Mali shall
remam. in. fall force aad m effect wilfain this area.

§1-5. Notice to owners and public meeting.

A. At least 10 days prior to the date fixed for a public hearing, a copy of the proposed
ordmance and notice of the date, time and place of the lieai-mg shall be mailed to fhe owners of the

lots and parcels of land abutting or directly affected by the Pedestrian Mail.

B. The City shaU hold a public feedback review meeting between 6 and 8 months after
approval of this ordinance and full implementation and construction of the Mall. The purpose of

this meeting will be to discuss issues and any possible changes and/or improvements to fhe Mall.
This pubUc feedback review session shall occur at City Hall. Adequate notice shall be provided
to all property owners within 600 feet of any Mail boundary, the Historic Downtown Special
Improvement District, the Harsimus Cove Association, and other adjacent commumties and

commumfy groups.

§1-6. Operating plan.

A. The Mali shall be operated and mamtained pursuant to the regulations and restrictions set

forth in this ordinance and also the Pedestrian Mail Operating Plan maintained by the Business
Administrator and also pursuant to provisions ofN.J.S.A. 40:56-65 et seq.

§1-7. Specifications for construction.

A. The Jersey City Division of Architecture and Engineering and the Jersey City Department
. of Public Works shall approve the materials or combmations thereof of which the pedestrian, mall
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shall be constructed if applicable. The City may in its discretion narrow any roadway to be kept
and maintained m coimection with any Pedestarian Mali, may cause any street vaults to be

reconstructed or removed, may construct crosswalks at any point withia ablock and may cause the

roadway to curve and meander within the limits of the street to enhance the usefulaess and

appearance of the Pedestrian Mail.

;1-8. Municipal powers retained.

A. Notwithstandmg the improvement of any street as a Pedestrian Mali, tfae City of Jersey
City shall retam all its powers relating to the street or part thereof constitutmg the Mail.

B. No such action shall be construed as a. vacation in whole or in part; fhe establishment of a

Pedestrian Mail is a matter of regulation only.

§1-9. Abandonment of operation.

A. Nothing shall prevent the City, from subsequently abandoning the operation offhe
Pedestrian Mall, changmg special assessments or taxes for annual costs or changing or repealing

any Imxitaticm on the use of the mail for a particular purpose by ordinance.

§1-10. Procedures incident to development aad mamtenance.

A. Condemnation proceedings and all other procedures incident to tfae development and

maintenance of a Pedestrian Mall shall be authorized under NJ.S.A. 40:56-69 ef seq., if required.

A. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

B. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official copies of
the Jersey City Code.

C. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and ia the manner as provided by law.

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel may change any chapter numbers, article
numbers and section numbers if codification of tills ordmance reveals a conflict between

those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental

repealers of existing provisions.

E. The Jersey City Division of Planning Is hereby directed to give notice at least ten days prior
to the hearing on the adoption of this Ordinance to the Hudson County Planning board and
to all other persons entitled thereto pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-15 and NJ.S.A.

40:55D-63 (if requu'ed). Upon the adoption of this Ordinance after public hearing
thereon, fhe City Clerk is directed to publish notice of the passage thereof and to file a copy
of the Ordmance as finally adopted with the Hudson County Planning Board as required by
N.J.S.A. 40:55D-al6. The Clerk shaU also forthwith transmit a copy of this Ordinance
after final passage to the Municipal Tax Assessor as required "by N.J.S.A. 40:49-2.1.

Note: All matter is new therefore underlmtng has been omitted.

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL ^pRM /] APPROVED, ^? // /

\M-^0 /l/jfh^Lt/\^ APPROVED:^7^^
\^ .^^M yGorporM?n cour1sel °;:- —- ^sin^Admlnistrator

Certification Required U

Not Required U"



Newark Avenue Pedestrian Mali Operating Plan

Update log:

6-25-15

6-23-15

6-18-15

6-15-1S

NOTE: This plan shall be maintained by the Jersey City Business Administrator. Please contact the

Department of Administration to ensure access to the most recently updated version.

Definitions.

"Newark Avenue Pedestrian Mali" or "Pedestrian Malf or "Mail": The street surface of Newark Avenue

from Grove Street to Erie Street.

"Grove Street PATH Station Plaza" or "PATH Plaza" or "Plaza": The street surface of Newark Avenue

from Christopher Columbus Drive to Grove Street/directly adjacent to the Grove Street PATH station

entrance and also Duane Reade.

I. PATH Plaza

a. The PATH Plaza shall not be included in any of the policies and procedures referenced

herein with the exception of vehiculartraffic limitations as noted in the enabling

ordinance and in section I of this operating plan, and also Mobile Food Vendor

regulations as noted in section X of this plan. Any/all special events and/or activities

occurring in the PATH Plaza shall continue with no changes.

II. Vehicutar Access

a. The Pedestrian Mali and the PATH Plaza shall be limited at all times to pedestrians and

also emergency, public works/ and other maintenance and service vehicles as required/

as well as other vehicles explicitly permitted in accordance with the Vehicle Access

-policies outlined in the following sections.

b. There shall be no limit of vehicular use on either Grove Street, Christopher Columbus

Drive, or Erie Street.

c. Permitted traffic shall enter the Pedestrian Mali only from Grove Street and must travel

one-way Westbound from Grove Street to Erie Street:

d. Permitted traffic shall enter the PATH Plaza only from Christopher Columbus Drive and

must only travel one-way Westbound from Christopher Columbus drive to Grove Street.

e. Careless and/or reckless vehicle operation that threatens the safety of pedestrians in or

around the Pedestrian Mail and/or the PATH Plaza, including but not limited to vehicle

speeds over 5 M.P.H., utilizing the street as a through lane, abrupt turns or sudden

vehicle movements, utilizing the Pedestrian Mail and/or PATH Piaza for uses other than

as described herein/ and blocking pedestrian and/or emergency vehicle access will be



subject to applicable traffic summonses and/or may also result in revocation of Vehicle

Access Permits.

In addition to the_vehicles permittedjo^ccess the Pedestrian Mail and PATH Plaza as

noted in section 11.a.. the only other type of vehicles permitted to enter are vehicles

performing deliveries. Dickuos and/or drop-offs of business patrons or employees,

and/or other loading and unloading of personnel, materials, or other goods to be used

directly or indirectly by a business and/or residence along the Pedestrian Mail and/or

PATH Plaza, and only under the following conditions:

i. Vehicles meeting the above criteria wiil be permitted to enter the Pedestrian

Ma![oniv_between the hours of 8:OOAM and 5:OOPM, IViondav through Friday,

and_between the hours S:OOAM and 2:OOPM Saturday and Sunday.

ii. Any vehicles utilizing a Vehicle ACCQGE Pormit and entering the Pedestrian Mail

and/orthe PATH Plaza must not remain stationary in any portion of the

Pedestrian Mali except within designated loading zones. If designated loading

zones are not available/the vehicle shall not enter the Pedestrian Mali or PATH

Plaza and must instead utilize peripheral loading zones or other parking spaces

on nearby streets.

iii. Vehicle size is limited to any vehicle with 2 axles or less in order to minimize

hazards to pedestrians. Larger vehicles must utilize peripheral loading and

unloading zones on nearby streets.

iv. Vehicles meeting the above criteria will be permitted to remain within

designated loading zones for up to 10 minutes.

v. Any vehideremaining statiQnaryJw more than 10 minutes must display a

valid Temporary Vehicle Access Permit.

vi. Temporary Vehicle Access Permits shall be granted for a sinele day use only

and to a limited number of authorized vehicles performing deliveries/ pickups

and/or drop-pffs of business patrons or employees, and/or other loading and

unloading of personnel/ materials/ or other goods to be used directly or

indirectly by a business and/or residence along the Pedestrian Mail and/or the

PATH Plaza that recfuires vehic|e_eresence of more than 10 minutes.

vii. Vehicle Access Permits shall be available only for any propertv. tenant, and/or

resident directly adjacent to any Pedestrian Mall and/or PATH Plaza border.

viii. One Vehicle Access Permit shall be made available per business and/or

residence by request of the pro party owner, tenant, and/or resident only.

ix. Vehicle Access Permits will allow a single vehicle per permit to enter the

Pedestrian Mail and/or PATH Plaza only between the hours of 8:OOAM and

5:OOPM, Monday through Friday/ and between the hours 8:OOAM and 2:OOPM

Saturday and Sunday.

x. Vehicle Access Permits shall be available through the Division of Parking within

the Department of Public Safety. The Director of Parking reserves the right to

approveor deny any requests for Vehicle Access Permits, if an application is



denied the Director of Parking shall clearly state the reason in writing for any

request denials.

xi. Vehicle Access Permits are transferrable between vehicles/ but only a single

vehicle will be granted access at any one time for each permit

xii. Vehicle Access Permits wllj be valid for a full calendaryear and shall be

renewable.

g. The City of Jersey City reserves the right to revoke any Vehicle Access Permit or to

further restrict traffic to the Pedestrian Mail at any time.

Pedestrian Mail Zones and Access Lane

a. A 15 foot wide span of the street surface directly in the center of the Newark Avenue

from Grove Street to Erie Street shall be designated as an "Access Lane", which shall

remain clear of all permanent and/or temporary Pedestrian Mail features in order to

allow for safe access for emergency vehicles and other permitted traffic. This Access

Lane shali not be utilized as a through lane or for any other vehicle travel purpose not

specifically approved in this plan. This lane shall not be marked as a travel lane or have

any other noticeable markings so as to avoid confusion that the Pedestrian Mall may be

used for general vehicle traffic purposes.

b. The street surface from the edge of each curb extending outward to the border of the

Access Lane is hereby designated as the "Mail Zone(s)".

c. Permanent and/or temporary Pedestrian Mail features, including but not limited to

planters, tables, chairs/ umbrellas, pianos, benches/ and other barriers/ will be permitted

to be installed only within the Mail Zones (see section IV for more information).

d. Specific areas within the Mail Zones shall be designated as loading zones. These loading

zones shall be a minimum length of 30 feet and shall remain dear of permanent and

temporary Mall features. All loading and unloading must occur only in these zones in

order to allow for other permitted and/or emergency or maintenance/sen/ice vehicle

traffic to proceed.

e. Traffic will not be permitted to remain stationary in any areas not designated as loading

areas of the Mail Zone or else in the Access Lane.

Zone Features

a. Any permanent and/or temporary Mail Zone Features/ including but not limited to

planters/ tables/ chairs, umbrellas/ pianos, benches, and other barriers/ will be permitted

to be installed only within the Mali Zones.

b. Mail Zone Features shall be installed and maintained only by the City of Jersey City.

c. Open flames, light emitting devices, heavy machinery or other gas powered devices/ and

food preparation or food storage devices (including but not limited to refrigerators,

freezers/ stoves, microwaves, portable burners/ and/or hot plates) will not be allowed

within 50 feet of any Pedestrian Mail boundary or within the Pedestrian Mali during

sanctioned events or any other time.



d. All Mali Zone Features are the property of the City of Jersey City and the use of these

features is at the discretion of the City of Jersey City.

V. Non-motorized vehicles

a. Any person(s) operating any non-motorized vehicle/ including but not limited to

bicycles, skateboards, scooters, or rollerblades, must exercise extreme caution when

utilizing the Pedestrian Mali.

b. The maximum speed of non-motorized vehicle travel within the Pedestrian Mali is 5

miles per hour (M.P.H.).

c. Careless and/or reckless non-motorized vehicle operation that threatens the safety of

pedestrians in or around the Mail, including but not limited to speeds over 5 M.P.H./

aggressive or intimidating activity/ or any other operation or behavior that could be

deemed dangerous for other Pedestrian Mali patrons will be subject to removal from

the Pedestrian Mail and to additional penalties allowed by law, if applicable.

VI. PubSic Safety

a. Any person(s) creating undue amounts of noise/ waste/ and/or a potentially dangerous

or threatening environment for any Pedestrian Mall patrons will be subject to removal

from the Pedestrian Mall and to additional penalties allowed by law, if applicable.

b. No person may loiter in the Mall between the hours of 11:OOPM and 6:OOAIVf, whether

or not that person is making use of any Pedestrian Mali public seating, fixtures, or any

other Pedestrian Mall features. Any person in violation of this section will be subject to

removal from the Pedestrian Mail in addition to any other penalties allowed by law.

c. A permanent police post of one or more officers will be assigned whenever manpower

allows and during high pedestrian volume times. Posts will be assigned to the area st

the discretion of the Department of Public Safety and the City Administration, which will

make a good faith effort to respond to any concerns noted by the public.

d. The Jersey City Department of Public Safety will provide directed patrols throughout the

Pedestrian IVIall as needed and as directed by the Department of Public Safety and the

City Administration.

e. All businesses servine alcoholic beverages and with an entrance and/or exit within the

boundaries ofthe_Pedestnan Mal[ must have a security guard on duty outside the

entrance/exit at least between the hours of 11:OOPM until business closing time.

Security guards shall be responsible for controlling patrons entering or exiting the

business and for ensuring safety of business patrons and of other Pedestrian Mail

patrons.

f. Minors shall be subject to the rules and regulations regarding curfews as noted in §_

3,37-1. etseq.

VII. Events and activities

a. In addition to other applicable rules and restrictions, all events and other activities heid

within the Pedestrian Mall are subject to approval pursuant to any applicable special



event permit rules and regulations and also bytheJersey City Office of Cultural Affairs.

Regulations governing such events are subject to the standard regulations for standard

public events and the limitations set forth in the Municipal Code.

b. The Office of Cultural Affairs will provide additional oversight and make a good faith

efforttoensurethenumberand variety of events is evenly distributed overtime in

order to prevent an undue burden on the local residents and/or local businesses.

c. The Office of Cultural Affairs will notify the Historic Downtown Special Improvement

District of any requests for events within the Pedestrian Mali and Cultural Affairs will

collaborate with the HDSID to ensure appropriate event planning.

d. Events may be held within the Pedestrian Mali during the hours of 10:OOAM to 9:OOPM,

Monday through Sunday.

e. Amplified music or other amplified sounds shall not be allowed within the Pedestrian

Mall or within 50 feet of any Pedestrian Mail boundary (not including the Grove PATH

Station Plaza). Any other limits on music or noise (including/ without iimitation,

maximum permitted decibel levels) that would otherwise be applicable to this portion

of Newark Avenue with or without the establishment of the Mail shall remain in full

force and in effect within this area.

f. No more than 1 total event per month shall be permitted to occur within the Pedestrian

Mail that indudes more than 50 anticipated attendees.

g. No exceptions for the above mentioned rules will be granted for city sponsored events.

h. This operating plan does not regulate any events in the PATH Plaza.

fill. Food and Beverage Service

a. Sidewalk cafes will be permitted on sidewalks adjacent to the Pedestrian Mail and in

accordance with the municipal sidewalk cafe rules and regulations as noted in §296-80

etseq.

b. Food service in sidewalk cafes is further restricted to between hoursof8:OOAMto

10:OOPM Monday through Sunday.

c. Alcoholic beverage service is permitted in sidewalk cafes and must be provided in

accordance with sidewalk cafe license rules and regulations.

d. Pedestrian Mail patrons are permitted to carry and consume food and/or beverages

anywhere within the Pedestrian Mali with the exception of alcoholic beverages.

e. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted to be consumed and/or open in any areas of the

Pedestrian Mali, except within permitted sidewalk cafes/ and except during a limited

number of approved and permitted events.

f. Alcoholic beverages not provided by a business directly adjacent to any Pedestrian Malt

boundary and/or from an approved vendor during an approved and permitted event are

prohibited to be consumed and/or open in any areas of the Pedestrian Mall including

sidewalk cafes.

EX. Waste Removal and Maintenance



a. Waste shall not be placed anywhere within the Pedestrian Mail between the hours of

8:OOAM and 10:OOPM, Monday through Sunday.

b. Waste removal operations shall take place between the hours of 10:01PIV1 and 7:59AM.

c. The Jersey City Incinerator Authority (JCIA) will continue normal waste removal

operations and the implementation of a Pedestrian Mail shall not disrupt any prior

waste removal operations.

d. All businesses within the Pedestrian IVlall must have all waste removed from the entirety

of the Pedestrian Mali by 8:OOAM every morning.

e. Businesses are encouraged to enter into a Joint contract for waste removal services or

else are encouraged to find alternate means to minimize the number of waste removal

vehicles entering the Pedestrian Mall on any given day.

f. The City and the Jersey City Incinerator Authority (JC!A) will collaborate with the Historic

Downtown Special improvement District (HDSID) to ensure the Pedestrian Mail will

remain clean of waste and other debris.

g. The.City of Jersey City will be responsible for maintenance of the Pedestrian Mail and ail

Pedestrian Mali Features.

h. Street sweeper and plowing operations will be modified to accommodate installation of

Mall Zone features.

X. Mobile Food Vendors

a. Mobile Food Vendors must abide by all regulations as noted 3n $ 175-93. etseq.

Xl. Planning and Implementation

a. The City solicited feedback from the following people/groups/entities in the planning

process:

i. Counciiwoman Osborne

ii. Jersey City Mayor's Office

iii. Jersey City Fire Department
iv. East District Police Department
v. Department of Pubiic Safety
vi. Department of Administration

vii. Cultural Affairs

viii. Division of Commerce

ix. Division of Planning

x. Traffic and Engineering

xi. Jersey City Incinerator Authority (HCIA)
xii. Department of Public Works
xiii. Historic Downtown Special Improvement District (HDSID)
xiv. Individual local downtown businesses

xv. Harsimus Cove Association

xvi. The general public

xvii. Jersey City Corporation Counsel

xviii. Department of Health and Human Services

xix. NJTransit



xx. Jersey City Division of Parking

xxi. Sam Schwartz Transportation Planning and Engineering (solicited design

proposal)
b. The City will continue to solicit feedback and information regarding implementation and

operation of the Pedestrian Mail and if appropriate/wilt make changes and revisions to

the operating plan and also if appropriate the enabling ordinance.

c. The City shall hold a public feedback review meeting between 6 and 8 months after
approval of this ordinance and full implementation and construction of the Pedestrian

Mali. The purpose of this meeting will betodiscussissuesand any possible changes

and/or improvements to the Mail. This public feedback review session shall occur at

City Halt. Adequate notice shall be provided to all property owners within 600 feet of
any Pedestrian Mall boundary as well as the Historic Downtown Special Improvement

District, the Harsimus Cove Association, and other adjacent communities and

community groups.

a. The City will introduce a sample pilot version of the Pedestrian fVlall in an effort to

demonstrate the actual look and feel of the physical layout of the Pedestrian Mall. Any

deviations from the pilot version wiH be at the discretion of the City with feedback from
the public/ local businesses, and any other relevant stakeholders.

b. No traffic or other vehicle related violations or summonses shall be issued until 3

months after the ordinance takes effect ("grandfather period"). The grandfather period

does not ap|3ly_to_anv other guality of life,j3ub)!C safety, other public nuisance, or

. operational regulations or restrictions.

Note: All new material is underlined; words in [brackets] are omitted.

For purposes of advertising only, new matter is boldface and

repealed matter by italics.



STEVEN M. FUDP
MWOR OF JERSEY Cff

CITY OF JERSEY CITY
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

CJTYHALL | 280 GRDVE STREET I JERSEY CFIY, NJ07302
P: 201 547 5200 I F: 201 547 5442

STEVEN M. FUIOP
M/TOfi OF JERSEY Cr

June 24, 2015
^UPDATED July 17, 2015

Dear Council President and Members of the Municipal Council:

The following report has been prepared for your consideration in order to provide supporting
evidence and research forthe creation of a Pedestrian Mail on the portion of Newark Avenue

between Grove Street and Erie Street.

The portion of Newark Avenue between Erie Street and Grove Street is suitable for the
creation of a Pedestrian Mail.

® . This portion of Newark Avenue is not a part of any state highway and is not a major vehicle
traffic artery or through street to other areas of the city or region.

® This portion of Newark Avenue is not a bus route or cargo and/or other type of delivery

route.

® This portion of Newark Avenue is not a preferred route of travel for emergency vehicles,
except for those vehicles that must directly access this portion of the street.

® The proposed Pedestrian Mali plan preserves all current service and maintenance
operations, with no disruptions to waste removal operations or inhibition of emergency
vehicle access.

® The City of Jersey City may undertake development and maintenance of a Pedestrian Mail

as a local improvement pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40:56-69 etseq.

® The proposed Pedestrian Mali plan underwent a section 31 review pursuant to NJSA

40;55D-31 during the regularly scheduled Jersey City Planning Board meeting on June 23,
2015 in the Council Chambers in City Hall.

» Pedestrian Mails utilizing a shared space format [allowing vehicles and pedestrians to
share the space) have been successfully implemented in a variety of cities and
neighborhoods throughout the country and throughout the world.
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A Pedestrian Mail in this area will support the local economy and enhance patronage of
local businesses.

® 30 businesses currently operate with storefronts directly adjacent to the Pedestrian Mali,
including 9 bars and restaurants and also 6 businesses with outdoor seating. At least two

more storefronts/businesses are currently under construction. Dozens of additional
businesses operate within a few blocks of the proposed Pedestrian Mail boundaries. All of

these businesses stand to benefit from additional foot traffic that a Pedestrian Mail will
bring.

® Foot traffic and window shopping is limited due to the unwelcoming and uninviting
streetscape along this portion of Newark Avenue, with narrow sidewalks, two lanes of fast

moving traffic, and 16 parking spaces within an already crowded commercial corridor.

a Double parking and other illegal stopping and standing is common along this stretch of
Newark Avenue, creating further hazards for pedestrians and also vehicle traffic in the

area.

® The businesses directly adjacent to this portion of Newark Avenue as well as the Historic
Downtown Special Improvement District HDSID) are in support of a Pedestrian Mail, noting
it will serve to not only increase foot traffic to local businesses but will also drive activity

and visitors throughout the local area. Requests were made by local businesses to
specifically include limited vehicle access for emergencies, deliveries, and for patrons that

require local drop-offs and pickups.

A Pedestrian Mail will build a safer, more pedestrian friendly area and will foster more

frequent cultural and social exchanges in the community.

® This portion of Newark Avenue and the area immediately surrounding it was formally a
congested traffic hub that is still utilized by thousands of daily commuters traveling on foot

and bike to bus and PATH train stops. -

® Despite current use as a pedestrian thoroughfare, this portion of NewarkAvenue does not
currently provide adequate pedestrian safety or promote positive interactions between

pedestrians.

® A Pedestrian Mall on this portion of Newark Avenue will enhance the movement, safety,

convenience, and enjoyment of pedestrians by decreasing the volume of vehicles, reducing
air pollution, and increasing socialization and other interactions between local residents

and visitors.

® A Pedestrian Mail on this portion of NewarkAvenue will remain in compliance with all
applicable ADA regulations and will continue to ensure equal access to all patrons and

visitors.

® The local and nearby communities are supportive of a Pedestrian Mall so long as the City

includes the following items in the plan:

o Restrictions on activities, noise, and public disturbances

o Increased police presence and/or other enhanced safety measures

o Limited vehicle access for emergencies, deliveries, and for residents that require

local drop-offs and pickups

o Sufficient project management and oversight
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A Pedestrian Mail will be a unique neighborhood asset found nowhere else in Jersey City
that will serve as a destination for residents and visitors and will become a highlight
attraction for Jersey City.

® This is the first location in Jersey City where a Pedestrian Mail will be implemented,

® A Pedestrian Mail on this portion of Newark Avenue will become a tourist attraction but

also source of pride for residents.

® A Pedestrian Hall on this portion ofNewarkAvenue will expand cultural and social

opportunities with the addition of a distinctive open public space that allows for
gatherings, events, and expanded socializing,

® A Pedestrian Mail on this portion of Newark Avenue will serve as a model for additional
Pedestrian Mails throughout Jersey City.

® A Pedestrian Mail on this portion of Newark Avenue will allow for implementation of a
variety of new artistic elements as well as additional green infrastructure in a public open

space.

Data and information has been gathered from a variety of sources including a pilot

program last summer.

® A pilot Pedestrian Mali program was implemented on a temporary basis last summer

beginning Tuesday August 18, 2014 and ending October 31, 2014.

® The pilot program was approved by ordinance [ordinance 14.043, approved 9-0 by the

Jersey City Municipal Council on July 16,2014) in the same fashion as the proposed plan
seeks to be approved.

® Thousands of patrons utilized this space during the pilot program but more importantly
the City was able to test the model and better understand the impact on businesses and the

community as a whole.

® Two public meetings were held after the end of the pilot program to solicit feedback from

the community and businesses:

o A meeting targeting businesses was held on Tuesday March 3, 2015 in the Jersey
City Council Caucus Room.

o A meeting targeting the community was held on Monday March 9, 2015 at 7:30PM

at Grace Church Van Vorst at a regularly schedule Harsimus Cove Association

meeting.

® Several follow up group discussions occurred at regularly scheduled HDSID and Harsimus
Cove Association meetings, including several conversations between city officials and
HDSID and Harsimus Cove Association leadership.

® Additional feedback was volunteered and also solicited directly from individual business
owners, local residents, and other Pedestrian Mail patrons during and after the pilot
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® Relevant city officials and other stakeholders were also consulted throughout the process,
including representatives from the following groups and offices:

o Councilwoman Candice Osborne

o Mayor s Office

o Fire Department

o East District Police Department

o Department of Public Safety

o Jersey City Medical Center EMS

o Department of Administration

o Cultural Affairs

o Division of Commerce

o Division of Planning

o Division of Traffic and Engineering

o Jersey City Incinerator Authority [HCIA)

o Department of Public Works

o Jersey City Corporation Counsel

o Department of Health and Human Services

o NJ Transit

o Sam Schwartz Transportation Planning and Engineering [solicited design proposal)

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Platt
Jersey City Mayor's Office
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City Clerk File No. Off/, /^'

Agenda No._-5A _1st Reading
Agenda No. •^'.J' _2nd Reading & Final Passage

COUNCIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE /S,Qe}'J

TETLElORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE SALE AND ASSIGNMENT OF A TAX EXEMPTION AND
FINANCIAL AGREEMENT FROM BRUNSWICK ESTATES ASSOCIATES, A LIMITED LIABILITY
PARTNERSHIP, TO ROSEVILLE AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT URBAN RENEWAL, LLC,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 11 OF THE FINANCIAL AGREEMENT AND THE LIMITED DIVIDEND
NONPROFIT HOUSING CORPORATIONS OR ASSOCIATION LAW N.LS.A. S 5;16-1 ET SEQ.

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, Brunswick Estates Associates, is a limited liability partnership urban renewal
company, formed and qualified to do business under the provisions of the Limited Dividend
Nonprofit Housing Corporations or Associations Law, N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et seq., wh'ich was

repealed and superseded by the Long Term Tax Exemption Law, N.J.SA. 40A;20-1 et seq.,

[sometimes referred to herein as the Entity or the Existing Entity]; and

WHEREAS, Brunswick Estates Associates/ LLC, is the current owner of the entire property

known as Block 12606, Lot 1; and Block 13603, Lot 3 on the City's Official Tax map, and
more commonly known by the street address of 391-413 Montgomery Street, Jersey City,

New Jersey and 451-489 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey, all of which is located
within the boundaries of the Montgomery Gateway Redevelopment Plan area and the
Montgomery Street Redevelopment Plan area, which is a 131-unit low and moderate

income housing project thereon [Project]; and

WHEREAS, by the adoption of Resolution adopted on November 23, 1982, the Municipal
Council of the City of Jersey City approved the tax exemption on the Project and authorized
the execution of a financial agreement with Brunswick Estates Associates, LLC, which was

executed on December 9,1982 [Financial Agreement]; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with an agreement of sale dated January 30, 2015, Brunswick
Estates Associates has agreed to sell the Project to Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban

Renewal, LLC [sometimes referred to herein as the New Entity] subject to the Clty^s consent
to the assignment of the Financial Agreement for the Project to Rosevllle; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2015, the New Entity applied to the City for its consent to the sale
of the Project from Brunswick Estates Associates to Roseville Avenue Redevelopment
Urban Renewal LLC, an urban renewal company formed and qualified to do business under

. the provisions of the Long Term Tax Exemption Law of 2003, N.T.S.A. 40A;20-1 et seq..

which has agreed to assume all obligations of Brunswick Estates Associates under the
Financial Agreement as amended; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section'll of the Financial Agreement, upon written application by
the New Entity, the City is required to consent to the sale or transfer of a tax exemption, or

a portion thereof, if; 1) the New Entity does not own any other tax exempt projects; 2) the
New Entity is formed and eligible to operate under the Long Term Tax Exemption Law,
NJ.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq.; 3) the existing Entity, Brunswick Estates Associates, is not in

default of its financial agreement; and 4} the New Entity agrees to assume all obligations of
the existing Entity; and
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ORDINANCE CONSENTING TO THE SALE AND ASSIGNMENT OF A TAX EXEMPTION AND FINANCIAL AGREEMENT FROM
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WHEREAS, in addition, the New Entity has agreed to pay the City an amount equal to 2% of
the annual service charge as consideration for continuation of the tax exemption; and

WHEREAS, based upon the current service charge, 2% of the annual service charge Is

estimated to be $3,080, which sum will be paid at closing, anticipated to occur on or before
September 15,2015; and

WHEREAS, the Project will continue to pay an annual service charge defined as the greater
of $154,000 or 6.28% of annual gross revenue for the remaining seventeen (17) years in
the term; and

WHEREAS, the New Entity will record a deed restricting the units as low and moderate
income affordable housing in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Housing
Affordable Controls, NJ.A.C. 5:80-26.11, for the entire duration of the remaining seventeen

[17) years of the term of the tax exemption and provide proof of same to the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that:

A. The Application of Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal LLC an urban
renewal company formed and qualified to do business under-the provisions of the Long
Term Tax Hxemption Law of 2003, N.l.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. attached hereto, for the

assignment of the tax exemption and the Financial Agreement concerning Block 12606, Lot
1, and Block 13603, Lot 5 and more commonly known by the street address of 391-413
Montgomery Street, Jersey City/ New Jersey and 489 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New
Jersey, arising of the sale of the property from Brunswick Estates Associates, to Roseville
Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC, and transfer of the tax exemption from

Brunswick Estates Associates to Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC is
hereby approved, subject to payment to the City of 2% of the annual service charge
estimated to be $3,080.

B. Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC shall record a deed
restricting the units as low and moderate income affordable housing, pursuant to the

Uniform Housing Affordable Controls, NJ.A.C. 5:80-26.11, for at a minimum duration of

seventeen [17) years, to commence from the date of adoption of the herein Ordinance, and

provide proof of recordation to the City within ninety [90) days of the date of adoption, of
the herein Ordinance.

C. The Mayor or Business Administrator is hereby authorized to execute a consent to

assignment with Brunswick Estates Associates and an assumption agreement with

Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC, as well as any other documents

appropriate or necessary to effectuate the sale and transfer of the Project and the tax
exemption financial agreement, and the purposes of this ordinance.

D. All ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

E, Both Brunswick Estates Associates., LLC and Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban
Renewal, LLC have agreed to execute a release and waiver of any and all claims against the City
arising from the Financial Agreement on or before the consent to assignment is executed; If the
parties fail to execute the release the ordinance will be void and the assignment will be terminated.
The signature of the Mayor or Business Administrator on the Consent to Assignment shall
constitute conclusive proof of the satisfaction of this requirement.

F. This ordinance shall be part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporsted in the official copies of
the Jersey City Code.
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FINANCIAL AGREEMENT FROM ERUHSWICK ESTATES ASSOCIATES, A LIMITED LIABILFTY PARTNERSHIP, TO ROSEVILLE
AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, PURSUANT TO SECTION 11 OP THE FINANCIAL AGREEMENT AND THE
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G. This ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner provided by law.

H, The City Clerk and Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed to
change any chspter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE; All material is new; therefore underlinins has been omitted.
For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by bold face
and repealed, matter by italic.

DJ/he
6/25/15

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL.FORM j; APPROVED:,

]M /Vlfh/^U-^\ Y APPROVED,
!_

Cprporation Counsel " ~ ^ifsih^ss'Administrator

Certification Required D

Not Required



CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF FESANCIAL AGREEMENT AND
ASSUMPTION OF FINANCIAL AGREEMENT, AMONG

BRUNSWICK ESTATES ASSOCIATES,
ROSEVILLE AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT URBAN RENEWAL, LLC

AND THE CFTY OF JERSEY CIW

THIS AGREEMENT is dated the ,_ day of _, 2015, between the CITY OF

JERSEY CFTY [City], located at 280 &rove Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302, BRUNSWICK

ESTATES ASSOCIATES, a New Jersey limited liability partnership havmg an office at c/o William H.

Easton, Esq., Korona, Beides & Baton, 744 Broad Street, Suite 1901, Newark, NJ [Origmal Entity], and

ROSEVILLE AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, a New Jersey limited

liability company having an office at 14 Scenic Drive, Dayton, New Jersey 08810 [New Entity],

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 55:16-1 et_sec[., and Resolution adopted on November 23,

1982, the City approved a Long Term Tax Exemption and the execution of a Financial Agreement with

Brunswick Estates Associates [Origmal Entity] for fee construction of 13 1 unit low and moderate income

housing project, and more particularly described as Block 12606, Lot 1, and Block 13603, Lot 3, on the

official Tax Map of the City of Jersey City, and more commonly known by the street addresses of 391-

413 Montgomery Street and 451-489 Montgomery Street, respectively [Project], and

WHEREAS., the City and the Original Entity, entered into a fmancial agreement dated December

9,1982;and

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Agreement of Sale the Original Entity, as seller agreed to sell ftie

Project and assign the Financial Agreement to Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC

[the New Entity]; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Agreement provides that any sale of the Project or Assignment of the

Fmancial Agreement is null and void unless approved by the City in advance; and

WHEREAS, by application dated June 18, 2015, fhe New Entity formally requested that the City

give its consent and approval sell the Project and assign the Financial Agreement to the New Entity; Mid

WHEREAS, by adoption of Ordinance _, the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City

consented to 1) the sale of the Project from the Original Entity to the New Entity; 2) the assignment of

the Financial Agreement by the Original Entity; 3) the assumption of the Financial Agreement by the

New Entity, and 4) authorized the City Business Administrator to execute any documents necessary and

appropriate to effectuate the foregoing; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto now seek to memorialize the consent of the City to the sale offhe

project and the assignment of the Financial Agreement by the Original Entity and the assumption of the

Financial Agreement by the New Entity;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:



1. The City hereby authorizes, approves and consents to the Assignment by fhe Original

Entity of the Financial Agreement to &e New Entity and tiie assumption of the Fmancial Agreement by

the New Entity.

2. The New Entity will continue to pay an Annual Service Charge defmed as the greater of

$154,000 or 6.28% of Annual Gross Revenue for the remaining 17 years of the term of the abatement.

3. The City acknowledges that as of the date hereof, the names and the addresses of the

New Entity entitled to receive notice under the Financial Agreement shall be amended as follows:

Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC, 14 Scenic Drive, Dayton, New Jersey 08810.

4. Pursuant to Section 11 of the Financial Agreement, upon written application by the

Origmal Entity, the City is required to consent to the sale or transfer of the tax exemption fmancial

Agreement if: 1) the New Entity does not own any other tax exempt projects; 2) the New Entity is

formed and eligible to operate under the Law; 3) the existing Entity is not in default of fhe Financial

Agreement; and 4) the New Entity agrees to assume all obligations of the existmg. Entity under the.

Financial Agreement.

5. In addition, the New Entity has agreed to pay the City a transfer fee in an amount equal to

2% of the annual service charge, which file Entities hereby confirm is $3,080.

6. The New Entity agrees to record a deed restricting the units as low and moderate income

affordable housing in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Housing Affordable Controls,

NJ.A.C. 5:80-26.11 for the entire duration of the remaining seventeen (17) years of the term of the tax

exemption and provide proof of same to the City withm nmety (90) days of the date of execution of this

Agreement.

7. The Financial Agreement dated December 9, 1982, hereby remams in full force and

effect, subject to tfae terms of this Consent to Assignment Agreement.

8. The Origmal Entity hereby consents to the assignment of the Fmancial Agreement to the

New Entity.

9. The New Entity hereby agrees to assume all obligations previously belonging to the

Original Entity under fhe Fmancial Agreement.

10. Both Brunswick Estates Associates and Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban

Renewal, LLC, have agreed to execute a release and waiver of any and all claims against the City arising

from the Financial Agreement on or before the Consent to Assignment is executed. If the parties fail to

execute the release, the ordinance will be void and the assignment will be terminated. The signature of

the Mayor or Business Admmistrator on the Consent to Assignment shall constitute conclusive proof of

the satisfaction of this requirement.



Any and all capitalized terms in this Agreement shall be defmed m accordance with and by reference to

tibe Financial Agreement and/or N.J.S.A. 40A:20~1 et seq.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this Agreement as of the date

first set forth above.

ATTESTED: CITY OF JERSEY CIW

ROBERT BYRNE ROBERT J. KAKOLESKI
CITY CLERK BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

original Entity]

WITNESS: ROSEVILLE AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT
URBAN RENEWAL, LLC [New Entity]



Rosevilie Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal LLC
6 Faneuil Hall Marlcetplace

Boston MA02W9
June 18,2015

Via ffand DeUverv :

Hon. Stev&n Fulop, Mayor r ^
The City of Jersey City .'• :
280 Grove Street
Jersey City, NJ 073 02

Re: 391-413 Montgomery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey (a.k.ci. Block 12606, Lot 1) Eind 479-

489 ]VEontgoxrtery Street, Jersey City, New Jersey {n.k.a. Block 13603, Lot 3) (collectively, the
"Property") — Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal, LLC - Consent to
Transfer aud Assignmeut and Assumption of Tax Abatement

Dear Mayor Fulop:

We are writing on behalf ofHoseviJle Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal LLC (the "URE"),
to formally request the City's consent toHie transfer and assignmentto and assumption by the URE of the
existuig fmancial agreemeuf and taxabatemeirt'apph'cable to the Propei-lyT^nconiiL'ectionwith the URE's

acquisition of the Property. Expeditious transfer of this existing fmaucial agreement and tax abatement,

with NO request for an extension, rate reduction, or modification to the terms of the existent PILOT, is •

critical to the financing and ultimate transformation of the Bmnswick Estates affordable housing property,

The Property is an. existing 131 u-nit low- and moderate-inconie housmg project consisting of 2, 3,
4, and 5 bedroom units, known as Bnmsv/ick Estates. The URE intends to acquire and renovate

Bruns'wiok Estates fhrough a moderate rehabilitation, introduce resident services, improve'site security,

greatly beautify the property, increase the energy efficiency of the property, and preserve its operation as

a fully low- and moderate-income housing project. Jersey City granted the existmg tax abatement in
1982, pursuant to a Tax Abatement Agreement between Bnmsv/icE< Bstates Associates and tl-ie City of .

Jersey- City in accordance with the Limited Dividend Non-Profit Hovsing Corporations or Associations
La\v then m effect N.J.S.A, 15:16-1 et seq. (the "Tax Abatement Agreement"), In addition to the UHE's

tax abatement eligibility as a- use-restricted affordable housing property, tlie Propei-ty is also located in the
Montgomery Gateway and Montgomery Street designated Areas in Need of Redevelopment.

In addition to the City's consent to the transfer of the exiting Tax Abatement Agreement, we

Sponsor also requires and respectErilly requests that the Counoii adopt the enclosed Resolutiou ofNeed,

.required by NJHMFA. A proposed form of Resolution of Need Is enclosed,

The construction scope of work- anticipated m the rehabilitation of Brunswick Estates

approximates $13.5 million in hard costs thatv/Ui create an estimated 50 ooustructionjobs. The General

Conb'actoi-, DiMarco Consti'uctors is prepared to utilize preva-ilmg wages tlu'oughouf the project duration,
prioritize local subcontractors and construction laborers, meet the City's lequh-ed MWB hiring and

subcontracting levels, and work with sponsored trainee programming. Some local subcontra.ctors v/ho 'are

being considared include TF Andrew (flooring), Brian Trematore (Plumbing mid HVAC), Kitcl-ien
Classics (Kitchens), Joan Yang (Painting-WBE), Leo Construction (Sidmg-WBE), and Isaac Consb-uction
(windows-WBE).

Timing for the transfer of the existing financial'agreement and tax abatement is of upmost

importance to the development timeline of Brunswick Estates, Pul] approval of the transfer of^he PILOT
by the City of Jersey City by the end of July will ensure all funding sources within the capital stack can be
acHeYe3"DeIay~-b'eyoTKT~Jrrly;—2-OT^ wTH—grea.tly—feopaTcliz,e .The success of~t!:ie rel{abilitation and
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preservation of Brunswiclc Estates. The critical components of the contemplated rehabiiitatioB timeline

are as follows, and any efforts by the City to this end are greatly appreciated:

s July 1st and 15 2015 (or via Special Meeting by July 31st): First and second reading of
City OrdinanceT consenting to the transfer of the'ex'ist'Ing financial agreement and tax

abatement at Brunswick Estates to R.ossville Avenue B-edevebpment Urban Renewal
LLC who will acquire, rehabilitate, and preserve 100% affordabili'ty at the property, and

adoption of the Resolution ofNeed. •

s . Augustjj?, 2015: NJHMJA Board Meeting autliorizmg the Declaration of Intent and
---"'Financing Commitment (4% LTHTC allocation and conduit tax exempt bonds).

\o September 10 , 2015; NJEDA Board Meetmg awarding ERG State Incentive Tax
Credits,

® September 30 , 2015; AcquisitLon and construction fmancuig closing, meeting the

Department of Justice deadline for the utilization of Citibank's Multifamily Catalyst
Subordinate Loan Program ($2.62 million awarded to Bnmswick Estates).

In connection with the requested transfer of the Tax A'ba.temenf Agreement, the UKE certifies as

follows:

1) the URE does not own any other project subject to a long term tax exemption as of the- date

hereof and will not at the time of transfer of the Property;

2) the URE is formed and eligible to operate under the laws of'-the State of New Jersey, including

the Long Term Tax Exemption Low, N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 etseq:,
3) to the best of the URE's knowledge, Bmnswick Estates Associates -is not in default of the Tax

Abatement Agreement orany applicable laws thereto;

4) Brunswick Bstates Associates' obligations under the -Tax Abatement Agreement will be fully
assumed by the UIi.E;.aiid ' .

-5) the URE will pay in full the maxmuim transfer fee, currently 2% of the annual service charge,

a.s permitted by N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 0(d) in conneoriqn 'witl'Lthe transfer.

We have. enclosed a. copy of the original Tax Abatement: Agreement and a copy of the filed
Certificate of Amendment of the URE. Again, any assistance in expediting the processing and consent to

b'ansfer of the existing tax aba.tement and financia-1 agreement to the UKE will be greatly appreciated and

essential to tbe success of the rehabilitation project. I will make myself available at any time to address

any questions or provide any additional information that you may need.

Respectfully,

y do Vs -—^.

Roseyille Avenue Redevelopment Urban Renewal LLC

By: Roseville Avenue MM LLC, its Mana-ging Member

By: V/DP Manager Corp., its Manager .
By: Gilbert J. Winn, President

End.

ec; Deputy Mayor Marcos Vigil

Al Cameron, Jersey City Tax Collector's Office

Diana Jeffrey via email at djeffrey@jcnj.org- .
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

TO; State Treasurer
RE: RO.SEVSLLE AVENUE REDEVELOPMENT URBAN RENEWAL LIC '.

(formerly Roseville Avenue Redevelopment Limited Liability Company)
Fife #1564
An Urban Renewal Entity

This is to certify that the attached CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF
FORMATION QF AN URBAN RENEWAL ENTITY has been examlne'd and approved by the Department
of Community Affairs, pursuant to the power vested in it under the "Long Term Tax Exemption.Law," P,L.
1991,0,431.

H^_Done this ^ day of 20 /5'af Trenton, New Jersey.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNir^ AFFAIRS

Edward M.^rrffei^rectg^
Division of C^S^s and Standards

l?y^l

;f;™nn^
iM'.BHa!
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CERTmCATE OF FORMATION (Amendment)
o?

Roseville Ay&mie Redevelopment Urban R&newal LLC

Tins Certificate of Formation ofRosevUle Avenue Redsvelopm.eD.t Urban. Rene-wal LLC,
dated as of April 9, 201 5, has been duly executed and is being filed by Lawrence H. Curtis, as an
authorized person, in accordance with N. ISA. 42:2C4 et seq., with the State Treasurer of-tlie
State of New Jersey ("Certificate"), in accordance with New Jersey Law.

The Certificate is hereby stated m its entb-ety to read as follows:

1, The name of the limrted- liability company hereby formed is Roseville Aven'ue
Redevelopm&nt Urbm RerLewal LLC ("UEGE"),

2,. Tlie regifftered of&ce of the URE is located at 14 Scenic Drive, Dayton, New
Jersey 08810, its registered, agent for service of process is National Corporate
Research, Ltd.

3. The managmg mem'ber of the URE is; Roseville Avenue MM LLC, having an
address at 6 Faaeuil Hall Marketplaoe, Boston, Massachusetts 02109,

4. The UKE shall have perpetial duration miless it is dissolved and its affairs •wozmd
up in. accordan.ce witii its Operating Agreement.

5, The purpose offhe URB is to operate uader P,L.1991, c. 431 (C.40A;20-1 et seq,)
and to initiate aad corLdu&t projects for the redevelopmerLt of a redeyelopment area
pursuant to a redevelopment plan, or projects Becessary, usefal, 01 oonveiuent for

the relocation of residents displaced or to be displaced by tfae redevelopmsrit of all
or part of one or more redevelopment areas, or low and moderate uicome housing
projects, and, v/Len. au'&orized by &iancial agreemerLt with the City of Jersey
City, to acquire, plan., develop, construct, alter, mahitEiirL or operate housing,

senior citizen housing, busmess, industrial, conimercial, admiaistrative,
commimxty, health, r&creational, educallonal or welfas:e projects, or; any
Gom-bmELtios. of two or more of these types of improvement in a single project,
under such, conditions as "to use, o-wn.ersMp, managemeiit and control, as regulated

pursuaatto P.L.1991, c. 431 (C.40A:20-1-et seq,),

6. So long as the URE is obligated imder a fci.anoial agrsement •with. the City of
Jersey City made pursuant to P.L.1991, c. 431 (C.40A:20-1 et seq.), it is to
engage m no business other fhaft the owner ship, operation and. managemerLt of the

project,

7. TJie URE has been organized to serve a public purpose and its operations aie to be
dirscted toward: (1) the redevelopment ofredevdopmerrt ar^as, the facilitatiou of

tiie relocation of residen.ts displaced. or to be displaced by redevelopment, or tiie
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9.

10,

conchict of low' and moderate income liousmg piojects; (2) the acquisition,

management and operatioiL of a project, redevelopmerLt relocation housing
.project, or low and moderate m-come housing ptoject under.P.L.1991, c, 431
(C.40A;20-1 et seq,); and (3) that it is to be BiibjeGf to regulafion by the City of
Jersey City, and to a limitation or prohiUtion, as appropria.te, on profits or
divideud-s for so long as it remains fh.e owner of a project subject to P.L,1991, c.

431 (C,40A:204etse^).

The UR£ is not to transfer voluntaiily more tiiarL ten perces.t (10%) of the
owiierslu-p of the project or aay portiorL thereof uadertakGD. by it under P.L.1991,
G. 431 (C. 40A:2.0«1 et s&q,), "mitil it Iias first removed botii itself and the project
from.a-U rest-ictious of P,L.1991, c, 431 (C.40A:20-1 et seq.) m the mEmner
required by P.L1991, c,. 431 (C.40A:20-1 et seq,) and-, if the project mcludes
housing units, has obtained the consent of the Commissioner of Comnmnity
Affairs to such traiLsfer; -wi-th ttie exception of transfer to another urban rexLev/ai

entity, as approved by the City of Jersey City, which other urban rene-wal erLtity is
to assume all costractual obligati.ons of th.e UKE under the finatLcial agreement
with the City of Jersey City, The URE is to file anJiually wifh. ths City of Jerssy
City goyeming body a disclosure of fh.e persons baving ati ownership mterest in
the project, and. of the extent, of the own.ersHp mterest of eaclL No-fMng lierem

shall prol-ubit any transfer of the o'wnership mfcerest jn tiie URE itself provided
that -fhe transfer, if greater than ten. percent (10%), is cUsolosed to the City of
Jersey City governing body m. &e annual disclosure statement or in
correspondence sent to {he City of Jersey City m advajice of the axmual disclosure
statement i-efetted to above,

The URE is subject to tiie provisions of section 18 ofP,L,1991, o. 431 (C.40A:20~
IS) respecfmg the powers of ths City of Jersey City to alleviate fmancial
diffic-uMefi of the URE or to perform actions on. behalf of -tlie URE upon a
detertnmation of financial emergency.

Any lio'u^ing rmits consti'ucted or acqiured 'by fh.e URE are to be mEaiaged subject
to the supervision of, and mleg adopted by, -the Commissioner of Conuimxiity
Affairs.

The uud-ersig&ed has exeouted this Certificate of Formation for the XJR5, as of 1:he date
fast written above.

L-euGe'H. Curtis, Authorized Person

2



ORDINANCE NO.
TITLE;

Ordinance consenting to the sale and assignment of a Tax Exemption

and Financial Agreement from Bruaswick Estates Associates, a

limited liability partnership, to R.oseville Avenue Redevelopment

Urban. Renewal, LLC, pursuant to Section 11 of the Financial
Agreement and fhe Limited Dividend Nonprofit Housing
Corporations or Association Law NJ.S.A. 55:16-1 etseq.

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

~z_
~7~

~z_

NAY

Council person__^'^-/?^^rf-A/'

COUNCJLPERSON
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

AYE

~z_
^

~z-

NAY

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION JUL U
N.V. COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE

~z-
~z_
~7~

NAY N.V. COUNCILPERSON
RIVERA •

WAHERMAM

LAVARRO, PRES,

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING JEJ|^
.moved, seconded by Councilperson £'•

M.V. ;OUNCILPERSON
fW

3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE

_M
_J/_
~7~

NAY

^/L/-

si^W^f^ to close P.H.

N,V. ^OUNCILPERSON
WERA
/VATTERMAN

AVARRO,PRES.

1 '? 8.0

AYE
.^y.
~7~
~7~

NAY i N.V.

^SV?S'

15 m 7-0

AYE

~Z1
~^

NAY

A^€tu-\^e^j"

N.V.

y Indicates Vote
SPEAKERS;

N,V.~Not Voting (Abstain)

^VSJS^{ '^ASHf^'TS>AJ

y^A^e ^LC£A
yr^g^f w^^

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDtl/iENTS, IF ANY
Councilperson.

COUNCILPERSOM
GAJEWSKI

RAMCHAL

BOGGIANO

COUNCILPERSON
GAJEWSKi

RAMCHAL

BOGGiANO

AYE

AYE
"7"

~7~

~7~

_moved to amend* Ordinance, seconded byCouncilperson,

NAY N.V, ;OUNCILPERSON
f\JH

3SBORNE

;OLEMAN

AYE NAY N,V,

RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE
NAY N.V, COUNCILPERSON

YUN

OSBORNE

COLEMAN

AYE
7'
7~
~r

NAY N.V.

;OUNCILPERSON
WERA .

WATTERMAN

.AVARRO,PRES.

lift \^ m
COUNCILPERSON
R1VERA

WATTERMAN

LAVARRO,PRES.

_& adopted,

AYE

AYE
~^~J
~^'

"^

NAY N.V.

^-0
NAY N.V.

^ Indicates Vote

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J. on.

Adopted on second and final reading after hearing on.

N.V.-Not Voting (Abstain)

JUL 1 5 9M

This is fo certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adopted by
the Municipal Council at its meeting on i[n ^^ <)DI[

•^v^-
lie, City Clerk

*Amendment(s):

APPROVED:

R6land& R. Lavarro, Jr., Council President

Date JUL 1 5

APPROVED:

Date

DatetoMayor_

Stevei

JUI
rTuiop,

120 2

JUl ^

Mayok^
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5 2015


